






















INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO, 

THE MEMBERS OF, 
UPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the lnd A-5 Financiaf Statements 

We have audited the accompanying lnd AS financial Statements of UPVAN LAKE RESORTS 
PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, and 
the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Sta tement 
and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant 
accounting poiicies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as Hind AS financial 
s tatements"). 

Management's Responsibility for tbe lnd AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the acf') with respect to the preparation of these lnd AS Financial 
Statements that give a true and fair v1ew of the financial position, financial performance Including 
other comprehensive income cash flows and changes in equity of the company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards 
(lnd AS) specified under Section 133of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
lAccounts)Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance 'of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 
.1nd for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
..appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
a nd design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, tha t were 
operating effectively for ensun ng the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the lnd As financial statements that give a true and fair view 
.md are free from material mi~tatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to expre~ an opinion on these lnd AS financial Statements based on our audit. 
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be i_ncluded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and 
the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section1 43 
( 10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the lnd AS financial statements are 
lree from material misstaterne 1t. 



judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal financial control relevant to the Company's prepa1-atton of rhP. Jnc1 AS tlnanclal statements 
that give a true and faJ1 view in order to design audit procedures that arc appropriate in the 
circumstances. An aud1t . lso in dudes evaluattng the appropriateness of the accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the lnd AS finandal statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the lnd AS financial Statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid lnd AS financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 
required and gtve a true and fair view in confonntty wnh the accounting ptindples generally 
accepted In India Including the lnd AS, of the state of alTa irs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017, 
and its loss (fimmclnl performance Including other comprehensive Income). its cash flows and the 
changes in equity for lh~ year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by 'the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016', issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-sc~:lion (11) of section 113 of the Act lhcreinafter referred 
to as the "Order"), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as 
we considered apprvpriate and according to the Information and explanations given to us, we 
give in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

II. As required by Section143l3) of the Act we report that: 

(a) We have sought Jnd obtained all the informationand explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and hellefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have ueen kept by the Company 
so far as tt appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and 
statement of changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are In agreement with the books of 
account. 

(dJ In our opinion the aforesaid lnd AS fimml'i::~l Sll'llr'lnr:nts r.omply with the Indian 
Accountlnft Standards specified under Section 133 ot the Act, read with Huh! 7 of the 
Companies (A1xounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e} On the basts of the written 1ep1esentations received from the directors as on 31st March, 
2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporling of the 
Company and the opcrdting effectiveness of such controls, refer lo our !icpardtt! Report In 
"Annexure 8 ". 



i. The Company does not have any material pending litigations, which would impact 
its finam. a! position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-tenn contracts including derivative contracts 
for whicl there wen~ any mat~rial for~cable losses. 

111. There vwre no amounts which were required to be trnnr.fcrred to the lnvenor 
Education :md Protection Fund by thP Company. 

iv. The Company has pl'ovlded requisite disclosures in its Jnd AS financial statements 
.as .to holdlngs .as well as dealings i.n SperiOed Bank Noles ..during the period fr.om 
8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 on the basis of information available 
with the company. Based on audil procedures, and relying on management's 
represer ation, we report that disclosures are In accordance with the books of 
accounts maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the management. 

FORM. K. GOHEL &ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOU "'T ANTS 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.: 103256W 

? 
MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
Membership No. 038023 
Place : Mumbai 
tnte : 25/05/2ftf7 



"ANNEXURE-A" REFERRED TO lN PARAGRAPH I OF OUR REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND 
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS OUR AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND AS 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017 OF UPVAN LAKE RESORTS 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

On the basis of such ch~cks as we consider·ed approprtate and In terms uf th~ infumt<tlitlll aml 
explanations given to us, Ne state that: -

(i) a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of its quantitative 
details and sltua ion of fixed assets; 

b) The compony hos physically verified lt.c; fixed assets at reasonable; 

c) According to the information and expl:mations ,:;ivcn tu us and on the basis of our 
examination of t he records of the Company, no materlal discrepancies w~re noUced on 
vcrjfjcatjp_n of such assels. 

(ii) As explained lo u~ the company does nol have any inventory during the year. Accordingly the 
provisions of this clause are not applicable to the company. 

(Ill) In our opinion, auJ according to the inform~tfon ~nci explanations given to us, the Company 
has not grnntcd ony secured or unsenul:!d lmms to Companies, firms orotherpa~P!; rnvf'n•d 
in the register maintained under Section 109 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

(iv) Ali per the informa ion received there are no loan, investment, guarantees and security to director 
by the company. 

(v) In our opinion, aud accordin~ to the information ond cxplnnntion!: given to us, the Company 
has not ;Jccepted t.l:!posils as per the dJrecttvcs isstwd by 1 hP flpo;prvp R:~nk of India unucr U1c 
provisions of Ser1 ions 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions ot the Act and the rules 
framed there under. Accordingly, paragr;Jph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(vi) In our opinion, a11d according to the information anci explanation given lo us, Ute Company 
has not crossed the threshold limit as prescribed by the Central government under sub­
section (1) of section 118 ol Lhe Act for mamtenance of coo;r rPrnrrl" 
and hence such th(• prnvio;ion for mnlnrenance ot records art: nul applicable to the comp;1ny; 

(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

a. A<:ct.. n.lin~ Lo the records of the Company, it has been ~cncraJly regular in 
dcp siting statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There have heen 
delays during certain months in deposilint:: Income Tax Deducted at Source. 
There were interest on Tax Deducted at Source ~ 2,337/-, outstanding al lhe 
.Last :lay of the ft..nanoal ye;~r fnr :\ pPrlOJl P..xll'...e.d.lnf. S.l.X mall.llui from .llu! t.1aLe 

they bct<une payable.; 

b. On the basis of our examination of documents and records of the Company, and 
exphnation provided to us, there are no disputed dues in respect of Income 
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax. Custom Duty, Excise Duty or Cp_o;s. 

The company ha-. not defaulted In repayment uf loans and borrowing to a financtal 
institution, banks government or uues to debenntre holden;. 

According to the mformation and explanations given to us and based on our exa~~~W 
the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any money by way ~[ll'i:I'Ct1F-8r~:IK' 



offer or furlher publk offer (including debt instruments) and has not obtained any tcnn 
loans during the year 

(x) DurinR the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in 
accordance with :he generally accepted audlting practices in Jndia, and according to the 
information and c.:xplanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of the 
material fraud on or by the Company, has been noticed or reported by the Company during 
the year, nor have we been infonned any such case by the Company; 

{.JUJ No ruanagerlal ren uneratton has been paid or provtded dur1.11g the year. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
not a Nidhl company and the Nidhi Rules. 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(xii) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company. 

{Kill) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Compa:R¥ 
has entered Into tran~actions with related parties in compliance with the pl'Ovisions of 
Sections 177 and 100 of the Act where applicable and the details of such related parly 
transactions have.: been disclosed in the lnd AS financial statements as required by 
Accounting St:md..~rd (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures prescribed under Section 133 of the 
Act, read with the relevant rules. 

(xivJ According to the .-,formation and explanations give to us and hased on our examination of 
Lhe reconJs or Lhc Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fuJiy or p:utly convertible debentures during the year. Alxorcllngly, 
pamgraph 3(xiv) • (thP Or·riP.r·l..- nnt applkahle to the Company. 

(xv) In our opinion ana accordmg to the mformation and cxpl;:miltions p,lven to u.s, thP Company 
has not entered mto any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with 
hlm/ her. Accordir gly, paragraph J(xv) of the Order Is not applicable 

[xvi] In our opinion ant.! according to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company ts 
not rPqulred tn hP fi!Cls.tered u.ru.J.c.r ..sciliul.l 15 JA .ui .lhe R.es.eno.e Bauk. of lo.dia Act 1934. 
Accordingly, paragr.Jph ~lxviJ ol U1e Order IS not apphcablc tn thl" r.nmr~ny. 

FORM. K. GOHEL &ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 
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MUKESH K GOHEL 
PROPRJETOR 
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"ANNEXURE-8" REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH II OF OUR REPORT ON THE INTERNAL 
FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 {"THE .ACT") OUR AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND AS 
FINANCIAL STATEMEN S FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH, 2017 OF UPVAN LAKE RESORTS 
PRIVATE LIMiTED. 

We huvc uuLiilcu U1e lnlcmal financial controls over financi.ll reporting of IJPVAN I.AI<E RESORTS 
PRIVATE I.IMITHn rthP C:ompany'1 as of M<m.:h 31, 2017 iu wnjunclion with our audit of the 
standalone financial statements ofthe Company tor the year emled uu U1al dale. 

Management's R-espons btfity far fnte1nal fimmdai Conn ols 

A Company's internal fi1 am:ial cunlrol over financial reporting is a prni'Pss designed In provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of fimmcial reporting and the preparation of financial 
srarements for extern a I pu rpnses In act:un.lam:~ wilh )(~nt:ndly al:c~pl~ll accounting principles. 
These responsibililics in ·tude lhc design, implementation :md maintenance uf adequale iult<rnal 
financial controls that we re operating effectively for ensuring the orderly <Uld efficient conduct of its 
business, Including adhe ence to company's policies, lhe safeguarding of its a.sseto;, the prcvenlion 
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounllng records, and the 
lim ely preparation of rell.able financial information, as required under the CompaniP.s Art, 201 ~. 

Auditors' Responsthlllty 

Our rcsponslbilily is lu t:xpu:~~ au upuuon on Lhe Company's Internal ftnand.al controls over 
financial rcporUng based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance WJth the Guidance 
Nul~ uu 1\ullil of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the uGuidance Notc'1 and the 
Standards on Auditing. issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) uf lhe 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicahle to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to ~n ~udlt of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnslilule of Chartered 
Acrountant'i nf lm.lia. Those Standards and Ute Guidance Note require that we comply with eth1cal 
TPC)IIIrt~mc~nls Hnd plarr tJIIU pcriUIIII Ust! t.~ullil lu uul.Un I easonable A.~~llr;lnl"~ -.hout whether 
adequate lnternJl financial controls ovvr limuu.:ial n:!Jultlug was established anti m;~int;un,.fi anti If 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
Our :.~udil involves pert< rmlng proccdurr~; tn nht .. in ;mdit ,.vid,.nr',. ahoul the adequacy of the 
internal financtai contro s system over frnanciat reporting and their apcroUng effectiveness. Our 
audit of Internal Hnanrla l cnnrrols over finrm ciitl reporling included obtaining an understanding of 
Internal ftnandal controb. over financial rcpu1tiu~ assessing the risk that a materi:tl weakness exists, 
and testing and cvnluntlng the design and npemllnJ.: dft!t:livl:lnt!s~ uf inlcmal control based on the 
a S!ICS!;Cd rl~k. The procedJ res selected depend on the audilor'K juc.ly~nu:nL, includulA the auessment 
uf l111.: 1 i~lu uf llloALeritll 1 tisstatement of the lnd A~ tlnancial stAtl'mrntq, whcth<>r nur to frnud nr 
error. 
We believe that the audit t-vldence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasls 
for our audil oplnlon on the Company's Internal flnanci::.l cnntmls system liVer Ommci~:~l •·cporling. 

Meaning oflnternal Financial Controls over Flnandal Reporting 

A mmpuny's irrlemirl fir.uncitll control over financial reporting is a proCCS$ designed to provide 
reasonable assurance recardlng the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of lnd AS 
financial s tatements for external purposes In accordance w1th generally accepted accounting 
prindples. A company's internal financial control over nnanclo:~l reporting Includes those policies and 
procedures tbat (1) pe rtam to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 
fairly reflect the transacl.l ns and disposiUons of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions .:~re recorded as neces5ary lo permit preparation of lnd AS financial 
statements in accordanc with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of lhe comp ny are being made only in accordance with authorizationc; of management 
and direclors of lhe company; and [3) provide reac;onAhiP-.1c;.~;urnnrc regarding prevention or timely 
detection of unauthorh:ed acquisition, usc, or disposition of the c ny's assets that roulr! h;!Ve a 
material effect on the lnd AS financial slatcmcnls. ~\.. & "'6' 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Finandal Controls OVer financjal Reporting 

Dcc.1u~e of the inherent imit::~tions of internal financial conll'Ols over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or Improper managemfnt override> of coni rols, mall!rlal mis.'il<llcmcnls 
due lo error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any ev<duation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal fmancJal contro over financtal reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions. or Lhal Ute degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may dctenorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, In all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal Onanclal rontroll\ over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by lhe Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
fCAi. 

FORM. K. GOHF.t & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
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MUKESH K. COREL 
PROPRIETOR 
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UP\':~< U\KE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED - . 
BALANCE SHEET 1\.S AT 31ST MARCH, 2017 
Pa rticu Ia rs 

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 
[a' Property, plant and equipment 
(b] Capllal work-in-progress 
(c) l'•nancial assets 

Investments in Firm 
Total Non-Current assets 

Current assets 
(a] Fmancial assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 
fill Other financial assets 

[b) Other current assets 
Total Current Assets 
Total assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
(a] Equity share capital 
[b) Other equity 
Tota: Equity 

L;abili~ie~ 

Non-Current Liabilities . 
Financial Liabilities 

Other Financial Liabilities 
Total "'ion-Current uabii!Ues 

Current Liabilities 
[a) Financial Liabilities 

; i) Borrowings 
' ii) Trade payables 
(iii) Other finanr.ialliabilities 

fbl Other current liabilities 
Tot;,, Current Liabilities 

-T ;,tal Llabilltles 
Total Equity and Liabilities 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part or Financial Stacements 

As per ovr report of even date 
For M.K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Fi~:WA."lo: 103256W 

MUKE~;H K GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
Membership No.: 038823 

Mumbai 
Date: 25th Ma 2017 

Note No. 

3 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
10 
13 

As at 
31st March, 2017 

~ 

75,965 

10,000 
85 9105 

1,85,270 

54,079 
2,39,349 
3,25,314 -----

1,20,000 

- (34,02,341) 
(32,82,341} 

15 57,984 
15 57,984 

-
20,04,257 

43,077 
2 337 

20,49,671 
3607 655 

3,251314 

As at As at 
31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015 

~ ~ 

96,621 1,17,265 
4,95,72,457 5,02,89,823 

10,000 10,000 
496,79,077 5,04, 17,088 

3,01,150 99,104 
- 40,000 

54,079 54,079 
3,55,229 1,93,183 

5,00,34,306 5,06,10,271 

1,20,000 1,20,000 
(29,11,643) (29,04,030 

(27,91,643} {27,84,030) 

15,57,984 35,41,847 
15,57,984 35,41,847 

80,160 49,390 
38,25,571 43,43,713 

4,73,49,814 4,53,52,716 
12,421 1,06,635 

5,12,67,966 4,98 S2,4S4 
5 28 25,949 5,33,94,301 
5100,34,306 5,06.10,271 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~U2_> 
BhAVll< ShAH 

DIRECfJR 
DIN:07108852 

~dd-
~AMIR I~UMAII SALOjT 

DIRECfO{ 
DIN: 071159 6 



UPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 
Particulars 

I INCOME 
Revenue from Operations 
Share of Profit I [Loss) of Joint Ventures 

Total Income 

II EXPENSES 

Note No. 

14 

Costs Of Construction I Development 15 
Finance Costs 16 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 3 
Less: Attributable to Capital WIP (Tr. to CWIP) 
Other Expenses 17 

Profit before Tax 

Tax Expense 
(1) Current Tax 
Profit for the Year 

Total Expenses 

Earning per equity share of nominal value oft 
10/- each. 

Basic and Diluted 

18 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of Financial Statements 

As per our report of even date 
For M.K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 
Firm Registration No: 103256W 

MUKESH K GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
Membership No.: 038823 

Mumbai 

~'((,\. & .<\.s-,s 
0 0,. 

0 '-;-
li MUMBAI ~ 

I . M . No. m J 
~ 038823 (/) 
* * a ~ 

.:--?41, ~'l>~ 
:IY~A¢>~~ -

Year ended Year ended 

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 

~ ~ 

- 5,01,038 
- (691) . 5,00,347 

- 3,71,737 
16,501.00 5,513 
20,656.00 20,644 

(20,656.00) (20,644) 
4,74,197.00 --- 1,30,710 

4,90,698.00 5,07,960 ------

----
( 4, 90 ,698.00) (7,613) 

(4,90,698.00) {7,613) 

(40.89} (0.63) 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

fo~;UL,>~ 
BHAVIKSHAH 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 07108862 

SAMIR KUMAR SALOT 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 07115916 
Date: 25th May 2017 ...._ ___ ____:::....._ ________ ---------------·--- ------ -- - ·--



UPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 
Particulars 

I. Cash Flow arjsjn~ from Operatin~ Activities: 
Net Loss before taxes as per Statement of Profit and Loss 
Add I (Deduct) : 
Interest Expenses 
Prospective project written off (Net) 
Share of Profit 1 (Loss) of joint Ventures 
Depreciation 
Operating Profit I (Loss) before Working Capital Changes 

Add I [Deduct) : 
(Increase) I Decrease in Loans & Advances 
Increase I (Decrease) in Trade Payable 
Increase I (Decrease) in Other liabilities and other pr0visivilS 

Net Cash Flow in the course of operating activities 

II Cash Flow from Investing Activities: 
Inflow I (Outflow) on account of: 
Fixed Assets Acquired 
(Increase) I Decrease in Capital Work-in-Progress 
Proceeds from Long Term Investments 
Net Cash Flow in the course oflnvesting activities 

Ill Cash Flow from Financing Activities: 

Inflow I (Outflow) on account of: 

Interest Paid 

Borrowings 
Net Cash Flow in the course of Financing activities 

Net Increase I (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (I+ II+ III) 
Add: Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 

Reconciliation ofCasb and Casb Equivalents 
Balances with banks: 
- in current accoun~ 
Cash on hand 
Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 

Year ended 
31st March, 2017 

-

~ 

(4,90,698) 

16,501 
3,95,495 

-

20,656 
j58,046) 

-

(18,21,314) 
18,36,625 

15,311 

_142,735J 

23,516 

23,516 

(16,501) 

(80,160) 

(96,661} 

(1,15,880) 
3,01,150 

1,85,270 

1,85,263 
7 

1,85,270 

Year ended 
31st March, 2016 

~ 

(7,613) 

5,513 
-

(691) 
20,644 
17,853 

40,000 
(5,18,143) 
19,03,575 
14,25,432 

14,43,285 

-

7,17,367 

7,17,367 

(5,513) 

(19,53,093) 

(19,58,606) 

2,02,045 
99,105 

3,01,150 

2,90,430 
10,720 

3,01,150 

~-----~---:------------- ~, --~--"-~·--=----:-~~~~-:-------~ 
As per our report of even date For and on behaJf of the Board of Directors 

For M.K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Registration No: 1 03256W 

~ 
MUKESH K GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
Membership No.: 038823 

Mumbai 

J:;~·&~~ 
'SHAVIK SHAH 

DIRECTOR 
OJN: 07108862 

QrguJd-
SAMIR KUMAR SALOT 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 07115916 

Date: 25th May 2017 

~--~~~~---------------·---------------------------------------J 



UPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

STATEMENT Of CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017 (~) 

Equity Share Capital Retained Earnings Total 

Balance at Aprill, 2015 1,20,000 (29,04,030) (27,84,030) 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - (7,613) (7.613) 
Balance at March 31, 2016 1,20,000 (29,11,643) (27,91,643) 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - (4,90,698) (4,90,698) 
Balance at March 31, 2016 1,20,000 (34,02,341) {32,82,341) 
As per our report of even date 

5-~iU-_5~ for M.K GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS BHAVIKSHAH 
Firm Registration o:l03256W DIRECTOR - D!N:07108862 

~\. & As8 

MUKESH K GOHEL 
0-?' 0o 

0 / 

s~~T PROPRIETOR I ~ MUMBAI ~) 
. M . No. m 

Membership No.: 038823 ~ 038823 (/) . .. 
DIRECTOR ~ >t> 

Mumbai ~ ~'b<::' 
DIN: 07115916 ~6redAr:J:Il~ 

Date: 25th May 2017 -



·uPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017 

COMPANY OVERVIEW 

1. Company Ovenriew 
Upvan Lake Resorts Private Limited is a Company domiciled in India, incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged in 
the real estate business. 
The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 25th May 2017 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as notified by the Ministry o 
Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') (to the extent notified) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 

The Company has adopted all the lndAS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with lndAS 101 First time adoption o 
Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed unde 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. Reconciliations and 
descriptions of the effect of the transition has been summarized in Note 27. 

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an 
existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

a) Historical Cost Convention 
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for the following: 

i. certain financial assets and liabilities that have been measured at fair value 
ii. assets held for sale · measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. 
iii. defined benefit plans- plan assets measured at fair value. 
b) Current and Non-Current Classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non current classification. 
An asset Is classified as current when it is: 

i. Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
iii. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
iv. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting 

period 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 
A liability is classified as current when: 

i. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
ii. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
iii. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current 
Operating cycle for the business activities of the company covers the duration of the specific project j contract j service and extends upto 
the realisation of receivables within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective project 

2.1 REVENUE RECOGNITION 
A. Revenue from Construction Activi.ty 

Revenue from sale of 'finished properties I buildings I rights' is recognised on transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership o 
such properties I building I rights, as per the terms of the contracts entered into with buyerf(s), which generally coincides with the 
firming of the sales contracts/ agreements, except for contracts where the Company still has obligations to perform substantial acts even 
after the transfer of all significant risks and rewards. 

B. Interest Income 
Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. 

C. Profit /loss from partnership finns I assodation of persons: 
Share of profit I loss from partnership firms I association of persons (AOP) is accounted in respect of the financial year of the firm 1 AOP, 
during the reporting period, on the basis of their audited/ management reviewed accounts, which is considered as a part of other 
operating activity. 

D. Others 

Other Revenues/Income and Costs I Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as they earned or incurred. 



UPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 " MARCH 2017 
2.2 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION 

2.3 

2.4 
2.4.1 

2.4.2 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

2.4.3 

2.4.4 
a. 

A. Tangible F1xed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated de preciation and accumulated impairment losses, if 
any. 

B. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method on the basis of estimated useful life of the asset in the manner specified in Schedule II 
to the Companies Act. 2013. Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale/disposal of assets is calculated pro-rata fmm the month of such 
addition, or upto the month of such sale/disposal, as the case may be. 

Asset Category Estimated useful lire (in Years) 
Office Equipments 5 
Furniture and Fixture 10 1 

INVESTMENTS I 
Investments are classified into Current and Non Current / Long Term Investments. Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair I 
value. Long term investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognize decline, other than temporary, in the value of 
long term investments. 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS I 
Initial recognition I 
The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All 
financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition except for trade receivables which are initially measured at 
transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, that are 
not at fair value through profit or loss,are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are 
accounted for at trade date. 

Subsequent measurement 
Non-derivative financial instruments 
Financial assets. carried at amortised cost 
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to 
collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments 
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Financial assets at faJr value through other comprehensive income 
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held with in a business model whose 
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give 
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Further, in cases 
where the Company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its mvestments which are classified as equity 
instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income. 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued through profit or loss. 
Financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for contingent consideration 
recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at fatr value through profit and loss. For trade and other payables 
maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these 
instruments. 

Fair value of financial instruments 
In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on market 
conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value include discounted cash flow analysis, available 
quoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never 
actually be realized. 

Derecognition of financial instruments I 
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the 
finacial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognitlon under lndAS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized 
from the Company's balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

Impairment 

Financial assets 1 
The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued through 
profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant finanring component is measured at an amount equal to life time ECL. For 
all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant 
increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case thoseare measured at lifetime ECL.The amount of expected credit losses (or 
reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an 
impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss. 



UPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEA R ENDED 31•• MARCH 20 17 

b. Non-finandal assets 
Intangible a ssets and property, plant and equipment 
Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability wheneer events or changes in circumstances indicate 
that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing. the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the 
fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows 
that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset 
belongs. 

2.5 TAXATION 
i. Current Tax 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit difTers from 'profit before tax' as reported in the statement 
of profit and loss becauseof items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or 
deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the 
reporting period. 

In case the Company is liable to pay income tax u/s llSJB of Income Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. MAT), the amount of tax paid in excess of normal 
income tax is recognized as an asset (MAT Credit entitlement) only if there is convincing evidence for realization of such asset during the 
specified period. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

ii. Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary diferences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and 
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable 
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is 
probable that taxable profits will be avajlable against which those deductible temporary difTerences can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or 
the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the 
Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

iii. Current and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive 
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in 
equity respectively. 

2.6 BORROWlNGS AND BORROWING COSTS 
Borrowings are initially recognised at the net transaction costs incurred and measured at ammortised cost Any difference between the 
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period of the 
borrowings using the effective interest method. 

Interests and other borrowing costs calculated as per effective interest rate anributable to qualifying assets are allocated as part of the cost of 
construction I development of such assets. Such allocation is suspended during extended periods in which active development is interrupted 
and, no costs are allocated once aJI such activities are substantially complete. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of 
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Other 
borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Account 

2.7 CASH FLOW STAT EMENT 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, 
any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or 
financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating. investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 

2.8 SEGMENT REPORTING 

The Company is engaged in the business of Real Estate Development, which as per lnd AS - 108 'Operating Segments' is considered to be the 
only reportable business segment. The Company is also operating within the same geographical segment Hence, disclosures under lnd AS- 108 
ar e not applicable. 

2.9 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of 
obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best 
estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material. 
Contingent liability is disclosed for: 

• Possible obligations which will be confinned only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or 
• Present obligations arising from past events where it is not proba ow of resources will be required to settle the obligation 

or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obli ation cannot be .S,s 



UPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31'tMARCH 2017 

2.10 USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lndAS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. 

These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the 

disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 

the period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the 

use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in note 2.10.1 Accounting estimates could change from period to period. 

Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in 

circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the fmancial statements in the period in which changes are 

made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 

2.10.1 Critical accounting judgements and estimates 
a. Property, plant and equipment and depreciation 

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected 
residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are determined by management at the time the 
asset is acquired and reviewed peiodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on historical experience with similar 
assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology. 

b. Fair value measurements and valuation processes 1 
Some of the company's assets are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes. In estimating the fair value of an asset or liability,l 
the Company uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where Levell inputs are not available, the Company engages thirdi 
party qualified valuers to perfonn the valuation. The Company works closely with the qualified external valuers to establish thej 
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model. ! 

I 



UPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO HIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017 

3. Property, plant and equipment and capital work-in-progress 

Office Equipments 
Furniture and 

Total 
Capital work-in-

Fixtures pro2ress 
Cost or deemed cost 

Balance at 1st April, 2015 13.520 2,71,644 2,85,164 5,02,89,823 
Additions . -
Disposals - -
Adjustments . (7.1 7.367 
Balance at 31st March, 2016 13,520 2, 71 &44 2,85,164 4,95,72,457 

Accumulated depreciation 

Balance at 1st April, 2015 8,374 1,59,525 1,67,899 -
Eliminated on disposal of assets . . . -
Depreciation expense 514 20,130 20,644 . 
Balance at 31st March, 2016 8888 1 79 655 1,88,543 -

Carrying amount as on 31st March 2016 4,632 91,989 96,621 4,95,72,457 

Office Equipments Furniture and 
Total 

Capital work-in· 
Fixtures progress 

Cost or deemed cost 

Balance at 31st March, 2016 13,520 2,71,644 2,85,164 4,95, 72,457 
Additions - . . 
Disposals . . . (4,95 72 4571 
Balance at 31st March, 2017 13,520 2 71,644 2,85,164 -
Accumulated depreciation 

Balance at 31st March, 2016 8.888 1,79,655 1,88,543 -
Eliminated on disposal of assets - . 
Depreciation expense 514 20142 20656 
Balance at 31st March, 2017 9,4~2 1,99,797 2,09,199 . 

Carrying amount as at 31st March 2017 4,118 71,847 75,965 . 



UPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017 

31st March, 2017 31st March. 2016 1st April, 2015 
~ ~ ~ 

4. Investments 
Non Current Investments 

(Trade, unless otheTWise specified) 

Capital Investment in Partnership Finns (Refer footnote) 10,000 10,000 10,000 

Mjs Rising Glory Developers 
10,000 10,000 10,000 

Less: Provision for Diminution in the value of investments 

Total Non Current Investments 10,000 10,000 10,000 

Footnote: 
Details of Investments made in capital of partnership linn: 

Sr 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 
No Name of Partners Profit SbariDg Ratio Profit Sbaring Ratio Profit SbariDg Ratio 

1 Hubtown Limited 20.00% 20.00% 4.78% 
2 Ackruti SafeJ!Uard System Private Limited 5.34% 5.34% 4.76% 
3 Citygold Education Research Limited 5.34% 5.34% 4.76% 
4 Citvl!old Farming Private Limited 5.34% 5.34% 4.76% 
5 Oiviniti Projects Private Limited 5.34% 5.34% 4.76% 
6 Halitious Developers Limited 5.34% 5.34% 4.76% 
7 Headland Farmine: Private Limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 
8 Heddle Knowlede:e Private Limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 
9 Heet Builders Private Limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.77% 
10 Hoary Realty Limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 
11 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Adajan) Private Limited 4.76% 
12 Hubtown Bus Terminal [Ahemdabad) Private Limited 4.76% 
13 Hubtown Bus Terminal [Mehsana) Private Limited 4.76% 
14 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Surat) Private Limited 4.76% 
15 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Yadodara) Private Limited - - 4.76% 
16 Subhsiddhi Builders Private Limited 5.33% 5.33% -
17 llovnest Premises Private Limited - 4.76% 
18 Sunstream Citv Private Limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.77% 
19 Upvan lake Resort Private Limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 
20 Vega Developers Private Limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 
21 Whitebud Developers Limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 
22 Yantti Buildcon Private Limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 

TOTAL 100% 100'1'. 100% 
Toatal Share Capital In Finn ro l,SO 000 160,000 Z,lOOOO 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017 

As at As at As at 
31st March, Z017 31st March, Z016 1st April, Z015 

f f f 
5. Cash and cash equivalents 
Balances with banks: 
- m current accounts 1,85,263 2,90,430 63,529 
Cash on hand 7 10,720 35,575 
Cash and cash equivalents 1,85,270 3,01,150 99,104 

6. Other financial assets 
Current 
Other Advances and Receivables 

Advances recoverable from others - - 40,000 
Total - - 40,000 

7. Other assets 
Current 
Advance to contractors 54,079 54,079 54,079 

Total 54,079 54,079 54,079 



lJPVAN I.AKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017 

8. t:qulty s hare capt~ I As at As at As at 
31st March, 2017 31stMan:h.2016 1st April, 2015 

t' ~ t 
Authorised Share C3pl~l: 
50.000 (As dt March 31. 2016: 50,000; As at April 
1. 20 l 5: 50.000) Equity Shares of ~ 10/- each 
fully paod up S.OD.ODD 5,00,000 5.00.000 

Issued and subsrnbed capl~l comprises: 
12.000 (A~ at March 31,1016: 11,000; As at April 
1. 1015: 12.000) Equity Shares of ~ 10/· each 
fully paid up 1.20,000 1,20,000 1,20,000 
Fully paid equity shares 1,20,000 1,20,000 1,20,000 

Footnotes: Number of shares Share C3pital 
(I} Reconciliation of the number of Equity shares outstanding at the beginning ~ 
and at the end of the year. 

Balance at Aprlll, 2015 12,000 1,20.000 
Add : Issued durinR the year 
Less : Bought back durin!( the year 

Ba lance at March 31, 2016 12,000 1,20,000 
Add : Issued durin~( the year 
Less: Bought back durin!( the year 

Balance at March 31, 2017 12,000 1.20,000 

(II) Equity Shares held by Its boldln1 company or Its ultlmate holding As at As at .Uat 
company. 

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st Apr11.201S 

[No.} [No.) [No.) 
Hubtown Limited with Its benderlary owners 50000 50000 50000 

To~! 50000 50000 50000 

(Ill) Details of shares held by each shareholders boldlna more than 5% shares 

Asat31 March 2017 .Uat31 Marcb 2016 .U at 1 A11rll 2015 
No ofsbares beld 'M,boldiDI No ofshares beld %holding No of shares held %boldlna 

Fully paid equity shares 
Hubtown Limited with BeniHclary Owners 9,000 75.00% 9,000 75.00% 9,000 75% 
Arunkumar Mahabal Suva rna 1,000 8.33% 1,000 8.33% 1,000 8.33% 
Vlvek Sadanand Salian 1,000 8.33% 1,000 8.33% 1,000 8.33% 
Prasad Shashlkant Kolambkar 1.000 8.33% 1.000 8.33% 1.000 8.33% 

Total 12,000 100% 12000 100% 12000 100% 

(lv) Terms I r1llhts attacbl!d to Equity Shares: 
The company has a sing!~ class of equity shares having a face value of t 10/· per share. Each holder of equity share Is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of 
llqu!daoon of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company. alter distribution of all preferential amounts. The 
dlstributlon will be In proportion tD the number of equ lty shares held by the shareholders. 

As at .Uat .u.t 
31 Mucb, Z017 31 Mardi, 2016 1ft April, ZOIS 

t ~ t 
9. Other Equity 
Retained Earnln15 
Balance at the beR)nnlnR of the year [29.11.643) {29,Q4,030) 129,04,030) 
Profit attributable to the owners of the company (4,90,698) (7,613) 
Balance at the end of the year (34,02,341) (29.11,643) (2 9,04,030) 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017 

As at As at As at 
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015 

~ ~ ~ 

10. Other financial liabilities 
Non-current 
Retention money payable 6,57,984 6,57,984.00 6,41,847 
Lease deposits from tenants 9,00,000 8,99,999.99 29,00,000 

TOTAL 15,57,984 15,57,984 35,41,847 

Current 

Business Advances for project from related party( Refer Footnote) - 4,72,64,446 4,52,89,446 
Other payables 43,077 85,368 63,271 

TOTAL 43,077 4,73,49,814 4,53,52,716 

Foot note: 
The Company has received interest free Advances from it's Parent Company, considering the nature of business in which the Company operate, 
the amounts so received are considered to be repayable on call I demand as the repayment period of such amounts so received is not 
rneasureable precisely. 

11. Borrowings 
Current 
Loans repayable on dernand(Unsecured): 
From Companies(Refer Footnote) - 80,160 49,390 

TOTAL - 80,160 49,390 

Foot note: 
The loans from other companies are taken at an interest rate of Nil p.a (P.Y 19.10%) 

12. Trade payables 
Trade Payables(Refer Footnote) 20,04,257 38,25,571 43,43,713 

TOTAL 20,04,257 38,25,571 43,43,713 

Footnote: 
As per information available with the Company regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the Micro Small 
Medium Enterprises Development, Act 2006 (MSMED Act), none of the suppliers of the Company are registered under MSMED Act, and the 
same has been relied upon by the auditors. 

13. Other current liabilities 
Current 
Other payables : 
- Statutory dues 2,337 12 421.00 1 06 635 

TOTAL 2,337 12,421 1,06,635 
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14. Revenue from operations Year ended Year ended 
31st March,2017 31st March, 2016 

~ t 
Other operating revenue : 

Royalty income - 5,01,038 
TOTAL - 5,01,038 

15. Costs Of Construction I Development 
Construction costs incurred during the year: 

Construction Cost 16,970 (3,66,274) 
Other Construction expenses (61,142) 20,644 
Add I (Less) :Transferred to CWIP 44,172 7,17,367 

TOTAL - 3,71,737 

16. Finance Costs 
Delayedlpenal interest on loans and statutory dues 16,501 5,513 

TOTAL 16,501 5,513 

17. Other Expenses 
Legal and professional fees 22,046.00 25,061 
Prospective project written off (Net) 3,95,495.00 -
Other expenses (Refer Footnote) 56,656.00 1,05,649 

TOTAL 4,74,197.000 1,30,710 
Footnote: 

Audit Fees 19,500 19,500 
Service tax on above 2,925 2,828 

TOTAL 22,425 22,328 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017 

Year Ended Year Ended 
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 

t' t' 
18. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) 
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share ( 40.89) (0.63) 

(i) Basic and Diluted EPS 

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share are as follows: 

Year Ended Year Ended 
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 

Profit for the year attributable to the owners of the Company (4,90,698) (7.613) 
Any other adjustments 
Earnings used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share (4,90,698) (7,613) 

Year Ended Year Ended 
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 

(ii) Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic and diluted 
earnings per share 12,000 12,000 

19. DISCLOSURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNs) 
Other Denomination 

Particulars SBNs Notes Total 

Closing Cash in hand as on November 8, 2016 - 7 7 
( + )Pennitted Receipts - - -
(-)Permitted Payments - - -

I r-)Amount Deposited in Bank - - -

Closing Cash in band as on December 30,2016 - 7 7 

Footnote: 
Specified Bank Notes is defined as Bank Notes of denominations of the existing series of the value of five hundred rupees and one thousand 
rupees. 

The disclosures with respects to 'Pennitted Receipts', 'Pennitted Payments', 'Amount Deposited in Banks' and 'Closing Cash in Hand as on 
30.12.2016' is understood to be applicable in case of SBNs only. 
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20. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

A. List Of Related Parties: 

i) Holding Company 
Hubtown limited 

ii) Firm with whom Company is Partener 
Rising Glory Developers 

iii) Other significant infuences with whom transaction taken place 
Citygold Management Services Private Limited 

Footnote: 
Related party relationship are identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors. 

B. Transaction with Related Parties-

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars 

1 Loans and advances received /recovered: 
Hubtown limited 

2 Balances Written Off 
Hubtown limited 

3 Share of Lossof )oint Ventures 
Rising Glory Developers 

4 Reimburesement of Expenses 
i) Citygold Management Services Private Limited 

ii) Hubtown limited 

Footnote: 
Previous Year figures are given in brackets. 

Balance outstanding payables I receivables: 

Nature of Transactions 

1 Hubtown limited 

2 Rising Glory Developers 

3 Citygold Management Services Private Limited 

~. 

HOLDING COMPANY 

49,500 
(19,75,000) 

4,91,53,446 

9630 

31st March, 2017 

10,000 

-29,170 

OTHER 
SIGNIFICANT 
INFLUENCES 

(~} 

(691) 

48,170 
(1,600) 

Amount~ 

31st March, 2016 
4,90,94,316 

10,000 

1600 

1st April, 2015 
4,71,19,316 

10,000 



UPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017 

21. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

The company does not have any contingent liability as at the balance sheet date, as certified by management & relied 
upon by the auditors. 

22. In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, all items of Current Assets, Current Liabilities and Loans 
and Advances continues to have a realizable value of at least the amounts at which they are stated in the Balance 
Sheet. 

23. Financial Risk Management Objectives 
The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's management oversees the 
management of these risks. The company's board of directors review and agrees policies for managing each of these 
risks summarized below: 

1) Market Risk 
Interest rate risk 

Company has received intrest free Business Advances and it receives interest free funds for its operating cash fl ow 
from its holding company as and when required (Refer note 10), hence the Company is not exposed to interest risk. 

2) Credit Risk 
Credit risk is the risk that the counter party will not meet its obligation under a financial instrument or customer 
contract leading to a financial loss. The company is not exposed to credit risk from its operating activities or trade 
receivables. 

Credit risk from balances with banks and inter corporate loans is managed by the company's treasury department in 
accordance with the company's policy. 

3) Liquidity risk 
The companies cashflow requirement are met by funds received from its holding company. 

24.CAPIT AL MANAGEMENT 

The primary objective of company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains strong capital ratios in order 
to support its business and maximise shareholders value. The company's board of directors reviews the capital 
structure on an annual basis. 

25. Previous year figures have been regrouped 1 reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable with 
current year figures. 



UPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

I 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 
Note 26 :FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

31st March 2017(f} 31st March 2016(f} 31st March 2015(~ 
FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost 

Eimmdal Ass~t~ 
Investments in Firm - - 10000 10000 10000 
Cash and cash equivalent - - 1,85,270 - - 3,01,150 - - 99,104 
Other financial assets - - - - - - - - 40,000 
Total of Financial Assets - - 1,95,270 - - 3,11,150 - - 1,49,104 

Flmmdal Liablllti~s 
Borrowings - - - - - 80,160 - 49,390 
Trade payables - - 20,04,257 - - 38,25,571 - - 43,43,713 
Other Financial liabilities - - 15,60,321 - - 15,70,405 - - 36,48,482 
Total of Financial Liabilities - - 35,64,578 - - 54,76,135 - - 80,41,585 



UPVArr.l.AI(£ RESORTS PJUVATE UNITED 

NO'T£5 TO TH£ fJ-"'Aft'IICJAl STATE .. EHTS f'OM. THE YEAR ENOEOltn NAACH,l017 

17 FIRS"J TIME lflriO AS Al)()Pl'tON R£COIWCil.lA.TIONS 

[(I] M«OMI.latlonsof Flab nee Sbeet as at 31~ Man:b.l01• aiMS lsi AJn11 20tS [?} 
MatMarch3l , l016 As atAprU l , 201S 

rrnd' I last ••"od o,_,ntod uocler rn-!oos CMP fDoto~T,.D<Idon}_ 

Revouped .Pn-rious Eft'Kt of Tnnslrloft As per l11dAS balance R~rouped Pnvk)"' [ ftf'<'t ofTnllsltloa to .U ,..,. I ltd AS b .. bnce 

Panlculan 
CMI' lD I~ AS ·- CMP ...... shoot 

Ho ft (urr~r>llt AtSC1.l . PrruMfC . ol.lnc •rnJ t(lucomt:nl 96621 96621 u~ 117 Z6S 
fbi f .a&MUI wade cn•t>JOi[l'ns <4 9S 72457 "95 72 457 5 02 8'18 l S01B98ZJ 

< • •n.,nu.,l •ssels 

IAVHrrntMS 0000 10000 10 000 10 Oil<> 

Total Ncnr•·CUrnM ASHts 4 96 79 077 .. 967'9077 5 <>4.17.098 50417088 

Cu"••l~ . Fcn.,nccal a5.~s 

~1l lC-Mharwit"Hh~wvaJentcs l 01150 lOllSO ... , .. 9'1104 

" Or her nrunr;calan.~r>U 40.000 40000 
lfbl ()(~r curnnl.usris 54079 54 079 S4 079 54079 

Total •rnnt Asscis 3.55.229 l 55 • \93. 83 1 9]183 

TolaiAuetS 500 3* 106 SOO.H.J04 5.06. 0 71 5 0610 7 

Equloy 
allf.oucrvshareca ctal 120000 20.000 01100 I 20 000 

fbl Othe-rlr'awtv 2911 643 9 12•04 030 {Z904!!Jl) 

T ... IEqultr rnn 643 11 9t.64n 27 84010 784010 

Noft-o urnM U..bU~t.s 
Flrwnctal Uab1lnie:s 

Other Fln.al'<lal Uab1btles 15 57 9'84 7 994 l~. 847 lS 41 84? 

Total >loe-CUrnot U.blllt!H 15.5791M 15.57.91M 35.41.847 35 41.847 

C•rnatlJabUidH . Ftnano_, UabthUrs . lion" OW! .... 80160 80160 49390 49190 

• ~ .... b ... 38 557 38.25 57 4343 713 04:t.71l 
HlliOtllet ftNractaJ bbititie:s 473 498' 4 4?3498 4 4535l7 6 '·" 5 716 

lm OChtf CWTI'ftt li.t>))ities 12421 4U L06.6 S L06.6: S 

TotatCllrnat UabKk:Jft Sll67966 51267966 4911.52. 52454 

T-IL!o~llltln sz~s ,.~ 5 125949 5 33,. 30 5.33.94.30 

TObl [Qultv ood U.bllldn 5 00.34.306 5.00.34.306 5 06 10.171 $.06.1!!.1II 

T'he orrtiOUJ G P "'"'rahovoboeoroc;..,.lftodl<>• nform "'lnd AS ,..._..llon.....nromm<s for "'-•-olthh ,..._ 



UPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

(II) Effect oflnd AS adoption on the Statement ofProntand Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2016 m 
As at Ma rch 31, 2016 

Regrouped 
Effect of 

AsperlndAS 
Particulars Transition 

Previous GAAP 
to lnd AS 

balance sheet 

INCOME 
Revenue from Operations 5.Ql,o38 5,01,038 
Share of Profit I (Loss) of joint Ventures (691) (691) 

Total Income 5,00,347 - 5,00,347 

EXPENSES 
Costs Of Construction I Development 3,71,737 - 3,71,737 
Finance Costs 5,513 5,513 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses - - -
Other Expenses 1,30,710 - 1,30,710 
Total Expenses 5,07,960 - 5,07,960 

Profit Before Tall (7,613} - (7,613} 
Tax Expense 
Current Tax - -

- - -

Profit for the Year (7,613) - (7,613} 

The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to lnd AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note. 

(Ill} Effect oflnd AS adoption on the statement of casb nows for the year ended 31st March, 2016 

(t) 
Year ended March 3 1, 2016 

Regrouped 
Effect of 

AsperlndAS Particulars Transition 
Previous GAAP 

to IadAS 
balance sheet 

Net cash flows from Operating activities 14,43,285 1443,285 
Net cash flows from Investing activities 7,17,367 - 7 17,367 
Net cash flows from Financing activities (19,58,606) (19,58,606 
Net Increase (decrease) In cash and cash eaulvalents 2,02,04 5 2,02,045 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 99,105 99,105 
Cash and casb equivalents at the ead oftheJ1erlod 3,01,150 3,01,150 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Dir&mrs 
forM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 

~:(l>w._ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Registration No: 103256W -

~~\.. & -".s,s-
BHAVIKSHAH 

~ DIRECTOR 
00 00 DIN: 07108862 -li t.fUMBAI 

~) ~dd MUKESH K GOHEL 
~ 

M. No. 
PROPRIETOR • 038823 (J.) SAMIR KUMAR SALOT 
Membership No.: 038823 ~« #. DIRECTOR 
Mumba i ~A~~ DIN: 07115916 
Da te: 25th May 2017 



























INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

T'O, 

THE MEMBERS OF, 
URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

Report on the iml AS Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying lnd AS financial Statements of URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 
("the Company'1, which com:Jrise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, and the Statement of 
Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the 
statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting 
poiicies and other expiana1 ory infonnation (herein after referred to as "lnd AS financiai 
s tatements"). 

Management's Responsibility for the lnd AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Dir· ctors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the ae! ') with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statements 
that give a true and fair v1ew of the financial position, financial performance including other 
wmprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the company in accordance w1th the 
accounting principles general y accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd 
AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and mainte1 ance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the a ·curacy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the Ind As financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS finandal Statements based on our audit 
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
_ma~_rs w_hich are required to he included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section143 
(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reGSonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are 
free from material misstateme1 t. 



An audit involves perfo"llling procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the Ind AS fmanclal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the JSsessment of the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal finandai contro relevant to the Company's preparation of the lnd A"S flnanciai statements 
that give a true and fa, ,. view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. An audit lso includes evaluating lhe appropriateness of the accounting polides used 
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as 
evaluating the overaJl presentation of the lnd AS finandal statements. 

We betieve that the cmdi' evidence we have obtained is sufficient and app1 op1 iate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial Statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our infonnation and according to the expl:mations given to us, the 
aforesaid Ind AS finand.ol Statements give the infonnatlon required by the Act in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in confonnity with the accounting principles generaily 
accepted in India includmg the lnd AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017, 
and its pronts (financial perfonnance including other comprehensive Income), its cash flows and 
the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulalory Requirements 

I. As required hy 't! e Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016', issued by the Central 
Government of indiJ In terms of suh-seclion (11) of secllon 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred 
1 o as the "Ordcr'1, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as 
we considered appropriate and according to the Information and explanations given to us, we 
give in the AWl~ A st;:rtement on the matters !>pecified m paragraphs 3 and 4 of the OrdM'. 

11. As required by Secti n143 (3) of the Act, we report that 

(a) We have sought anJ obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belkfwere necessary for the purposes of our audit 

(b) In our opinion, proper booltS of account as required by law have been kt>pt hy the C:ompany so 
far as It appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, ·he Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and statement of 
changes In Equity dealt with by lhJs Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid lnd AS financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 ot the Act, read With Rule 7 of thP l.nmpanles (Accuuut:.) 
Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of the .\llitten representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017 
taken on record by ne Board of Directors, none of the directOJ s ts disqoafi:fied as on 31st March, 
2017 from being ap. olnted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act 

(f) 



(g) With respect to the other mallers to be included in Lhe Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rulc11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and Lo the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given lo us: 

i. The CoMpany docs not have any materi-al pending ln.ig1tlions other timn M disclosed 
in note o 22 to the lnd AS Iinanc.:ial Statements, which would Impact Its flnanclaJ 
position 

ii. The Company did not have any long-tenn contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

ill. There were no amount.-; which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by Lhe Company. 

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its Ind AS financial statements as 
to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th 
Nnvemb. r, 2016 to 30th December, 201.6 Dn the basis of information avallable with 
the company. Based on audit procedures, and relying on management's 
represcn~tion, we report that disclosures are in accordance with lhe books of 
accounts maintained hy thP. r.ompany ann as pronurPci to us by the management. 

FORM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CllARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.: 103256W 

MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
Membership No. 0381 23 

Place : Murnbai 
Date : 25/05/2017 



"ANNEXURE·A" REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH I OF OUR REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND 
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS OUR AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON TilE IND AS 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31•' MARCH, 2017 OF URVJ BUILD TECH 
LIMITED 

On the basis of such c11ecks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and 
explanations given lo u~ we stale that: -

(i) o) The compnny hoa maintained proper record!: !:howing full p:~rticul:~n; of it& qu:1nULalive 
details and situ ,,,tJon of fixed assets: 

b) The company h<~s physically verified iL<> nxed assets at reasonable interval; 

c) According to L'te information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, no material discrepancies were noticed on 
verification of s , ch assets. 

[Ill The company ha- physically verified its invcnlnrics aL ren!-:on::~ble Intervals of time :md no 
material discrepll;lcies have been noticed on ~uch vt:rilici1tion nf inventories. 

(iii) 1) In our oplnit n, and accordjng to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has during the year, not granted any unsecured loans to Companies covered in 
the regist-er :!laintained .under Sect:ioll 189 .of the .companies Act, 2013. Ho.we.v.er .the 
amounts outs .andlng at the dose of the year to these companies which were outstanding 
allhe :,Lar1 of J1e year as well, aagregates toRs. 29,94,420 

2) No Schedule of repayment of principal and payment ol interest has been stipulated 

3) No Schedule ,f repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and 
therefore the lUestion of overdue amounts does not arise, though Company has infonned 
that the reasonable steps have been taken for recovery of the principal and interest 

(iv) A!:. per the lnformaJon received there are no loan, investment, guarantees and sccurlly lo drrector 
by the company. 

(v) In our op111ion, ar d according to the information and explanaHons given to us, the Company 
has not accepted :•eposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India under the 
provisions of SeC' ions 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules 
framed there under. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable lo Lhe 
Company. 

(vi) Jn our opinion, ar d ac.cordJng to the infonnation and explanation gjven to us, the Company 
has not crossed Lhc threshold llmlt as prescribed by the Central government under sub­
section (1) ot section 148 of Lhe Act for maintenance of cost records 
and hence such Ll e provision for maintenance of records are not app!Jcable to the company; 

(vii) a. ACCI rding to the records of the Company, it has been generally regular in 
depQsiting, wherever appticable Custom Duty, Cess and other statutory dues 
witt the appropriate authorities. There have been delays during certain 
mor .ths in dcpositlng lncoml" Tmc OPrillrtPri nt Sn11rrt' and St'rvil'e Tax. There 
wer Tax Deducted at Source"{ 0,991/·, and lntere~t on TDS and Service Tax of 
t 8 97,633/- outstanding al the lasl day of the financial year for a period 
exct'eding six months from t_he date they became payable; 

On : !le basis of our examination of documents and records of the Company, and 
exp ,anation provided to us, there are no disputed dues in respect of Income 
Tax, Sales Tax, ServirP Tilx, Custom Duty, Excise Duty or Cess. 



The company h . . s not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrow1ng to a financial 
(viii) institution, banks. government or dues to debenture holders. 

(ix) 

(x) 

(xl) 

(xll) 

(xiii) 

(xiv) 

(xv) 

(xvt) 

According to the nfonnatlon and explanations given lo us and based on our examination of 
the records of th• Company, the Company has not raised any money by way of Initial public 
offer or further public offer (including uebl inslrwnen~) aml has not obtained any tcnn 
loans tJuriug lhc COli' 

During the cours(. of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in 
accordance wjtb l:h.e .g.en.e.r:alJy a.e.eepted auditing pracn.ees jn India. .and .a.c.cording to tb.e 
Information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of the 
material fraud or or by the Company, has been noticed or reported by the Company during 
the year, nor havP we hePn informPd any such case by the Company; 

No Managerial ren WlerclUon has bt>Pn paid or provided during the year. 

Tn our opinion and according to the information and explanallons gtven to us, the Company is 
not a NidhJ corrpany and the Nldhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(xll) f the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion ar d according to the Information and explanations given to us, lhc Company 
has entered into transactiOn$ Wlth related parttes in comprlance with the provtslons of 
Sections 177 anc 1 00 of the Ad where appJicable and U1e details of such related party 
transactions hav•~ been disclosed In the Ind AS tinanci;:JI swtemenlo; as required by 
Accounting Stand.1rd (AS) 18, Rela ted Party Disclosures prescribed under Seclion 133 of the 
Act, read with the relevant rules. 

According to the nformation and explanations give to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preterential allotment or private 
pl:lrPmPnT nf c;h:l rPc; or fully nr p<~rlly J'llllVPrllhlt! thduml ure~ t..lut iug Lilt: yt:<~t. A1.Lm t.lingly. 
paragraph 3(x1v) ">f the Order ts not applicable to the Company. 

ln our opfnfon and according to the information and explanations gfven to us, the Company 
has not entered nto any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with 
him/ her. Accordrngly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order Is not applicable 

In our opinion anu accordln~ to the infonn~t1on and rxplanatlons elvcn In us, lhc f.nmpany is 
not required to t>e rep,lstered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bunlt ul lmJia Ad. liJ:.i1·. 
Accordtngty, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Onlt:r is uot t~pplicable to the Company. 

FORM. K. GOHEL &ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM REGISTRATION No 103256W 

MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
Membership No. 038823 

Place : Mumbai 
Dale: 25/05/2017 



"ANNEXURE·B" REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH II OF OUR REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL 
CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB·SECTION l Uf SEtllON 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 ("THE ACT") OUR AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS POR THE YEAR F.NDF.D 3 l•l MARCH, 2017 OF URVI BUILD TECH LIMITI-:U. 

We have audited the intt:rual financial controls over financial reporting ofURVI BUILD TECII LIMITED 
("the Company") as of March 31, 2017 In conjunction with our audit of the standalone finandal 
statements of the Compa '1Y for the year ended on Lhal date. 

Management's Responstbutty for Internal Financial Controls 

A Company's internal fi"lancial control over financial reporting is a proce:~:.<: d~~igncd to provide 
rea:wnublc assurance rcr ardlnp, thP rPI1:th11tty nf nnanciaJ reporting and the preparation oJ Jinancial 
statements for external pw-poscs in accordance wiLh generally accepted accounting principles. These 
responsibilities include 'le design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were opera ing effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to comtyclny's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection nf frauds and •rrors, the! at:wr.u:y and t:ompleteness of the accounting records, <~nd the 
timely preparation of rei able financial information, as required under the CompanJes Act, 2013. 

AudttoJ's' Responsibilih 

Our responsibility is to ~P• ess an opinion on lhe Company's internal firranrtai rontmls overflnandaf 
reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Con rots Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applJ( able to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Contro s and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountnnts of India. Those 
Standards and the Gwd" t L~ Nute requiTe lmrl we comply wtth cthkat requirements and vi-an and 
pedorm the i'lurht tn oh~ n reasonable assut-ance about wheLher adequate internal financial controls 
over financial rcportin~ . •as established and maintained and if such controls operated effecllvely in 
all material respects. 
Our audit Involves performing procedures Lo obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
interned financtai control over nnanda-1 rcptn1Jng rnduded obtaining 1111 understanding of intetniti 
financial controls over fi nancial reporting, assessing the risk thnt n mntPri:~l wealuwss exists, and 
testing and evaluallnA t '1e design and operating effectiveness of lntemal cunlrul lm·.r~rl rur the 
assessed mk. The proced tres selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the asser..~ment 
of the risks of material m1 statement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our aud1l opinion on tl1 e Company's internal finandaf cont.rois system over finandai reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Flnanclal Controls over Flnandal Reporting 

A romr:~ny'.< lntl"m:!l fi t llletal control ovet finauuli l ~put LiiiM i::. ;.r prut.:~S!) r.I~Sil(II~U Lll prnvlllc 
reasonable assurance reg.1rding the reliability of fini'lno:~l rcportJn~ and the preparaUuu ul lmJ AS 
flnandai statements for external purposes in accordance with gerteraity aa;epted at:COUnting 
prindplcs. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those polic1es and 
procedures that (1) perta n Lo Lhe maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 
fairly reflect the lransactiuns and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of lnd AS financial 
statements in accordanc with generally accepted accounting principles, and Lhat receipts and 
expenditures of the romp. ny arc hciOR mad~ only in 2tccordance wtth authorizations of manil~:emenl 
amJ dirccLurs of the comrn ny; and (3) provtd~ reasonable assurance r~arding prevenlion ot luuely 
detection of unauthorized acqulsltlon, use, or dlsposltlon of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the Tnd S nnancial statements. 



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the Inherent llmlmtlons of Internal financial controls over flnanMal rP.porHng, lnrlucilne 
the possibility of collus ion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 
to error or fraud may OLCUr and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of lhe lnlemal 
financial controls over fmancial reporting to future periods are subject Lo lhe risk that the internal 
financial control over fin l ncial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, Lhe Company has, In all material respects, an adequate Internal financial C'ontrols 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating e!Teclively as al March 31. 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by tf: e Company considering the essential components of Internal control stated 
In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
ICAf. 

FORM. K. GOHF.L &ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTA~TS 
FIRM REGISTRATION No . 10325;..6W~~'-

MUKESU K. GOHEJ. 
PROI'RlETOR 
Membership No. 038823 

Piace : Mumba1 
Date: 25/05/2017 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017 
Particulars 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
(a) Property, plant and equipment 
(b) Current tax assets (Net) 
Total Non-Current assets 

Current assets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial assets 

(i) Trade receivables 
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 
(iii) Other financial assets 

(c) Other current assets 
Total Current Assets 
Total assets 

EQUITY AND LIABJLlTIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity share capital 
(b) Other equity 
Total Equity 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 
(ii) Trade payables 
(iii) Other financial liabilities 

(b) Other current liabilities 
Total Liabilities 
Total Equity and Liabilities 

Note 
No. 

4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date 

ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 
FIRM REG. N0.:103256W 

~ 
M.UKESH K GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
Membership No. 038823 

Mumbai 
Date: 24th, May 2017 

-

As at 
31st March, 2017 

f 

43,726 
1,22,822 

1,66,548 

1,20,66,146 

1,32,50,657 
17,68,204 
30,19,434 

4,040 
3,01,08,481 
3,02,75,029 

5,00,000 
(8,72,29,169) 

(8,67,29,169) 

11,46,03,011 
6,96,383 
1,06,626 

15 98178 
11,70,04,198 

3 02 75 029 

-

As at 
31st March, 2016 

~ 

73,020 
1,19,952 

1,92,972 

2,44,29,000 

18,04,053 
8,55,942 

32,32,984 
1,060 

3,03,23,039 
3,05,16,011 

5,00,000 
(8, 74,00 904) 

(8,69,00,904} 

11,57,03,011 
2,89,370 
1,02,851 

13,21 683 
11,74,16,915 

3 05,16 011 

As at 
1st April, 2015 

~ 

98,736 
19,952 

1,18,688 

2,44,29,000 

78,04,882 
21,79,937 
21,14,978 

-
3,65,28,797 
3,66,47,485 

5,00,000 
(10,41 70,789 

(10,36, 70,789) 

12,13,75,511 
2,67,555 

1,54,00,034 
32,75,174 

14,03,18,274 
3,66,47,485 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~ 
JASMIN RATHOD 

DLRECTOR 
DIN: 03147669 

~· 
KAMAL MAT ALlA 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00009695 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017 
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended 

No. 
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 

~ ~ 

I INCOME 
-

Revenue from Operations 17 1.42,34,872 1,69,99,100 
Total Income 1,42,34,872 1,69,99,100 

II EXPENSES 
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods 18 1,23,62,854 -
Finance Costs 19 76,987 79,773 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 20 29,294 25,716 
Other Expenses 21 15,94,002 1,23,726 

Total Expenses 1,40,63,137 2,29,215 

Profit before Tax 1,71,735 167,69,885 
Tax Expense 

Current Tax - -
Profit for the Period 1,71,735 1,67,69,885 

Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income 1,71,735 1,67,69,885 

22 
Earning per equity share of nominal value of~ 10/- each 

Basic and Diluted 3.435 335.40 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

-
ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 

JASM~OD CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS --
e-~ FIRM REG. NO.:l03Z56W ~~\.. & ~~& 

~~ 0 DIRECTOR 0 00 ~..... ~ 
~69 

{!) ... 

(~ ?) MUKESH K GOHEL !Ji MUtABAI '!t 
t.4 . No. m I 

PROPRIETOR ~ 038823 (/) 

Membership No. 038823 • * ~ ~ * <il ~~ KAMAL MAT ALIA 
'?'erect A~~ -

Mumbai DIRECTOR 
Date: 24th, May 2017 DIN : 00009695 



URVl BUILD TECH LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR TH E YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 
PanJadars 

Cash Ogws adDoc Cmm pocralfor •cttvttlcs 

Net loss before taxation and prior period Items as per statement of profit and loss 
Add I (Less) : 
Depredation and amor!ls.nlon 
Interest Expen~s 
Uabihty written back to the extent no longer required 
Total 

Operatln& proflt before working a pltal dtances 

Addl(uss): 

(Increase) I Decrease In Inventories 

(Increase) I Decrease In trade rCQ:Ivablu 

(Increase) 1 Decrease In other receivables 

Increase 1 (Decrease) In ttade and other payables 

Direct taxes paid 

Net cash now Cmm operating activities 

Cash DoWI•dJinr fmm lgwtlnc actJyltics 

Janow I (OutOqw) on a ccount of: 
Interest Income received 

Net ash now from Investing activities 

c.am Oows adsloc bm nnandnr actlyltlcs 

follow I (OutOqw) on account of: 

Repayment of Lonc·term borrowings 

Proceeds from short-term borrowings 
Fl~nce costs paid 

Net cash Ogw from nundnc activities 

Netlacruse Ia cash a ad cash equivalents 

Add: Balance at the bectnnlnc of tile year 

Cash and cash equivalents at tile end of the year 

Cnmponents of cash and cash equivalents (Refer note 8} 

Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash on hand 

Balances with banks 

·On Current accounts 

As per our report of even date 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

MUKESH K GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
Membership No. 038823 

Mumbal 
Date: 24th, May 2017 

-

. 
• -

Year Ended Year Ended 
31st Manob, 2017 31st Mardt. 2016 

~ ~ 

1,71,135 1,67,69.885 

29.293 25,715 
76,987 79.773 

__l2.3487ll __11,69,99.100 

(128 592] (1,68,93,612] 

43,142 (1,23,727} 

1,23,62.855 

(1,14,46,604) 60,00,829 

2,10,571 (12,91,533 

9,22,155 1,50,69,430 

{2 870} {1 00000 

20 46,107 1,96,78,726 

20,89,249 1,95,54,999 

. 1,72,467 

1,72,467 

. . 
(11.00.000) (56,72,500 

(76,987) _11,53,78,962 

__lll,76,9ffi _{2,10,51,462 

9,12,262 (13,23,996) 

M_5942 21 79 937 

17,68.204 8,55,941 

11.263 

1768201, 844 679 
17 68,204 8 55,942 

Por and on behalf oftl\e Board of Directors 

,r,uoo 
DIRECI'OR 

DIN : 0314-7669 

'\~ 
KAMAL MATAUA 

DIRECI'OR 
DIN : 00009695 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

Reserve and Surplus 
Equity General reserve Retained Earnings Total 

Balance at April 1, 2015 s.oo.ooo 9,25,00,000 (19,66,70,789) {10,36,70,789) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 1,67,69,885 1,67,69,885 

Balance as at 31st M arch, 2016 5,00,000 9,25,00,000 (17,99,00,904) {8,69,00,904) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - 1,71,735 1,71,735 

Balance as at 31st March, 2017 5,00,000 9,25,00,000 {17,97,29,169) {8,67 ,29,169) 

ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Boar d of Directors 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FI RM REG. NO.:t03256W 

J~THOD -
~\- & A.s& 

~~ 
o-<' o 

DIRECTOR 
" C]... -~ MUMBAI ~ 

0 
DIN : 03147669 

I . M. No. m I 
\4\.!v ~ 038823 Cl) 

MUKESH K GOHEL 

~q~~ (~ ~J PROPRIETOR \\ 
Membership No. 038823 :> .o KAMAL MAT ALIA 

DIRECTOR 

Mumbai * DIN : 00009695 

Date: 24th, May 2017 -



URVI BUlLD TECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017 

COMPANY OVERVIEW AND SJGNlFICANT ACCOUNTlNG POLICIES 

1. Company Overview 
Urvi Build Te<:h Limited Is a Public Limited Company domiciled In India, Incorporated under Tile Companies Act. 1956. The Company is 
engaged in real estate business of construction and development of Residential and Commerdal Premises and Other Real Estate Projects 
including consultancy and sole selling of real estate. 
The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 24th, May 2017. 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANClAL STATEMENTS 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as notified by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act , 2013 {'Act') (to the extent notified) read with Rule 3 of the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 
The Company has adopted all the lndAS standards and the adoption wa.s carried out in accordance with lndAS 101 First time adoption of 
Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted In India as prescribed 
under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. 
Re<:onciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition has been summarized In Note 30. 

Accounting polides have been consistently applied except where a newly Issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an 
existing accounting standard requires a cha.nge in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

a) Historical Cost Convention 
The financtal statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for the following: 

i. certain finandal assets and liabilities that have been measured at fair value 
H. assets held for sale· measured at lower of canying amount or fair value less cost to sell. 
Ill. defined benefit plans • plan assets measured at fair value. 
b) Current and Non-Current Classlftcatlon 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non current classification. 
An asset is classified as current when It Is: 
Expected to be realised or Intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 

II. Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
Iii. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
lv. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabiJ.ity for at least twelve months after the reporting 

period 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 
A Uability is dassified as current when: 

I. It is expected to be settled In normal operating cycle 
ii. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
iii. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
lv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

All other l.iabilities are classified as non-current. 
Operating cycle for the business activities of the company covers the duration of the specific project I contract I service and extends 
up to the realisation of receivables within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective project. 

3.1 REVENUE RECOGNITION 
A. Revenue from Construction Activity 
L The company has adopted the principles of revenue recognition on the basis of • Guidance note on Accounting for Real Estate 

Transactions· issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. for the entitles to whom lndAS Is applicable. 
IL Revenue from sale of 'finished properties/ buildings frights' is recognised on transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership 

of su.cb properties f building frights, as per the tenns of the contracts entered Into with buyerf(s), which generally coincides with the 
tinning of the sales contracts/ agreements, except for contracts where the Company still has obligations to perform substantial acts 
even after the transfer of all significant risks and rewards. 

Ill. Revenue from sale of Incomplete properties f projects is recognized on the basis of percenta.ge of completion method only if the 
following thresholds bave been met; 

a. All critical approvals necessary for the commencement of the project have been obtained; 
b. The expenditure incurred on construction and development costs, excluding land costs, is not less than 25% of the total estimated 

construction and development costs of the project; 
c. Atieast 25% of the saleable project area is secured by agreements with the buyers; and 
d. Atleast 10% of the sale consideration of each sold unit has been received at the reporting date in respect of such contracts with the 

buyers. 
Further, revenue recognized In the aforesaid manner and related costs are both restricted to 90% until the construction activity and 
related formalities are substantially completed. Recognition of revenue relating to agreements entered into with the buyers, which are 
subject to fulfillment of obligations I conditions imposed on the Company by statutory authorities Is postponed till such obligations are 
substantially discharged. 
Estimated costs relating to construction I development are charged to the statement of profit and loss in proportion with the revenue 
re<:ognized during the year. The balance costs are carried as part of 'Incomplete Projects' under inventories under current assets. 
Amounts receivable f payable are reflected as Trade Receivables f Unbllled Receivables or Advances from Customers, respectively, 
after considering income recognized in the aforesaid manner. 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017 

lv. Losses expected to be incurred on projects under construction, are charged In the statement of profit and Joss In the period In which the 
losses are known. 

B. Others 
Revenues 1 Income and Costs/ Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as they are earned or Incurred. 

3.2 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQULPMENT AND DEPRECLATION / AMMORTISATION 
A. Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depredation and accumulated impairment 

losses, if any. 
B. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method on the basis of estimated useful life of the asset In the manner specified in 

Schedule II to the Companies Act. 2013. Depredation on additions to a.ssets or on sale/disposal of assets Is calculated pro-rata from the 
month of such addition, or upto the month of such sale/disposal as the case may be. 
Asset Category Estimated useful life {In Years) 
Plant and Machinery 3 
Furniture and Fixture 10 

3.3 TAXATION 
I. Current Tax 

The tax currently payable Is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported In the 
statement of proflt and loss becauseof Items of Income or expense that are taxable or deductible In other years and Items that are never 
taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax Is calculated using rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of 
the reporting period. 
In case the Company is liable to pay income tax u/s llS)B of Income Tax Act. 1961 (le. MAT), the amount of tax paid in excess of normal 
Income tax is recognized as an asset (MAT Credit entitlement) only if there is convincing evidence for realization of such asset during 
the specified period. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

ll Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary diferences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities In the financial statements 
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all 
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it 
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset Is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered 
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period In which the liability is settled 
or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting 
period. 
The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the 
Company expects, atthe end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

Ill Current and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive 
Income or directly in equity, In which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive Income or directly 
In equity respectively. 

3.4 INVENTORlES 
All inventories are stated at Cost or Net Reall;:able Value, whichever Is lower. 

Stock of material at Site' includes cost of purchase, other costs Incurred In bringing them to their respective present location and condition. 
Cost formula used is average cost. 

Incomplete Projects' include cost of Incomplete properties for which the Company has not entered into sale agreements and in other cases 
where the revenue recognition Is postponed. 'Incomplete Projects' also include initial project costs that relate directly to a (prospective) 
project, Incurred for the purpose of securing the project. These costs are recognized as expenditure for the year In which they are incurred 
unless they are separately Identifiable and it is probable that the respective project will be obtained. 

Inventory value includes costs Incurred upto the completion of the project viz. cost of land I rights, value of floor space Index {FSI), 
materials, services and other expenses (Including borrowing costs) attributable to the projects. Cost formula used Is average cost. 

3.5 BORROWINGS AND BORROWING COSTS 
Borrowings are initially recognised at the net transaction costs Incurred and measured at ammortised cost. Any difference between the 
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised In the statement of profit and loss over the period of the 
borrowings using the effective interest method. 

Interests and other borrowing costs calculated as per effective interest rate attributable to qualifying assets are allocated as part of the cost 
of construction 1 development of such assets. Such allocation Is suspended during extended periods In which active development is 
Interrupted and, no costs are allocated once all such activities are substantially complete. Investment Income earned on the temporary 
investment of specific borrowmgs pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 
capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Account. 

3.6 CASH FLOWSTATEM.ENT 
Cash flows are reported using the Indirect method, whereby profit for the period Is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash 
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of Income or expenses associated with 
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating. investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017 

3.7 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABlLITlES 
Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of 
obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best 
estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material. 
Contingent liability is disclosed for: 
Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or 
Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or 
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 

3.8 USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lndAS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. 
These estimates. judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, 
the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments 
and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in note 3.8.1 Accounting estimates could change from period to 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of 
changes in circumsta.nces surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which 
changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 

3.8.1 Critical accounting judgements and estimates 
a. Revenue recognition 

The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method in accounting for its revenue. Costs of the project are based on the 
management's estimate of the cost to be incurred up to the completion of the projects and include cost of land. Floor Space Index (FSI}, 
materials, services and other expenses attributable to the projects. Estimates of project income, as well as project costs, are reviewed 
periodically. Costs expended have been used to measure progress towards completion of work. Provisions for estimated losses, if any, 
on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period in wbich such losses become probable based on the expected contract estimates at 
the reporting date. 

b. Property, plant and equipment and depreciation 
The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the 
expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are determined by management at 
the time the asset is acquired and reviewed pelodlcally, including at each financial year end. Tbe lives are based on historical 
experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology. 

c. Fair value measurements and valuation processes 
Some of the company's assets are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes. In estimating the fair value of an asset or 
liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs a"re not available, the Company 
engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The Company works closely with the qualified external valuers to 
establish the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model. 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017 

4. Property, plant and equipment 

Cost or deemed cost 

Balance at 1st Apri~ 2015 
Additions 
Disposals 
Transfers 
Balance at 31st March, 2016 

Accumulated depreciation 
Balance at 1st April, 2015 
Eliminated on disposal of assets 
Depreciation expense 
Balance at 31st March, 2016 

Carrying amount as on 31st March 2016 

Cost or deemed cost 
Balance at 31st March, 2016 
Additions 
Disposals 
Balance at 31st March, 2017 

Accumulated depreciation 
Balance at 31st March, 2016 
Eliminated on disposal of assets 
Depreciation expense 
Balance at 31st March, 2017 

Carrying amount as at 31st March 2017 

Plant and machinery 

1,57,044 

1,57,044 

94,765 

13,182 
1,07,947 

49,097 

Plant and Machinery 

1,57,044 

1,57,044 

1,07,947 

15,015 
1,22,962 

34,082 

Furniture and 
Fixtures 

1,26,569 

1,26,569 

90,112 

12,535 
1.02,646 

23,923 

Furniture and 
Fixtures 

1,26,569 

1,26,569 

1,02,647 

14,278 
1,16,925 

9,644 

Total 

2,83,613 

2,83,613 

1,84,877 

25,716 
2,10,593 

73,020 

Total 

2,83,613 

2,83,613 

2,10,593 

29,294 
2,39,887 

43,727 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

5. Current Tax assets and liabilities 
Advance Tax paid 
Less: Provision for Tax 
Curent Tax Asset 

Footnote: 

As at 
31st March, 2017 

f 

5,82,999 
4,60177 
1,22,822 

As at 
31st March, 2016 

f 

5,80,129 
4,60,177 
1,19,952 

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate 

As at 
1st April, 2015 

f 

4,80,129 
4,60,177 

19,952 

Since the taxable income is negative, there is no current tax payable; hence reconciliation has not been provided. 

6. Inventories 
Inventories (lower of cost or net realisable value) 
- Finished Property 

7. Trade Receivables 
Current 
Trade Receivables 
Unsecured, considered good 

Outstanding for a period exceeding six 
months from the date they are due for 
payment 

8. Cash and cash equivalents 
Balances with banks: 
- in current accounts 
Cashon hand 
Cash and cash equivalents 

9. Other financial assets 
Current 
Security deposits 
Other Advances and Receivables 

Advances recoverable from others 
- Related parties 
- Others 
Interest accrued on Loan 

10. Other assets 
Current 
Service tax-cenvat credit 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

1,20,66,146 
1,20,66,146 

1,32,50,657 
1,32,50,657 

17,68,204 

17,68,204 

25,006 

29,94,428 

30,19,434 

4,040 
4040 

2,44,29,000 
2,44,29,000 

18,04,053 
18,04,053 

8,44,679 
11,263 

8,55,942 

2,25,006 

29,94,428 
13,550 

32,32,984 

1,060 
1,060 

2,44,29,000 
2,44,29,000 

78,04,882 
78,04,882 

21,69,398 
10,539 

21,79,937 

25,000 

19,03,961 
13,550 

1,72,467 
21,14,978 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

11. Equity share capital 
Authorised Share Capital: 
50,000 (As at March 31, 2016: 50,000; As at April 
1, 2015: 50,000) Equity Shares of ~ 10/· each 

50,000 (As at March 31, 2016: 50,000; As at April 
1, 2015: 50,000) Preference Shares of ~ 10/· 
each 
Issued and subscribed capital comprises: 
50,000 (As at March 31, 2016: 50,000; As at April 
l, 2015: 50,000) Equity Shares of ~ 10/· each 
fully paid up 

Footnotes: 

(I) Recondliatlon of the number of Equity shares outstanding at the beginning 
and at the end of the year. 

Balance at 1st April, 2015 
Add : Issued during the year 
Less : Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March, 2016 
Add :Issued during the year 
Less: Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March, 2017 

{li) Equity Shares held by Its holding company or Its ultimate 
holding company. 

Hubtown Limited with its benefeciary owners 
Total 

(Ill) Details of shares held by each shareholders holding more than 5% shares 

As at 
31st Marcb, 2017 

~ 

5,00,000 

5,00,000 

5,00,000 

5,00,000 

As at 
31st March, 2017 

(No.] 
50000 
50000 

3lst March,2017 31st March, 2016 

Fully paid equity shares 
Hubtown Limited 

(lv) Terms 1 rights attached to Equity Shares: 

Total 

No of shares % holding No of shares % holding 
held held 

50000 100% 50,000 100% 
50,000 100% 50,000 100% 

As at As at 
31st Ma rch, 2016 1st April, 2015 

~ ~ 

5,00,000 5,00,000 

5,00,000 5,00,000 

5,oo,ooo 5,oo,ooo 

5,00,000 5,00,000 

Number of shares Share Capital 
~ 

50,000 5,00,000 

50,000 5,00,000 

50,000 5,00,000 

As at As at 
31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015 

(No.] (No.] 
50000 50000 
50000 50000 

1stApril.2015 
No of shares held % holding 

50,000 100% 
50,000 100% 

The company has a single class of equity shares having a face value of~ 10/· per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of 
liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The 
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

12. Other Equity 
(i) General reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add I (Less): 
Amount transferred from Debenture redemption reserve 

Balance at the end of the year 

(il) Retained Earnings 

Balance at the beginning of the year 
Profit attributable to the owners of the company 
Balance at the end of the year 

Total Other Equity 

As at 
3tst March, 2017 

t' 

9,25,00,000 

9,25,00,000 

(17,99,00,904) 
1,71735 

(17,97,29,169) 

(8,72,29,169) 

As at 
31st March, 2016 

t 

9,25,00,000 

9,25,00,000 

(19,66,70, 789) 
1,67,69,885 

(17,99,00,904) 

(8,74,00,904) 

As at 
1st April, 2015 

f 

9,25,00,000 

9,25,00,000 

(19,66,70,789) 

(19,66,70,789) 

(10,41,70,789) 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

13. Borrowings 
Current 
(i) Loans repayable on demand (Unsecured): 

- From Companies (Refer footnote a) 
- From Related Party(Refer footnote b) 

TOTAL 

Footnote: 

As a t 
31s t March, 2017 

t 

2,500 
11,46,00,511 
11,46,00,511 

11,46,03,011 

a. Loans from Companies are interest free and repayable on demand. 

As a t 
31st March, 2016 

t 

2,500 
11,57,00,511 
11,57,00,511 

11,57,03,011 

As at 
1s t April, 2015 

~ 

12,13,75,511 
12.13,75,511 

12,13,75,511 

b. The Company has received interest free Loan from it's Parent Company, considering the nature of business in which the 
Company operate, the amounts so received are considered to be repayable on call 1 demand as the repayment period of such 
amounts so received is not measureable precisely. 

14. Trade payables 
MSME 
Trade Payables(Refer Footnote) 

TOTAL 
6,96 383 

6,96,383 
289370 267555 

2,89,370 2,67,555 

Footnote: As per information available with the Company regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under 
the Micro Small Medium Enterprises Development, Act 2006 (MSMED Act), none of the suppliers of the Company are registered 
under MSMED Act, and the same has been relied upon by the auditors. 

15. Other financial liabilities 
~ 
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 
Security deposits (Refundable) 
Other payables 

16. Other current liabilities 
.c.ur.wn 
Advance from customers 
Other payables : 
- Statutory dues 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

84,763 
21,863 

1,06,626 

4,29,167 

11 69,011 
15,98,178 

84,763 
18,088 

1,02,851 

4,14,084 

9,07,599 
13,21,683 

1,52,99,189 
84,763 
16,082 

1,54,00,034 

4,14,084 

28 61090 
32,75,174 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

17. Revenue from operations 
Sale from operations : 

Sale of properties I rights (Net) 

Other operating revenue : 
Liabilities written back to the extent no longer required 

EXPENSES 
18 Changes in Inventories of finished Property 

Opening Inventory: 
Finished Property 

Closing Inventory : 
Finished Property 

19. finance Costs 

Total 

Total 

Delayed/penal interest on loans and statutory dues 
Total 

20. Depredation and Amortisation Expenses 
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 

21. Other Expenses 
Legal and professional fees 
Debit Balance Written off 
Auditors Remuneration (Refer footnote) 
Other expenses 

Footnote: 
Auditor's Remuneration 
Audit fees 
Tax Audit Fees 
Service Tax on above 

Total 

Total 

Total 

As at 
31st March, 2017 

\' 

1,40 00 000 
1,40,00,000 

2,34,872 
2,34,872 

1,42,34,872 

2,44,29,000 

1,20,66,146 
1,23,62,854 

76987 
76,987 

29 294 
29,294 

20,500 
9,12,575 

34,500 
6,26 427 

15,94,002 

15,000 
15,000 
2,250 

32,250 

As at 
31st March, 2016 

\' 

1,69,99,100 
1,69,99,100 

1,69,99,100 

2,44,29,000 

2,44,29,000 

79,773 
79,773 

25,716 
25,716 

40,319 

17,176 
66,231 

1,23,726 

15,000 

2,715 
17,715 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

22. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) 
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share 

(i) Basic and Diluted EPS 

Year Ended 
31st March, 2017 

~ 

3.43 

Year Ended 
31st March, 2016 

~ 

335.40 

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share are as 
follows 

Profit for the year attributable to the owners of the Company 

Earnings used ln the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share 

(ii) Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic and diluted 
earnings per share 

Year Ended 
31 March, 2017 

1,71,735 

1,71,735 

As at 
31 March, 2017 

50,000 

Year Ended 
31 March, 2016 

1,67,69,885 

1,67,69,885 

As at 
31 March, 2016 

50,000 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

A. List Of Related Parties: 

i) Holding Company 
Hubtown Limited 

ii) FeJJow Subsidiary 
Devkrupa Build Tech Limited 

Footnote: 
Related parties a re identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditors. 

B. Transactions with Related Parties: 

Sr. No. Particulars Holding Company 
1 Loans and advances r eceived /recovered: 

Hubtown limited . 
(2,25,000) 

2 Loans and advances Repaid/Given: 
Hubtown limited 11,00,000 

{59,00,000) 

Devkrupa Build Tech Limited . 
. 

Footnote: 
Figures in bracket perta ins to previous year. 

Balance outstanding payables I receivables: 

Nature of Transactions 
31st March, 2017 

1 Holding Company 
Hubtown limited 11,46,00,511 

2 Fellow Subsidiary 
Devkrupa Build Tech Limited 29,94,428 

21. DISCLOSURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNs) 

~) 
FeUow Subsidiary 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
(10,90,467) 

Amountro 
31st March, 2016 1st A_!!ril, 2015 

11,57,00,511 12,13,75,511 

29,94,428 19,03,961 

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA notification G.S.R.. 

SBNs Other Total 
Denomination Notes 

Particulars 

Closing Cash in hand as on November 8, 2016 . . . 

(+) Permitted Receipts . . . 
(·) Permitted Payments . . . 
(-) Amount Deposited in Bank . . . 
Closing Cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 . . . 

Footnote: 
Specified Bank Notes is defined as Bank Notes of denominations of the existing series of the value of five hundred rupees and 
one thousand rupees. 

The disclosures with respects to 'Permitted Receipts', 'Permitted Payments', 'Amount Deposited in Banks' and 'Closing Cash in 
Hand as on 30.12.2016' is understood to be applicable in case of SBNs only. 



URvt BUILD TECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

24. FLNANClAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 

The company is exposed to market risk. credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's management oversees the 
management of these risks. The company's board of directors review and agrees policies for managing each of 
these risks summarized below: 

1) Market Risk 
Interest rate risk 

Company has received lntrest free loan and It receives interest funds for operating cash flow from its holding 
company as and when required (Refer note 13), hence the Company Is not exposed to lntrest risk. 

2) Credit Risk 
The company Is not exposed to credit risk from its operating activities. Credit risk from balances with banks and 
inter corporate loans is managed by the company's treasury department in accordance with the company's policy. 

3) Liquidity risk 
The companies cash flow requirement are met by funds received from its holding company. 

25. In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, all items of Current Assets, Current Liabilities and 
Loans and Advances continues to have a realizable value of at least the amounts at which they are stated in the 
Balance Sheet 

26. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
The Company does not have any contingent liability as at balance sheet date, as certified by management and 
relied upon by the auditors. 

27. Previous year's figures have been regrouped 1 recast wherever necessary. 

28. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

The primary objective of company's capital management is to ensure that It maintains strong capital ratios in 
order to support Its business and maximise shareholders value. The company's board of directors reviews the 
capital structure on an annual basis. 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

NOTESTOTHB FINANCIALSTATEmNTS FOR THE YEAR EHDEO 31ST MARCH, 2017 
Note 29 :FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

31st Mardl2017 31st March 2016 

FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost 
Fln.anrial AuK< 

Trade receivables - 1.32,.50,657 18,04,053 
~sh and cash equivalent - 17,68.204 - - 8.55 942 
Other Anandal assets - - 30,19,434 - - 32.32.984 
Total orFinandal Assets - 1.80.38.295 - 58,92,979 

Financial 1Jabllll1~~ 
Borrowings - - 11,46,03,011 - - 11,57,03,011 
Trade payables - - 6,96,383 - - 289.370 
Other FlnanclalllabiiiUes - - 1,06,626 - 1,02,851 
Total or Financial Liabilities - 11,54,06 020 - - 116095 232 

3 1st March 2015 
FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost 

78,04,882 

- 21,79,937 

- - 21,14,978 

- - 1,20,99,797 

12.13,75,511 

- - 2,67,555 

- 1.54.00.034 

- 13,70,43,100 



URVI BUIU> TECH UMITED 

NOTESTOTII.E FINANCIALSTATEMENTSFOR TilE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

30. FIRST TIM£ IND AS ADOPTION RECONCILIATIONS 

:11 RKOndllatloJUI of Balance Sheet as at 31ot March. 2016 and tst~ril, 2015 ~) 

As at Marcb 31,2016 As at Aprllt, 2015 
{End or last oerlod oresented under revfous CMPl COate oiTnnsltlonl 

Rep-ouped Previous Ell'ect oiTnnsltlon As per lnd AS bal .. « ~dPrevtous Elfect of TnDJitlon to Asper lnd AS 

Pa rtlatlan 
GMP tolndAS oiled GAAP IadAS balanceolleet 

Non.C•Iftftt Ass.ts 

I Prooertv.l>lant and eauloment 73020 73020 98736 98736 

Total Non-cu.....,ntAssets 73020 . 73 020 98736 98736 

Current assets 

• lnvtntorles 2 44 29 000 24-429000 2 4429000 2 +4.29 000 
:rbl FlnJndal assets 

I Current investments . . . 
m Trade receivables 1804053 1804 053 7804882 78 04 882 
Ill Cash and cash eauivalents 8.55942 8.55942 2179937 21,79 937 
1v Other nnanclal usets 32 2 984 32 32 984 2114978 2114 978 

c Cumnt tax assets Cllet 119952 . 119952 19952 19952 
d Other curnnt assets 1 061 . I 061 . 

Total Cu.....,nt Ass.ts 3,04,42992 . 30.42 992 3,65,48,749 . 3 6548749 

TocaiAss.ts 30516 012 . 30516 012 366 47485 . 3,66,47,485 

[Equity 

• IE4ultvshare capital 500000 500000 5,00000 5 00000 
b Other ooultv 8 74 00 903 . 87400904 10 41 70 789 10 4170 789 

Total Equity 86900903 86900 904 103670789 {1036 70789 

Current Liabilities 

a\ Flnandal Uabllltles 
1m Borrowino 11.57 03011 II 57 03,011 1213 75 511 12.13 75.511 

I Tradei>'IJillbles 2,89,370 . 2,8'1,370 2.67.555 267555 
Ill\ [Other Onandalllabllltles 1 02,851 102851 1.54.00034 1,5400034 

(b} Provisions . . 
c Othtr currtnt liabilities 13,21683 13,21,683 32.75 174 . 32.75,174 

Total Curnnt Uabilities 117416915 . tl 7416 915 140318 274 . 140318 274 

Total Liabilities 117416 915 117416915 140318 274 . 140318 274· 

Totsl Equity and UabiUties 3 0516 012 3 0516011 36647 485 . 366 47 485 

The provlous CAAP figures have been rtclassilled to conform tolnd AS prtsentatlon rtquiremtnts fO< the purposes of tills note 



URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

[(ii) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 ~ 
Year ended March 3 1st. 2016 

Regrouped Pre vious 
Effector 

Asper lndAS 
Particulars Transition 

GAAP 
to lndAS 

balance sheet 

Income 
Other Income 1,69,99,100 1,69,99,100 

Total Income 1,69,99,100 - 1,69,99,100 

Expenses 
Finance Costs 79,773 79,773 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 25,716 - 25,716 
Other Expenses 1,23,726 - 1,23.726 
Total Expenses 2,29,215 - 2,29.215 

Profit Before Tax 1,67,69,885 - 1,67,69,885 
Tax Expense 
1)Current Tax - -

- - -
Profit for the Year 1,67,69,885 - 1,67,69,885 

The previous GAAP figures have been reclassined to conform to lnd AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note. 

(Ill} Effect of lnd AS adoption on the statement of cash flows for the year ended 31st March, 2016 

~ 
Year ended March 31st, 2016 

Regrouped Pr evious Effect of Asper lndAS 
Particulars Transition 

GAAP 
to lndAS 

balance sheet 

Net cash flows from Operating activities 1.95,54,999 - 1.95,54,999 
Net cash flows from Investing activities 1.72.467 - 1,72,467 
Net cash flows from Financing activities (2.10,51.462) - (2,10,51,462) 
Net increase {decrease) In cash and cash eq uivalents (13,23,996) {13,23,9961 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 21,79,937 21,79,937 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 8,55,941 8,55,941 

As per our report of even date 
ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM REG. N0.:1032S6W 

JAJJ:2THOD 
-

~\. & A.s.s -

o~ ~wJ 0~ 0(\ DIRECTOR 
0 ;.-" DIN: 03147669 ~ MUMBAI ~ 

MUKESH K GOHEL I . M. No. m (~ ~~) t(~ PROPRIETOR ~ 038823 en . """:" .o 
Membership No. 038823 

~4l ~<f' 
~BrOdA~~ .. KAMAL MAT ALIA 

Mumbai - DIRECTOR 
Date: 24th, May 2017 DIN: 00009695 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

r> rm r>~ -AMA cAJ 
Chartered Accountants 
Bldg No 3, 4th Floor, Office No 4R. Navjivan Soc1ety, 
Lam1ngton Road, Mumbai - 400 008. Tel. : 2309 2250 
Ema11 pankaajpande@hotmail.com 

TO THE MEMBERS OF VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements VEGA DEVELOPERS 
PRIVATE LIMITED.(the "Company"), which comprises of the Balance Sheet as of 
March 31, 2017 and Statement of Profit and Loss account and the Cash Flow 
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of 
these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act , read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This respon sibility also includes maintenance 
of adequa te accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and a pplication of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; a nd 
design , implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and a re free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express a n opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting 
and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit 
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standard s on Auditing specified under 
Section 143(10) of the Ac t. Those Standards require tha t we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan a nd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected 
depend on the a uditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
missta~ement of the fmancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those n sk assessments, the auditor considers internal fmancial control relevant to 
the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view 
in order to design audit procedures tha t are appropriate in th e circumstances, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place 
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the 



operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the 
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at 31st March, 2017 and its profit and loss account and cash flow for 
the year ended on that date . 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") 
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 
143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified 
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 
31st March, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(~ With respect to the adequacy of the internal financia l controls over financia l reporting 
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
report in .. Annexure B" and 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would 
impact its fmancial position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 
losses. 



iii. There were no amounts that were required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the 
year. 

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its fmancial 
statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes 
during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and 
these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the 
Company which is NIL. 

For P M PANDE AND CO 

Proprietor 

M. No. 040694 
Place : Mumbai 

Dated: sf os/ .1-.0 1 7 



ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Referred to in paragraph 1 on Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements in our report of even date to the members VEGA DEVELOPERS 
PVT LTD on the financial statement for the year ended on March 31 , 2017, we 
report that: 

(i) a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars 
including quantative details and situation of fixed assets. 

b) The management at reasonable intervals h as verified the fixed 
assets . We Have been informed that no material discrepancies on 
such verification have been noticed. 

(ii) a) As per the records maintained, the management has conducted 
verification of inventory at reasonable intervals. 

b) In our view the procedures of physical verification of inventory 
followed by the management are reasonable and adequate m 
relation to the size of the company and nature of business. 

c) In our view , the company has m aintained proper records of 
inventory. No discrepancy has been noticed on physical verification of 
stocks as compared to the books record 

(iii) The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, 
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 
of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii) (a) and 3(iii) (b) of the 
Order are not applicable 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation give to us, 
the company has complied with section 185 and section 186 of the 
companies Act 2013 in respect of corporate guarantee given in connection 
with the loan taken by the others from bank or financial institutions and 
investment in other related party. 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from public in terms of the 
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. We are 
informed that no order has been passed by Company Law Board or National 
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or Court or any other 
tribunal. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the provisions of 
section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(vi) Central Government has not prescribed/specified the maintenance of cost 
records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
hence clause (vi) of Paragraph 3is not applicable to the company. 

(vii) 



(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 
dues of income-tax, service tax, wealth tax, which have not been deposited 
on account of any dispute. 

(viii) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanation give 
to us by the management, the company has not borrowed any amount from 
financial institutions or bank or Government issued debentures till 31st 
March 20 17. Hence clause (viii) of Paragraph 3 is not applicable to the 
company. 

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation give to us, 
the company has not raised money by way of public issue/ follow-on offer 
(including debt instruments). The company has not obtained housing loan 
during the year . 

(x) To the best of our knowledge and belief, and according to the information 
and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the 
Company by its officers/ employees was noticed or reported during the 
course of our audit 

(xi) To the best of our knowledge and belief, and according to the information 
and explanations given to us the company has paid/ provided managerial 
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the 
provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the Companies Act. 

(xii) According to the record of the Company and the information and 
explanations given to us the company, the company is not the Nidhi 
Company, hence the clause (xii) of Paragraph 3 is not applicable to the 
company. 

(xiii) To the best of our knowledge and belief, and according to the information 
and explanations given to us, the company has complied with Section 188 
and 177 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable in respect of all 
transactions with the related parties and the details have been disclosed in 
the Financial Statements etc. as required by the accounting standards and 
Companies Act, 2013. 

(xiv) According to the record of the Company and the information and 
explanations given to us the company, the company has not made 
preferential allotment I private placement of shares during the year under 
review and the requirement of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence 
the clause (xiv) of Paragraph 3 is not applicable to the company. 

(xv) According to the record of the Company and the information and 
explanations given to us the company, the company has not entered into any 
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him hence 
the clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 is not applicable to the company. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. 

For P M PANDE AND CO 
Chartered Acc~ntants 

~;: ~~~2-xW ......t:l""l~ 
PAKAAJ PAM 



-p rm -p~ -AMA~ cAJ 
Chartered Accountants 

PankaaJ· Pande Bldg No. 3, 4th Floor, Office No 4R, Nav11van Soc1ety, 
Lam~ngton Road, Mumbai - 400 008. Tel. 2309 2250 

B Com . F C A Email : pankaajpande@hotmail.com 
ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (f) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. VEGA 
DEVELPOERS PRIVATE LIMITED. ("the Company") as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction 
with our audit of the standalone financ ial statements of the Company for the year ended on 
that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Interna l Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India . These responsibilities include the design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal fi nancial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as requ ired under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opin ion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our aud it. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance ote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143( I 0) of the Companies Act, 201 3, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with eth ical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects. 

Our aud it involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financ ial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financia l reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financia l reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (I ) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 
assets of the company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only 
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the ri sk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For P M PANDE AND CO 



1VEGA DEVELOPERS PRJVATE LIMITED 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017 
Particulars As at As at As at 

Note 31st March 2017 31st March 2016 151 April, 2015 
No. f f f 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 

Financial assets 
Investments 4 10,000 10,000 10,000 

Total Non-Current assets 10,000 10,000 10,000 

Current assets 
(a) Inventories 5 16,50,26,830 16,47,52,190 16,45,22,584 
(b) Financial assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 6 4,72,887 6,04,091 4,37,099 
(ii) Other financial assets 7 720 720 -

(c) Other current assets 8 2.81,50,000 2,81,54,212 2.81,50,000 
Total Current Assets 19,36,50,437 19,35,11,213 19,31,09,683 
Total assets 19,36,60,437 19,35,21,213 19,31,19,683 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity share capital 9 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000 
(b) Other equity 10 (10,92,391) (9,82,411) (9,24,357) 
Total Equity 2,89,07,609 2,90,17,589 2,90,75,643 

Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 11 - 2,32,496 2,32,496 
(ii) Trade payables 12 5,24,88,460 5,24,35,951 5,25,36,463 
(iii) Other financialliabjlities 13 11,21,20,789 11,16,93,139 11,11,23,698 

(b) Other current liabilities 14 1,43,579 1,42,038 1,51,383 
Total Liabilities 16,47,52,828 16,45,03,624 16,40,44,040 
Total Equity and Liabilities 19,36,60,437 19,35,21,213 19,31,19,683 

The accompanying notes are an intergal part of financial statements 
As per our report of even date Fo,.ndon b•h:oftl>~ 

FOR P.M. PAN DE AND CO 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 107289 W KETANSHAH 

C~TEREDACCOUN!ANi ~ DIRECTOR 
DIN:00546842 

~\-cNV~ ~ 

-~ 
PANKAAJ PANDE 

PROPRIETOR ~ 
Membership No. 40694 q_ Itt. ,~' <?.,. 

! ~ ... ~~~'~ $ DIRECTOR 
Place: Mumbai o- \'-~' § DIN: 03134932 
Date: 5th August. 2017 ~-- ~#) 

~-W 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017 
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended 

No. 31"' March 2017 31"' March 2016 
~ ~ 

I INCOME 

Revenue from Operations - -
Total Income - -

II Expenses 
Costs Of Construction I Development 15 73,640 1.41,606 
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress 16 (2,74,640) (2,29,606) 
Employee Benefits Expense 17 2,01,000 88,000 
Finance Costs 18 44,971 -
Other Expenses 19 65,009 58.054 

Total Expenses 1,09,980 58,054 

Profit before Tax (1,09,980) (58,054) 

Tax Expense 
Current Tax - -

Profit for the Year (1,09,980) (58,054) 

Other Comprehensive Income - -

Total Comprehensive Income (1.09,980) (58,054) 

Earning per equity share of nominal value of~ 100/- each 20 
Basic and Diluted (0.37) (0.19) 

The accompanying notes are an inte rgal part of finandal statements 
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~ FOR P. M. PAN DE AND CO 
'\. FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 107289 W 

iTERED ACCO~N~NTS KETANSHAH 

\--- o-m A_L- DIRECTOR 

~ ~ ~~ - DIN: 03134932 
KAAJ PAN DE e ~ 

~~. PROPRJETOR 'l>.~O f)fY 

Membership No. 40694 
~ 0 
~ \l Mo. t0\94 ~ ) 
~ fR~t ,011" '41 ! DIRECTOR 

Place: Mumbai DIN: 03134932 
Date: 5th August. 2017 ~~~ -



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 
As at As at 

Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March, 2016 
~ ~ 

I. Cash Oa»:s acislnK fram Ql!t:UitinK a~:tintics 
Net Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss Account (1,09,980) (58,054) 

Add f (Less) : 
Finance Charges 44,971 -
Operating Profit Before Worldng Capital Changes (65,009) (58,054) 

Add I (Less): 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories (2,74,640) (2,29,606) 
(I ncrease) f Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 4,212 (4,932) 
Increase f (Decrease) in Trade Payables & Other Payables 52,509 (1,00,512) 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liablities 4,29,191 5,60,096 
Direct Taxes Paid - -

2,11,272 2,25,046 
Net Cash flow In the course of Operating Activities 1,46,263 1,66,992 

II. Cash Oa~s adsinK W!m In~~: Sin& amntics 
Inflow I (Outflow) on account of : 

Net Cash flow in the course of Investing Activities - -

IlL Cash Oa~s adsin& W!m EiDiiDI:iD& amnti£S 
l.nflow I (Outflow) on account of: 
Increase in Unsecured Loans (2,32,496) -
Interest and Finance Charges Paid (44,971) -

Net Cash flow In the course of Financing Activities (2,77,467) -
Net Increase in cash and cash Equivalents (I+ IJ +III) (1,31,204) 1,66,992 
Add: Balance at the beginning of the year 6,04,091 4,37,099 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 4,72,887 6,04,091 

Bc~:ao~:iliatiao a[C~h and Bank Balan~:es l:il!£n in 
~ate -6 is as fQIIQrt:S ;-

Cash on hand 4,39,114 4,19,114 
Bank balance in Current Account 33,773 1,84,977 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 472,887 6,04091 

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7) statement of cash flows. 

As per our report of even date 

''"'~1i!!£ FOR P.M. PAN DE & Co. 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 107289 W 

[ TERED ACCO.NTfS KHILENSHAH 

eyr \-u-o-h ~~ DIRECTOR 
DIN: 03134932 

1\NKAAJ PANDE ~ 

~ PROPRIETOR (\~e A~7 

M•mbe.,h;p No. 40694 (/_ q_ '> ~ KETANSHAH 
~ \l. Mo. 408~4 ~ DIRECTOR 

Place: Mumbai I ~ fRtl \Oll~g \~ ! I DIN : 00546842 
Date: 5th August, 20 17 ~· "-\.. , :!-.fl. 

~~~ -



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 ~ 

Particulars Equity Share Capital Retained Earnings Total 

Balance at 1st April, 2015 3,00,00,000 (9,24,357) 2,90,75,643 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (58,054) (58,054) 
Balance as at 31st March, 2016 3,00,00,000 (9,82,411) 2,90,17,589 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (1,09,980) (1,09,980) 
Balance as at 31st March, 2017 3,00,00,000 . (10,92,391) 2,89,07,609 

FOR P.M. PANDE AND CO ~~ 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 107289 W DIRECTOR 

CHARTERED ACCOUNT AN~ DIN:03134932 r c cle- ~ --~c-"'-0 ~ "" 
PANKAAJ PANDE ~nd C0 DIRECTOR 

PROPRIETOR ~~ DIN: 00546842 

Membership No. 40694 ttl ~~~ \ ) 

Date: 5th August. 2017 ~ .. ~ .. :~.~ 'i. 

~~~~', 
-



· . VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
• NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

1 COMPANY OVERVIEW AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.1 Company Overview 
Vega Developers Private Limited is a Private Limited Company domiciled in India, incorporated under the Companies Act. 1956. The 
Company is engaged in the real estate business of construction and development of residential and commerdal premises. 

1.2 The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 5th August, 2017. 

2 STANDARDS, NOT YET EFFECTIVE AND HAVE NOT BEEN ADOPTED EARLY BY THE COMPANY 

Info rmation on new standards, amendments and interpretations that are expected to be relevant to the financial 
statements is provided below. 
Jnd AS 115 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' (lnd AS 115) 
There is one new standard issued by MCA (not yet effective) for revenue recognition which overhauls the existing revenue recognition 
standards including lnd AS 18 - Revenue and Ind AS 11 - Construction contracts. The new standard provides a control-based revenue 
recognition model and provides a five step application principle to be followed for revenue recognition: 

i) Identification of the contracts with the customer 
ii) Identification of the performance obligations in the contract 
iii) Determination of the transaction price 
iv) Allocation of transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract (as identified in step ii) 
v) Recognition of revenue when performance obligation is satisfied. 
The effective date of the new standard has not yet been notified by the MCA. The management is yetto assess the impact of this new standard 
on the Company's financial statements. 

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act , 2013 ('Act) (to the extent notified) read with Rule 3 of the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 
The Company has adopted all the lndAS standards and the adoption was carr ied out in accordance with lndAS 101 First time adoption of 
Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed 
under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. 
Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition has been summarized in Note 28. 

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an 
existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

a) Historical Cost Convention 
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except fo r the following: 

i. certain finandal assets and liabilities that have been measured at fair value 
ii. assets held for sale -measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. 
iii. defined benefit plans- plan assets measured at fai r value. 
b) Current and Non-Current Cla ssification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non current classification. 
An asset is classified as current when: 

i. It is expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
ii. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
iii. It is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
iv. It is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 

reporting period 

All other assets are classified as non-current 
A liability is classified as current when: 

i. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
ii. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
iii. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current 

Operating cycle for the business activities of the company covers the duration of the specific project 1 contract 1 service and extends 
upto the realisation of receivables within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective project 

c) Foreign currency translation 
Functional and presentation currency 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('INR) which is also the functional and presentation currency of the Company. 

3.1 REVENUE RECOGNITION 
A. Revenue from Construction Activity 

i. The com_pan~ ~as adopted the . principles of revenue recognition on the basis of • Guidance note on Accounting for Real Estate 
Transactions 1ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, for the entities to whom lndAS is applicable. 

ii. Revenue from sale of 'fi.ni~hed p~operties I buildings I rights' is recognised on transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership 
of s~ch propernes I buildmg I nghts, as per the terms of the contracts entered into with buyerj(s), which generally coincides with the 
firmmg of the sales contracts/ agreements, except for contracts where the Company still has obligations to perform substantial acts even 
after the transfer of all significant risks and rewards. 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRJVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

iii. Revenue from sale of incomplete properties I projects is recognized on the basis of percentage of completion method only if the 
following thresholds have been met; 

a. All critical approvals necessary for the commencement of the project have been obtained; 
b. The expenditure incurred on construction and development costs, excluding land costs, Is not less than 25% of the total estimated 

construction and development costs of the project; 
c. Atleast 25% of the saleable project area Is secured by agreements with the buyers; and 
d. Atleast 10% of the sale consideration of each sold unit has been received at the reporting date in respect of such contracts with the 

buyers. 
Further, revenue recognized in the aforesaid manner and related costs are both restricted to 90% until the construction activity and 
related formalities are substantially completed. Recognition of revenue relating to agreements entered into with the buyers, which are 
subject to fulfillment of obligations I conditions imposed on the Company by statutory authorities Is postponed till such obligations are 
substantially discharged. 

Estimated costs relating to construction 1 development are charged to the statement of profit and loss in proportion with the revenue 
recognized during the year. The balance costs are carried as part of 'Incomplete Projects' under inventories under current assets. 
Amounts receivable 1 payable are reflected as Trade Receivables I Unbilled Receivables or Advances from Customers, respectively, after 
considering income recognized in the aforesaid manner. 

iv. Losses expected to be incurred on projects under construction, are charged In the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the 
losses are known. 

B. Profit 1 loss from partnership firms I a.ssodation of persons: 
Share of profit 1 loss from partnership firms I association of persons (AOP) Is accounted in respect of the finandal year of the Firm I 
AOP, during the reporting period, on the basis of their audited/ management reviewed accounts, which Is considered as a part of other 
operating activity. 

C. Others 
Revenues 1 Income and Costs/ Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as they are earned or incurred. 

3.2 INVESTMENTS 
Investments are classified into Current and Non-Current Investments. Current Investments are stated at fair value. Non-current investments 
are stated at amortised cost 

3.3 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
3.3.1 Initial recognition 

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrumentAl! 
financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition except for trade receivables which are Initially measured at 
transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or Issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, that are 
not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are 
accounted for at trade date. 

3.3.2 Subsequent measurement 
a. Non-derivative finandallnstruments 
(I) Financial assets carried at amortised cost 

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective Is to hold the asset in order 
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of prindpal and Interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

(li} Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive Income 
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held with in a business model whose 
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terrns of the financial asset give 
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Further, in cases 
where the Company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which are classified as equity 
instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income. 

(Ill} Financial assets at fair va.lue through profit or loss 
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued through profit or loss. 

(lv) Financialliabilities 
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for contingent consideration 
recognized in a business combination which Is subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss. For trade and other payables 
maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these 
instruments. 

(v) Fai r value of financial Instruments 
In determining the fai r value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on market 
conditions and r isks existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value include discounted cash flow analysis, 
available quoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of assessing fai r value result in general approximation of value, and such 
value may never actually be realized. 

3.3.3 Derecognition of financial instruments 
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the 
finacial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under lndAS 109. A finandal liability (or a part of a financial liability) is 
de recognized from the Company's balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract Is discharged or cancelled or expires. 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANOAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

3.3.4 Impairment 
a. Finan cia.! assets 

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued 
through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to life 
time ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a 
significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL.The amount of expected credit 
losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is 
recognized as an impairment gain or loss In the statement of profit or loss. 

b. Non-financial assets 
Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment 
Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability wheneer events or changes in circumstances indicate 
that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing. the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair 
value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are 
largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. 

3.4 TAXATION 
i. Current Tax 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported in the financial 
statement of profit and loss becauseof items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never 
taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of 
the reporting period. 

In case the Company is liable to pay income tax ufs 115)8 of Income Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. MAT), the amount of tax paid in excess of normal 
Income tax is recognized as an asset (MAT Credit entitlement) only if there Is convincing evidence for realization of such asset during the 
specified period. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

ii. Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary diferences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements 
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable 
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is 
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or 
the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax llabUities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the 
Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

iii. Current and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive 
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly 
in equity respectively. 

3.5 INVENTORIES 
All inventories are stated at Cost or Net Realizable Value, whichever is lower. 
Stock of material at Site' includes cost of purchase, other costs incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and condition. 
Cost formula used is average cost 

Incomplete Projects' include cost of incomplete properties for which the Company has not entered into sale agreements and in other cases 
where the revenue recognition is postponed. 'Incomplete Projects' also include initial project costs that relate directly to a (prospective) 
project, incurred for the purpose of securing the project These costs are recognized as expenditure for the year in which they are incurred 
unless they are separately identifiable and it is probable that the respective project will be obtained. 

Inventory value includes costs incurred upto the completion of the project viz. cost of land 1 rights, value of floor space index (FSI), materials, 
services and other expenses (including borrowing costs) attributable to the projects. Cost formula used is average cost 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRJVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

3.6 BORROWINGS AND BORROWING COSTS 
Borrowings are initially recognised at the net transaction costs incurred and measured at am mortised cost. Any difference between the 
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period of the 
borrowings using the effective interest method. 

Interests and other borrowing costs calculated as per effective interest rate attributable to qualifying assets are allocated as part of the cost 
of construction 1 development of such assets. Such allocation is suspended during extended periods in which active development is 
interrupted and, no costs are allocated once all such activities are substantially complete. Investment income earned on the temporary 
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 
capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Account 

3.7 CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash 
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with 
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 

3.8 SEGMENT REPORTING 
The Company is engaged in the business of Real Estate Development, which as per lnd AS ·108 'Operating Segments' is considered to be the 
only reportable business segment The Company is also operating within the same geographical segment Hence, disclosures under Ind AS-
108 are not applicable. 

3.9 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
Provisions are recogni.zed only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of 
obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best 
estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material. 
Contingent liability is disdosed for: 
Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or 
Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a 
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 

3.10 USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lndAS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. 

These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, 

the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments 

and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in note 3.10.1 Accounting estimates could change from period 

to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of 

changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which 

changes are made and, if material, their effects are disdosed in the notes to the financial statements. 

3.10.1 Critical accounting judge ments and estimates 
Revenue recognition 
The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method in accounting for its revenue. Costs of the project are based on the 
management's estimate of the cost to be incurred upto the completion of the projects and include cost of land, Floor Space Index (FSI), 
materials, services and other expenses attributable to the projects. Estimates of project income, as well as project costs, are reviewed 
periodically. Costs expended have been used to measure progress towards completion of work. Provisions for estimated losses, if any, 
on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period in which such losses become probable based on the expected contract estimates at 
the reporting date. 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRJVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

4. Investments 
Non Current Investments 

(Trade, unless otherwise specified) 

Capital Investment in Partnership Firms (Refe r footnote) 
M/s Rising Glory Developers 

Total 

Footnote: 
D ·1 fl eta• so d . . I f nvestments rna em cap1ta o ·partners h" fi IP rm: 
Sr 

Name of Partners 
No 
1 Hubtown Limited 
2 Ackruti Safeguard System Private Limited 
3 Citygold Education Research Limited 
4 Citygold Farming Private Limited 
s Diviniti Projects Private Limited 
6 Halitious Developers Limited 
7 Headland Farming Private Limited 
8 Heddle Knowledge Private Limited 
9 Heet Builders Private Limited 
10 Hoary Realty Limited 
11 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Ada jan) Private Limited 
12 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Ahemdabad) Private Limited 
13 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Mehsana) Private Limited 
14 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Surat) Private Limited 
15 Hubtown Bus Terminal [Vadodara) Private Limited 
16 Subhsiddhi Builders Private Limited 
18 Sunstream City Private Limited 
19 Upvan lake Resort Private Limited 
20 Vega Developers Private Limited 
21 White bud Developers Limited 
22 Yantti Bui.ldcon Private Limited 

TOTAL 
ToataJ Share Capital in Firm 1!) 

5. Inventories 
Inventories (lower of cost or net realisable value) 
Incomplete projects 

Work in Progress (Kalina) 
Work in Progress (Santacruz) 
Work in Progress [Vile Parle) 

Total 

6. Cash and cash equivalents 
Balances with banks: 

- in current accounts 
Cash on hand 
Cash and cash equivalents 

7. Othe r financial assets 
!:.w:wl1 

Security deposits 
Total 

8. Other current assets 
!:.w:wl1 

Advances I Deposits recoverable in cash or in kind or for va lue to 
be received 

Total 

As at 

3151 March 2017 
~ 

10,000 

10,000 

31st March, 2017 
Profit Sharing Ratio 

20.00% 
S.34o/o 
S.34o/o 
S.34o/o 
S.34% 
S.34o/o 
S.33% 
S.33o/o 
5.33% 

-
-

-
-
-

5.33% 
10.66% 

5.33% 
5.33% 
5.33% 
5.33% 
100% 

1 so 000 

11,7S,44,526 
2,96,17,135 
1,78,6SI168 

16150!26!830 

33,773 
4,39,114 

4,72,887 

720 
720 

2,81,50,000 

2181150,000 

As at 

3151 March 2016 
~ 

10,000 

10,000 

31st March, 2016 
Profit Sharing Ratio 

20.00% 
5.34% 
S.34% 
5.34% 
S.34% 
S.34% 
S.33% 
S.33% 
5.33% 

-
-
-
-
-
-

S.33o/o 
10.66% 

5.33% 
S.33% 
5.33% 
S.33% 
100% 

1 so 000 

11.75,44,526 
2,95,92,135 
1176115,528 

16,47,52,190 

1,84,977 
4,19,114 

6,04,091 

720 
720 

2,81,54,212 

2,81154,212 

As at 

1st April, 2015 
~ 

10,000 

10,000 

31st March, 2015 
Profit Sharing Ratio 

4.78% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.77% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
100% 

2 10 000 

11,74,29,769 
2,95,87,501 
1,75105,313 

16,45,22,584 

26,996 
4,10,103 

4,37,099 

2,81,50,000 

2,81,50,000 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2017 

9. Equity share capital 
Equity share capital 

Authorised Share Capital: 
300,000 (As at 31st March. 2016: 300,000; As at 
1st April, 2015: 300,000) Equity Shares of ~ 100/­
each fully paid up 

Issued and subscribed capital comprises: 
300,000 (As at 31st March , 2016: 300,000; As at 
April 1, 2015: 300,000) Equity Shares of ~ 100/ ­
cach fully paid up 

Footnotes: 

TOTAL 

As at 
31"March 2017 

~ 

3,00,00,000 
3,00,00,000 

3,00,00,000 

3,00,00,000 

(I) Recondllation of the number of Equity shares outstandln& at the beglnnln& 
and at the end of the year. 

Balance at 1st April . 2015 
Add : Issued duMng the year 
Less : Bought back duMng the year 

Balance at 31st March, 2016 
Add : Issued duMng the year 
Less : Bought back duMng the year 

Balance at 31st March, 2017 

(II} EquJty Shares held by Its holdln& company or Its 
ultimate holding company. 

Hubtown Umited with Its benefedary owners 

As at 

31st March, 2017 

(No.J 
300000 

Total 300000 

(Ill} Details of shares held by each shareholders holding more than S% shares 

Fully paid equJty shares 
Hubtown Limited with Beniftciary Owners 
Total 

(lv} Tenns I rights attached to Equity Shares : 

31st March, 2017 
No or shares beld %or bolding 

3,00,000 100% 
3,00,000 100% 

As at As at 
3t" March2016 1st April, 2015 

~ ~ 

3,00,00.000 3,00,00,000 
3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000 

3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000 

3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000 

Number of shares Share Capital 
~ 

3,00,000 3,00,00,000 

3,00.000 3,00,00,000 

3,00,000 3,00,00,000 

As at As at 

31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015 

(No.J (No.J 
300000 300000 

300000 300000 

31st March, Z016 1st April, 2015 
No ofshares held % orboldlng No ofsbares held % orbolding 

3 00,000 100% 3,00 000 100% 
3,00,000 100% 3,00,000 100% 

The company has a single dass of equity shares having a face va.lue of ~ 100/ - per share. Each holder of equity share Is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of 
llquJdatlon of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, aftrr dlstMbutlon of all preferential amounts. The 
distribution w!U be In proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

10. Other Equity 
Retained Earnings 

Balance at the beginning of the year 
Profit attributable to the owners of the company 

Balance at the end of the year 

11. Borrowings 

~ 
Loans repayable on demand (Unsecured): 

-From Others (Refer Footnote) 

Footnote: 

Year ended Year ended Year ended 

31"March 2017 31"March 2016 1st April, 2015 
~ ~ ~ 

(9,82,411) (9,24,357) (9,24,357) 
(1.09.980) (58.0S4) 

{10,92,391) (9,82,411) (9,24,357) 

2 32,496 2,32,496 

To~-------------------------2~,3~2~,4~96~---------2~,3~2~,4~9~6~ 

In Previous Year Loan from others was at an interest rate of 19.5% and were repayable on demand. 

12. Trade payables 
Trade Payables(Refer footnote) 5,24,88,460 5,24,35,951 5,25,36,463 

To~=======5=,2=4=,8=8~,460===========5=,2=4=,3=5~,9=5=1=====-.-5=,2=5=,3=6=,4~6=3~ 
Footnote: 

As per information available with the Company regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the Micro Small Medium 
Enterprises Development, Act 2006 (MSMED Act), none of the suppliers of the Company are registered under MSMED Act, and the same has been 
relied upon by the auditors. 

13. Other finandalllabllitles 

~ 
Business Advances for project from related party(Refer Footnote) 
Other payables 

10,59,99,198 10,56,23,698 10,50,23,698 
6121,591 60,69.441 61,00,000 

Total ====~1~1=,2~1~,2=0=,7~8=9=-----~1=1=,1=6=,9=3=,1=3=9====~-1=1=,1=1=,2=3=,6~9=8~ 

Foot note: 
The Company has received interest free Advances from it's Parent Company, considering the nature of business in which the Company operate, the 

amounts so received are considered to be repayable on call / demand as the repayment period of such amounts so received is not measureable 
precisely. 

14. Other Liabilities 
tlllnn1 

Other payables : 
-Statutory dues 1,43,579 1,42,038 1,51,383 

Total~==-==-•1=,4=3=,5=7=9========-==1=,4=2=,0=3=8===-==--~1=,5~1=,3=8=3~ 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

Year ended Year ended 

31st March 2017 31st March 2016 
~ ~ 

15. Costs Of Construction I Development 
Construction costs incurred during the year: 

Approval and consultation expenses 73,640 1,41,606 
Total 73,640 1,41,606 

16. Changes in Inventories ofWork-in-progress 
Opening Inventory : 

Work-in-progress 16,47,52,190 16,45,22,584 
16,47,52,190 16,45,22,584 

Closing Inventory : 
Work-in-progress 16,50,26,830 16,47,52,190 

16,50,26,830 16,47,52,190 

Total [2,74,640} [2,29,606} 

17. Employee Benefits Expense 
Salaries, bonus, etc. 2,Ql,OOO 88,000 

Total 2,01,000 88,000 

18. Finance Costs 
Interest costs:-

Interest on Fixed loans 44,971 
Total 44,971 

19. Other Expenses 
Legal and professional fees 7,550 
Filing Fee 30,152 139 
Other expenses (Refer Footnote) 34,857 50,365 

Total 65,009 58,054 
Footnote: 
Auditors Remuneration 
- Audit Fees 28,750 25,000 
-Limited Review 7,500 

Total 28,750 32,500 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIM ITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 1ST MARCH, 2 017 

20. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) Year Ended Year Ended 
31st March, 201 7 3 1s t March, 2016 

< < 

Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (0.37) (0.19) 

Basic and Diluted EPS 
The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share are 
as follows: 

Profit for the year a ttributable to the owners of the Company 
Earnings used in the calculation of bas ic earnings per share 

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of 
basic a nd diluted earnings per share 

21. CONTINGENT LlABILITV 

( 1,09,980) (58.054) 
(1,09,980) (58.054) 

3,00,000 3,00,000 

The company does not have any contingent liability as on the balance sheet date. as certified by the management and relied 
upon by the auditor. 

22. DISCLOSURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNs) 

Particulars 

Closing Cash in hand as on November 8 , 2 016 
( +) Permitted Receipts 
(-) Permitted Payments 
(·)Amount Deposited in Bank 
Closing Cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 

SBNs• Denomina tion 

4,29,114 
10,000 

4,39,114 

Total 

4,29,114 
10,000 

4,39,114 

23. In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company. all the items of current assets, current libilities & loans and 
advances continue to have a realisable value of at least the amount at which they are sta ted in the balance sheet 

24. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

The primary objective of company's cap ital management is to ensure that it maintains st rong capital ratios in order to support 
its business and maximise shareholders value. The company's board of directors reviews the capital structure on an annual 
basis. 

The capital structure of the company consists of net debt (borrowings and offset by cash and bank balances) and to tal equity of 
the company. 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

25. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

A. List Of Related Parties: 

i) Holding Company 
Hubtown limited 

ii) Finn with whom Company is Partner 
Rising Glory Developers 

Footnote: 
(i) Related party relationship are identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors. 
(ii) Previous Year figures are given in brackets. 

B. Transaction with Related Parties -
(~) 

Particulars HOLDING COMPANY 

Loans and advances received /recovered: 
Hubtown limited 3,75,500 

(6,00,000) 

Balance outstanding payables f receivables: 

Nature of Transactions Amountm 
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 

1 Hubtown limited 10,59,99,198 10,56,23,698 

2 Rising Glory Developers 10,000 10,000 

1st April, 2015 
10,50,23,698 

10,000 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 
26: Fair Value measurement of Finandallnstruments 

31st March 2011m 
FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost FVPL 

Eioaodal A~s:ts 
Cash and cash equivalent - - 4,72,887 -
Other financial assets - - 720 -
Total of Financial Assets - - 4,73,607 -

Eioaodal Liabilitls:1 
Borrowings - -
Trade_payables - - 5,24,88,460 -
Other Financial liabilities - 11.21,20,789 -
Total of Financial Liabilities - - 16,46,09,249 -

27. Financial Risk Management Objectives 

31st March 20t6m 31st March 2015~ 
FVOCI Amortised Cost FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost 

- 6,04,091 - - 4,37,099 

- no - - -
- 6,04,811 - - 4,37,099 

- 2,32,496 - 2,32,496 

- 5,24,35,951 - - 5,25,36,463 
- 11,16,93,139 - 11.11.23.698 
- 16,43,61,586 - - 16,38,92,657 

The company is exposed to market risk. credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's management oversees the management of these risks. The company's 
board of directors review and agrees policies for managing each of these risks summarized below: 

1) Market Risk 
Interest rate risk 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in ma.rket interest rates. The 
company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to company's long term debt obligations with floating interest rates. 

There is no cash outflow on account of interest on Loans and Business Advance from shareholders are to be repaid only on realisation of sale component 

2) Credit Risk 
The Company is not exposed to credit risk form its operating activities. Credit risk from balances with banks and inter corporate loans is managed by the 
company's treasury department in accordance with the company's policy. 

3) Liquidity risk 
The Company's cash flow requiremnet are met by funds received from its holding company. 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

28. FIRST TIME IND AS ADOPTION RECONCILIATIONS 

(I) Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016 and 1st April, 2015 ~ 
As at 31st March, 2016 As at 1st April, 2015 

fEnd oflast oerlod oresented under orevlous GAAP) (Date ofTranslt1on) 

Re,rouped Previous I Effect of Transition I As per Ind AS balance Reuouped Previous I Effect of Transition to I Asper lndAS 

Particulars GAAP to lnd AS sheet GAAP lndAS balance sheet 

Non-CUrrent Assets 
Investments 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 

Total Non-Current Assets 10 000 10 000 10 000 10 000 

Current assets 
(a) Inventories 16,4 7.52.190 16,47.52.190 16,45,22,584 16.45.22,584 
(b) Financial assets 

(II) Cash and cash equivalents 6,04,091 6,04,091 4,37,099 4,37,099 
(Ill) Other fina ncial assets 720 720 

(c) Current tax assets (Net) 
(d) Other current assets 2.81,54,212 2,81,54,212 2,81,50,000 2,81,50,000 

Total Current Assets 19,35,11,213 19,35,11,213 19,31,09,683 19,31,09,683 

Total Assets 19,35,21,213 19,35,21,213 19,31,19,683 19,31,19,683 

Equity 
(a) Equity share capital 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000 
(b) Other equity (9,82,411) (9,82,411) (9,24,357) (9,24,357) 

Total Equity 2,90,17,589 2,90,17,589 2,90,75,643 2,90,75,643 

Non-CUrrent Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 2,32,496 2,32,496 2,32,496 2,32,496 

Total Non-Cu rrent Liabilities 2 32 496 2 32,496 2 32 496 2 32,496 

CUrrent Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(I) Trade payables 5,24,35,951 5,24,35,951 5,25,36,463 5,25,36,463 
(II) Other flnanclalliabilltles 11.16,93,139 11,16,93,139 11,11,23,698 11.11.23,698 

(b) Current tax Llabilltles (Net) 
(c) Other current liabilities 1,42,038 1,42,038 1,51,383 1,51,383 

Total CUrrent Liabilities 16,42,71,128 16,42,71,128 16,38,11,544 16,38,11,544 

Total Liabilities 16,45,03,624 16,45,03,624 16,40,44,040 16,40,44,040 

Total Equity and Liabilities 19,35,21,213 19,35,21,213 19,31,19,683 19,31,19,683 

The previous GMP figures have been reclassified to confirm to lnd AS presentation requirements for the purposes ofthls note 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

(U) Effect oflnd AS adoption on tbe Statement of Profit and Loss for tbe year ended 31st March, 2016 (t) 
As at 31st March, 2016 

Particulars 

INCOME 
Revenue from Operations 

Total Income 

EXPENSES 
Costs Of Construction I Development 
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress 
Employee Benefits Expense 
Other Expenses 
Total Expenses 

Profit Before Tax 
Tax Expense 
Current Tax 
Proftt for tbe Year 

Otber Comprehensive Income 

Total Comprehensive Income 

Regrouped 
Previous GAAP 

1,41,606 

(2,29,606) 
88,000 
58,054 
58,054 

(58,054) 

(58,054) 

(58,054) 

Effect of 
AsperlndAS 

Transition 
to lndAS 

balance sheet 

1.41,606 

(2,29,606) 
88,000 
58.0S4 
58,054 

(58,054) 

(58,054) 

(58,054) 

The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to lnd AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note. 

(lll) Effect oflnd AS adoption on tbe statement of cash flows for tbe year ended 31st Mardi, 2016 

As at March 31, 2016 

Particulars 

.. Net cash nows from Operaong actlv1t1es 
Net cash nows from Investing activities 
Net cash nows from Financing activities 
Net Increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at tbe beginning oftbe period 
Cash and cash equivalents at tbe end oftbe period 

As per our report of even date 
FOR P. M. PAN DE AND CO 

Regrouped 
Previous GAAP 

1,66,992 

1,66,992 
4.37.099 

6,04,091 

Effect of 
Transition 
tolndAS 

AsperlndAS 
balance sheet 

1,66,992 

1,66,992 
4,37,099 
6,04,091 

DIN: 03134932 

~ ~ 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03134932 

























DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

Report on the lnd AS Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying fnd AS financial statements of VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3tst March 2017, the statement of 
profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of cash flows and the 
statement of changes in equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant 
accounting poli ciQS and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as "Jnd AS 
financial statement''). 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial 
statements that give a true and fa ir view of the financial position, financial performance 
including oth(.'J comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Compa ny in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian 
Accounting St;Jnd<lrds (lnd AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant 
rules issued ttwL:under. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in "cwrdam:e with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accuunti11g records . relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our respon3ihility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our 
audit. We hav(· 1;.1ken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing 
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 
143(1 0) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the lnd AS fina ncial 
statements are ~-rc·e from material misstatement. 

Registered Office: Oflloe No. 11, Flrst Floor, The Regency Building. National Ubrary Road. Nea- Nandi Cinema Hall, Sandra 
Telephone No: (022) 2651 3538 / 2651 3539 I Firm Mall: infoOdda.firm.l'l I Website: dda.firm.in 



judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS financia l 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS 
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the 
accounting pol icies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the 
Comp<wy's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Jnd AS financial 
statements. 

We b elieve that the a udit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid lnd AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the 
manner so requ ired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accoun ting principles 
genera lly accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financial posi tion of the Company as a t 
31st March 2017, and its financial loss for the year (including other comprehensive income), its 
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Other Matter 

The financia l information of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2016 and the 
transition d<Hc opening balance sheet as at 01 st April, 2015 included in these financial 
statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements for the years 
ended 3 tst March, 2016 and 31st March, 2015 prepared in accordance with the Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) which were audited by us, on which we 
expressed an unmodified opinion dated 16th June, 2016 and 19th May. 2015 respectively. The 
adjustments to those financial statements for the differences in accounting policies adopted by 
the Company on tl ·<~ns ition have been audited by us. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the 
Central Gove rnment of India in terms section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the 
"Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order; 

II. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appe<:~rs from our examination of those books; 

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive 
income), the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 



(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid lnd AS financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rule issued 
thereunder. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 
2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 
on 31st March 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of 
the Act; 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
report in "Annexure B"; and 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us : 

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its Ind AS financial statements, if any; 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company; and 

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its lnd AS financial 
statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the 
period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 on the basis of 
information on the basis of information available with the company. Based on 
audit procedures, and relying on management's representation, we report that 
disclosures are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the 
Company and as produced to us by the management -Refer note 20. 

FOR DALAL OOSHI &ASSOCIATES 

VIRAL DOSHI 
Partner 
Membership No.: 105330 

Place: Mumbai 
Date : 25th May, 2017 



ANNEXURE "A" REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF VAMA HOUSING 
LIMITED ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 
2017; 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information 
and explant~tiuns given to us, we state that: -

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets (Investment Property); 

The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased 
(b) manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in 

our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature 
of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been 
physically verified by the management during the year and no material 
discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets have 
been noticed; 

The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note [5] on Non-Current 
(c) Investments to the financial statements, are held in the name ofthe Company; 

(ii) The Company does not have any Inventories during the year; Therefore, the provisions 
of clause 3(ii) of the said order are not applicable to the company; 

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under 
Section 189 of the Act; 

(iv) The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any 
guarantees or security to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186. Therefore, the 
provisions of Clause 3 (iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year from the public within the 
meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to 
the extent notified; Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3 (v) of the said Order are not 
applicable to the Company; 

(vi) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 
Company has not crossed the threshold limit as prescribed by the Central government 
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for maintenance of cost records and 
hence the provision for maintenance of records are not applicable to the Company; 



(vii) (a) According to the records of the Company, it has been generally regular in 
depositing, wherever applicable, undisputed statutory dues including Investor 
Education and Protection Fund, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and 
other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There have been delays 
during certain months in depositing Income Tax Deducted at Source. The extent 
of arrears of statutory dues outstanding as at Balance Sheet date, for a period 
exceeding six months from the date they became payable are' 97,500/-, relating 
to Wealth Tax. 

(b) l\ccording to the information and explanation given to us and records of the 
Company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service 
Tax, Sales tax including value added tax, duty of customs and duty of excise which 
have not been deposited on account of any dispute; 

(viii) As the Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution 
or bank or Government as at the balance sheet date, Therefore, the provisions of Clause 
3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(ix) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public 
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 
3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried 
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practice in India, and according 
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any 
instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or 
employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such 
case by the management; 

(xi) The Company has not paid J provided managerial Remuneration hence, the provisions 
of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable. Accordingly, the 
provisions of Clause 3 (xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(xii) As the Company is not a Nidhi Company, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company; 

(xiii) The Company has not entered into any related party transactions as covered by the 
section 188 of the Act. The details of related party transaction have been disclosed as 
per lnd AS 24 - Related Party Disclosers specified under Section 133 of the Act, read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014-Refer Note 21. Further, the 
Company is not required to constitute an Audit Committee under Section 177 of the 
Act, and accordingly, to this extent, the provisions of Clause 3(xiii) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 
or fully or partly convertible debenture during the year under review. Therefore, the 
provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(xv) Based upon 



given by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions 
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 
(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company; 

FOR DALAL DOSHI& ASSOCIATES 

VIRAL DOSHI 
Partner 
Membership No.: 105330 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 25th May, 2017 



"ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND AS 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") 

We have audited Lhe internal financial controls over financial reporting ofVAMA HOUSING LIMITED 
("the Company") as of 31st March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by !CAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, to 
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal 
Financial Controls and, both issued by the !CAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
fi na ncial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financi al reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risks. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the standalone lnd AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accountin · ' es. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies 
that; 



1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 31st March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company, considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

FOR DALAL DOSHI &ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No.:121773W 
Chartered Accountants ~---

VIRAL DOSHI 
Partner 
Membership No.: 105330 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 25th May, 2017 



[ \ IIOUSINC LIMITED 

. BAt•\I'<CESHF.ET AS AT 31ST MARCH 20 17 --Particulars Note As at As at As at 
No 31ST March, 2017 31ST Ma rch, 2016 1ST April, 2015 

~ ~ '( 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
(a) Property, plant and equipment 4 - -
(b) Investment property 5 1,2710,706 1,29 71 537 1.32,32.3(,8 
Total Non-Current assets 12710,706 1,2971537 1,32,32 368 

Current assets 
(a) Financial assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 6 20,345 3,31,794 3,57,972 
(b) Current tax assets [Net) 7 10.83.169 10.83.169 12.23,291 
Total Current Assets 11,03,514 1414963 15 81.253 
Total assets 1.38,14,220 1.43.56,500 1,48.13,62 1 

EQUITY AND LJABILITIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity share capital 8 5,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,000 
(b) Other equity 9 (3 06 77,906) (3 00 69170) [2.95,41.1291 
Total Equity {3 01 77,906) {2 95.69 170} {2,90,41128) 

Liabilities 
Current Lia bilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowinl!S 10 4,36,70,000 4,37,70,000 4,37,10,000 
(ii) Trade payables 11 1,87,221 62,606 31,895 
(iii ) Other financial liabilities 12 17,250 19.775 15,354 

(b) Other current liabilities 13 20,155 6,7119 . 
(c) Provisions 14 97500 97,500 97 500 
Total Current Liabilities 4,39,92,126 4 39 55 670 4,38,54749 
Total Equity and LlabUities 13814.220 14386 500 14813621 

The accompauyln~ notes are an lntegal part of Financial Statements. 
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

- - ~c-i: For DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
\>oSHI &4s 

o~ 
Firm Registration No. 12t n3W SAMlRKU~AR SALOT 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS .)'" l..l'a DIRECTOR 

rYr "'t :;IJ ,. i:J. I~ !:41) DI N: 07115916 c q:G,~ ~0 ~ 
• >~ . m 

~~ \:r VIRAL DOSHI (l 12177JW en .0 
PARTNER l MUMBAI _,• .. IKRA TJAIN 
Me mbership No.: 105330 ~... :-.. .. ~ 01 ECTOR 

t*fl A cc;ou(\ - DIN: 01912696 
Mumba1 
Dale: 25th May, 2017 



VAMA HOUSING UMJTED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS fOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2017 
Particulars 

INCOME 

Other Income 
Total Income 

II EXPENSES 
Finance Casts 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
Other Elcpenses 

Total Expenses 

Proftt before Tax 

Tax Expense 
(1) Current Tax 
(2) Excess I (Short) provision for taxation in respect of earlier years 

Proftt for the Periocl 

Olber Comp:reheDSive Income 

Total CGmp:reheosive Income 

Eunlua per equity share of nominal ;-alue of ~ 10/- each 
Basic and Diluted 

The accompaoyloJ ootes are an Joeegal pan: of l'lnandal statements. 
As per our report of even date 

For DAlAL DOSHI & ASSOOA TES 
Firm Regjstr.ltion No. 121773W 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMTS 

VIRAL DOSHI 
PARTNER 
Membership No.: 105330 
Mumbai 
Datt1: 25th Mn • 2017 

Note 
No. 

15 

16 
17 
18 

19 

Year ended 
31STMucb. 2017 

~ 

12.232 
2.60.S31 
335673 

6,08,736 

{6,08,736) 

{12.17) 

Year ended 
31ST March, 2016 

~ 

13.000 
13,000 

5.850 
2~.831 

2.73.751 
5,40,432 

·~5-,28,042) 

5,28,042 

(10.56) 

For and on behalf of the Board orDirectvrs 

SAMJR.KUMAR :iALOT 
DIRECTOR 

DIN 07115916 

\~\.;-, 
VIKRA~ JAJN 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 01912696 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 
Particulars 31ST March, 2017 31ST March, 2016 

Amount Amount Amount Amount 
(~) (~) (~) (~) 

f. Casll O~:~~s iU:i.~ing tr~:~m l:llleraling a.:tb:iti~:s 
Net Loss before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss (6,08,736) (5,27,432) 
Add I (Less} ; 
Depreciation and Amortisation 2,60,831 2,60,831 
Finance Costs 12,232 5,850 

Interest Income . (13,000) 
2,73,063 2,53,681 

(3.35.673) (2,73 751 

Operating Ecafit L (!,ass) Be fare WarkiDil Cilll ital Changes 
Add I (Less) : 
Increase 1 (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 1,36,456 40,921 
Direct Taxes paid . 1.36.456 1139,502 1,80,423 
Net Cash flow in the course of Operating Activities (1,99,217) (93,328' 

II. Casb 01:1~ arising from lnnrong acti~th:s 
Inflow I (Outflow) on account of: 
Sale of Investments . -
Net Cash flow in the course oflnvesting Activities . . 

m. Casb Oows adsin& bm Einanco& aei!Dtles 
Inflow I (Outflow) on account of: 
Finance Costs (12,232) (5,850) 
Interest Income . 13,000 
Increase I (Decrease) in Unsecured Loans (1100,000) 60,000 
Net Cash flow In the course of Financing Activities (1,12,232) 67,150 

Net Increase in cash and cash Equivalents ( I + II + III ) (3,11,449) (26,178) 

Add: Balance at the beginning of the year 3,31,794 3,57,972 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end or the year 20,345 3,31 794 

B£CQDCilliUlDD af Casb and Cash Equi~lt:DlS (Bde[ M!:!l&: 6) 
Cash on Hand 330 21,330 
Bank Balances in Current Accounts 20,015 3.10.464 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 20.345 3,31,794 

As per attached report of even date For and on behalf of the board 
For DALAL DOSHI &ASSOCIATES 

~Jc-:t FIRM REGISTRATION No.:l21773W .... ~w &Ass. ----Chartered Accountants 
"<;) Oc 

0 
SAMIRKUMAR SA LOT 

)f. ~ ~ DIRECTOR 

( ~ 'lRI.I REGN. HO. ~) (! .~ 1) 
DIN: 07115916 

VIRAL DOSHI * 121773VV • ~~,-n PARTNER 'J MUMB.AI ~ 
Membership No.105330 ...... /. ~'ti Vll<RA JAIN 

llred ActO\)~ • DIRECTOR 
Place: Mumbal - - DIN:01912696 
Date: 25th May, 2017 



.. 

VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 
m 

Equity Share Capital Retained Earnings Total 

Balance atApri11. 2015 s.oo.ooo {2.95,41,128) f2,90,41.12Sl 
Total Comprehensive Income for the - (5,28,042) (5,28,042) 
lvear 
Balance at March 31 2016 5,00,000 (3,00,69,170) f2,95,69,170l 
Total Comprehensive Income for the - (6,08,736) (6,08,736) 
vear 

Balance at March 31,2017 5,00,000 (3,06,77,906) (3,01,77,906) 

~~ 
For DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES - SAMIJU<UMAR SALOT 
Firm Registration No. 121773W ~oSHI & -4ss. 

(~ 
DIRECTOR 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS .j' OC). ~(\(,'~ DIN: 07115916 

X: ( ~ FIRM REGN.~. ~ 

~ 
~~,~ 

• 121773W v.. I VIRAL DOSHI 
("l M . * VJXRA ~N 

PARTNER ~ UMBAI ~ \_} DIRE OR 
Membership No.: 105330 ?'to ·~ .. :~~ ·~ DIN: 01912696 '~'fJcJ A.~co\\~ 
Place: Mumbal -Date: 25th May, 2017 



VA~tt\ HOUSI NG LIMITED 

~OTES. TO THf FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

COMPANY OVERVIEW AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

J. Company Overview 
Varna Housing Limited is unlisted Public Limited Company domiciled in India, incorporated under the Companies Act. 1956. The Company is 
engaged into real estate business specializing in construction and development of lnfotech Parks, Cyber Parks. Business Parks, SEZ as well as 
sale and lease of commercial, industrial and residential properties and other similar works. 

The finJncial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 25th May, 2017 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 

2. BASIS OF PREPARA TJON OF FINANCIAL Sf ATEMENTS 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as notified by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 ('Act') (to the extent notified) read with Rule 3 of the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules. 2016. 

The Company has adopted all the lndAS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with IndA$ 101 First time adoption of 
Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP). which was the previous GAAP. 
Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition has been summarized in Note 28. 

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an 
existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

Current and Non-Current ClassiHcation 
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non current classification. 
An asset is c1assified as current when it is: 

i. Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
iii. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
iv. Cash or rash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting 

period 

AU other assets are classified as non-current. 
A liability is classified as current when: 

i. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
ii. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
iii. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

All other liabilities are classified as non·current. 
Operating cycle for the business activities of the company covers the duration of the specific project 1 contract I service and extends 
upto the realisation of receivables within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective project. 

3.1 REVENUE RECOGNITION 

A. Revenue from Construction Actiyjty 
Revenue from sale of 'finished properties 1 buildings 1 rights' is recognised on transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership 
of such properties I building I rights, as per the terms of the contracts entered into with buyerf (s), which generally coincides with the 
firming of the sales contracts/ agreements, except for contracts where the Company still bas obligations to perform substantial acts even 
after the transfer of all significant risks and rewards. 

B. Interest Income 
Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount 
of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding at the effective 
Interest rate applicable. which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset 
to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

3.2 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION I AMORTISATION 
A. Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, 1f 

any. 
B. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method on the basis of estimated useful life of the asset in the manner specified in Schedule II to 

the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale/disposal of assets is calculated pro-rata from the month of such 
addition. or up to the month of such sale/disposal, as the case may be. 

C. 

Asset Category 
Office Equipments 

Estimated useful life Un Years) 
5 

onsidered for calculation of depreciation for assets class are as follows.-



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

NOTES· TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I'OR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

Asset cate~ory 
Non- Factory Building 

3.3 TAXATION 
i . Current Tax 

Estimated useful life (in Years) 
60 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported in the finandal 
statement of profit and loss becauscof items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never 
taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the 
reporting period. 
In case the Company is liable to pay income tax ujs 115]8 of Income Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. MAT), the amount of tax paid in excess of normal 
income tax is recognized as an asset (MAT Credit entitlement) only if there is convincing evidence for realization of such asset during the 
specified period. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

il. oererred Tax 
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary diferences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the 
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary 
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable 
profi~ will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is revi~wed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the 
asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax Jaws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the 
Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle th~ carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

iii Current and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income 
or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equ1ty 
respectively. 

3.4 CASHFLOWSTATEMENT 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, 
any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or 
financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 

3.5 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LJABILITIES 
Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable estimate of the amount o 
obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best 
estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material. 
Contingent liability is disclosed for: 

Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or 
Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a 
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 

3.6 USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IndAS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. 

These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the 

disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 

period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the use o 

assumptions in these financial statements have been disdosed in note 3.6.1. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual 

results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in d:rcumstances 

surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, 

their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 

3.6.1 Critical accounlinJ! Judgements and estimates 
a. Property, plant and equipment and depreciation 

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected 
residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are determined by management at the time the 
asset is acquired and reviewed peiodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on historical experience with similar 
assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology. 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

4. Property, plant and equipment Office Equipment 
Cost or deemed cost 

Balance at 1st April, 2015 1,42,113 
Additions -
Disposals -
BaJance at 31st March, 2016 1,42,113 

Accumulated depreciation 
Balance at 1st April, 2015 1,42,113 
Eliminated on disposal of assets -
Depreciation expense -
Balance at 31st March, 2016 1.42,113 
carrying amount as on 31st March 2016 . 

Office Equipment 
Cost or deemed cost 
Balance at 31st March, 2016 1,42,113 
Additions -
Disposals -
Balance at 31st March, 2017 1,42,113 

Attumulated depreciation 
Balance at 31st March, 2016 1,42,113 
Eliminated on disposal of assets 
Depreciation expense -
Balance at 31st March, 2017 1,42,113 

carrying amount as at 31st March 2017 -



-
VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

As at As at 
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 

~ f 
5. Investment property 
Cost or deemed cost 
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,95,57,675 1,95,57,675 
Additions - . 
Balance at the end of the year 1,95,57,675 1,95.57,675 

Accumulated depreciation and impairment 

Balance at the beginning of the year 65,86,138 63,25.307 
Depreciation expense 2,60.831 2,60,831 

Balance at the end of the year 68,46,969 65,86,138 

carrying amount 1.27,10,706 1,29,71,537 

Note: Details of Income and Expense re lating to Investment Property m 
Year Ended Year Ended 

Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March, 2016 
Rental income derived from investment properties - -
Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) generating rental income 2,82,284 2.20.H26 
Expense relatinl! to investment propertv before depreciation 2.82.284 2.20.826 
Depreciation 2.60.831 2,60,831 
Income from invesnnent property (Net) 5,43,115 4,81,657 

As at As at As at 
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015 

f f ~ 

6. Cash and cash equivalents 
Balances with banks: 
- in current accounts 20,015 3,10,461 3,36,642 

Cash on hand 330 21,330 21.330 
Total 20,345 3,31,794 3,57,972 

7. Current Tax Assets 
Advance Tax paid 10,83,169 10,83,169 12.23,281 
Less: Provision for Tax . - . 
Curent Tax Asset 10,83,169 10,83,169 12,23,281 

Income Tax expense 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 
(a) Income Tax expense 

Current Tax 
Current Tax on taxable income for the year - . 
Tax in respect of earlier years - r6tOl 

Current tax expense . {610) 

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate 
Since the taxable income is negative, there is no current tax payable; hence reconciliation has not been provided. 

cc;,\-\1 &Ass. 
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VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

NOTF.STO TH£ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YfAR ENDED 31ST MARCJI,2017 

9. Equity share capital 

Authorised Share Capital: 
50,000 (As at 31st March, 2016: 50,000; As at Aprlll, 2015: 50,000) 
EqultySharesof ~ 101-each 

Issued and subscribed capital comprises: 

50,000 (As at 31st March, 2016: 50.000; As at Aprill. 2015: 50.000) 
Equity Shares of ?( 101- each fully paid up 

Footnotes: 
(i) Reconciliation of the number of Equity shares 

outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year. 

Balance at 1st April, 2015 
Add: Issued during the year 
Less: Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March. 2016 
Add :Issued during the year 
Less: Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March, 2017 

(ii) Equity Shares held by its holding company or its ultimate 

Hub town Limited with its benefedary owners 
Total 

Total 

{Ill) Details of shares held by each shareholders holding more than 5% shares 

As at 
31st March, 2017 

~ 

5,00,000 

5,00,000 
5,00,000 

As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016 

No. of shares o/o holding No. of shares o/o holding 

Fully paid equity shares 
Hubtown Limited with Benificiary Owners 50,000 100% 50,000 100% 

(tv) Terms 1 rights attached to Equity Shares: 

As at 
31st March, 2016 

t 

5,00,000 

5.00.000 
5,00,000 

Number ofshares 

50,000 

-
-

50,000 

-
-

50,000 

As at 

31st March, 2017 

(No.) 

50000 
50000 

As at 
1st April, 2015 

~ 

5,00.000 

5,00,000 
5,00,000 

Share Capital 
~ 

5,00,000 

-
5,00,000 

-
s.oo.ooo 

As at 

31stMarch,2016 

(No.) 

50000 
50000 

As at 1st April, 2015 
No. ofshares %holding 

50.000 100% 

The company has a single class of equity shares having a face value of~ 101- per share. Each holder or equity share is entitled to one vote per share. 
In the event of liquidation of company. the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution ol 
all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

9. Other Equity 
Retained Earnings 
Balance at the beginning or the year 
Profit attributable W the owners of the company 
Balance at the end of the year 

10. Borrowings 
Current 

Loans repayable on demand (Unsecured): 
- From Related Party( Refer Footnote) 

Footnote: 

As at 
31st March, 2017 

~ 

(3,00,69,170) 
[6.08,7361 

(3,06,77,906} 

4,36,70,000 
4,36,70,000 

As at 
31st March, 2016 

~ 

(2,95,41,128) 
[5.28.042) 

{3.00.69.170) 

4,37,70,000 
4,37, 70,000 

As at 
1st April, 2015 

'( 

(2,95.41.128) 

(2,95,41,128) 

4,37,10 000 
4 .37,10.000 

The Company has received interest free Loan from it's Parent Company, considering the nature of business in which the Company operate, the amounts so 
received arc considered to be r~payable on call 1 demand as the repayment period of such amounts so received is not measureable precisely. 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

NOTF,S TO THE FINANCIAL~ ATEMENTS fOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

As at As at As at 
31stMarcb,2017 31st March. 2016 lstApr:l.l, 201S 

\' t t 
11. Tradepayables 
Trode Payablcs{Refer Footnote) 1,87,221 62.606 31.895 

TOTAL t.S'7rZ21 6Z,606 3 1895 

Foolllote: As per infonnation available with the Company regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined unde,- the Micro Small 
Medium Enterprises Development. Act 2006 (MSMED Act), none ofthe suppliers of the Company are registered under MSMED Act. and the same has b~'f:n 
relied UJ»n by the auditors. 

12. Otber ftna1:1dal liabilities 
Current 
Other payables 17.250 ts.ns 15,354 

TOTAL 17.250 18,775 15,354 

13. Other liabilities 
CurJ"ent 
Other payables: 
·Statutory dues 17,700 6,789 . 
-Others 2.455 . . 

TOTAL 20,155 6,789 . 

14.Provisioas 
Curren t 
Provision for Wealth Tax 97.500 97.500 97.500 

TOTAL 97 500 97 500 97 500 

Year ended Yeareoded 
31stMarch,2017 31st March, 2016 

t \' 

15. Other lllcome 
Interest Others . 13 000 

Total . 13,000 

16. Fl1:1ance Costs 
Delayed/penal interest on loans and statutory dues 12,232 5,850 

Totat 12,232 5,850 

17. Depredation and Amortisation Expenses 
Depreciation of investment property 2.60.831 2.60.831 

Tota' 2,60,831 2,60,831 

18. Other Expenses 
Repairs and society maintenance charges 2,82,284 2,20.826 
Legal and professional fees 24,343 32,929 
Other expenses 29.047 19,996 

Total 3,35,674 2,73.751 

.;'}=-



VAMA HOUSJNG LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

19. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) As at As at 
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 

t ~ 

Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (12.17) (10.56) 

(i) Basic and Diluted EPS 
The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of Basic and Diluted earnings per share 
are as follows: 

Year Ended Year Ended 
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 

t ~ 

?rofit for the year attributable to the owners of the Company (6,08,736) (5,28,042) 

Earnings used in the calculation of basic earnings per shan (6.08.736) (5,28.042) 

As at As at 
31st March. 2017 31st March 2016 

(ii) Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic 
earnings per share 50,000 50.000 

20. DISCLOSURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNs) 

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA notification G.S.R. 
30B(E) dated March 31, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 
November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016, the denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the notification is given below: 

SBNs Other Denomination Total 
Notes 

Particulars 

Closing Cash in hand as on November 8, 2016 - 330 330 
(+)Permitted Receipts - - -
(·)Permitted Payments - - -
r-)Amount Deposited in Bank - . -
Closing Cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 . 330 330 

footnote: 
Spedfied Bank Notes is defined as Bank Notes of denominations of the existing series of the value of five hundred rupees and 
one thousand rupees. 

--



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

21. RELATED PARTYTMNSAC1"10NS 

A. List Of Related Parties: 

HOLDING COMPANY 
Hubtown limited 

B. Transactions with Related Parties: 

Sr. No. Particulars 
l Loans and advan<:es received jret"overed: 

Hubtown limited 

2 Loans and advan<:es Repaid/Given: 
Hubtown limited 

Footnote: 
Figures in bracket pertains to previous year. 

Balance autstnndinl! pavnbles I receivables: 

Footnotes: 

Nature of Transactions 

1 HOLDING COMPANY 
Hubtown limited 

Related parties are identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditOrs. 

22. Contingent Llabllltles 

HOLDING COMPANY 

3.00,000 
(60,000) 

z.oo,ooo 
(-) 

31st t.tllrcb, 2017 

4,36,70,000 

Amount 
31.St March. 2016 1st Aoril, 2015 

4,37,70,000 4,37,10,000 

Tho! Company docs not have any contingent liability as at balance sheet date, as certified by management and relied upon by the auditors. 

23. In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, all items of Current Assets, Current l..iabilities ;~nd Loans and Advances continues to have 
a realizable value of at least the amounts at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. 

24. FINANCIAl. RISK MANAGEMENT OB)EcrJVES 
The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's management oversees the management of these risks. The 
company's board of directors review and agrees policies for managing each of these risks summarized bt'low: 

1} Market Risk 
Interest rate risk 

Company has received intrest free loan and it receives interest free funds for its operating cash flow from its holding company as and when 
required (Refer note 10), hence the Company is not exposed to interestrislt 

2} Credit Risk 
The company is not exposed to credit risk from its operating activities. Credit risk from balances with banks and inter corporate loans is m.1nngC!d 
by the company's treasury department in accordance with the company's policy. 

3) Liquidity risk 
The companies cashllow requirement are met by funds received from its holding company. 

25. capital Management 
The primary objective of company's capital management is ro ensure that it maintains strong capital ratios in order to support its business and 
maximise shareholders value. The company's board of directors reviews the capital structure on an annual basis. 

26. Previous year's fi~res have been regrouped I recast wherever necessary. 

-



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL Sf A TEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

Note 27 :FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

31st March 2017 31st Mardl2016 
FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost 

Flpandal Mscts 
Cash and cash e uivalent 20.345 3,31,794 
Total of finanrial Assets 20,345 3,31,79-4 

4,36.70,000 4,37,70,000 
U7.2Zl 62,606 

17.250 18,775 
Total of F1nandal Uabilities 4,38,74,471 4.38.51,381 

(~) 

31st March 2015 
FVPL fVOCI Alnortlsed Cost 

3,57,972 
3,57,972 

4,37,10,000 
31.895 
15,354 

4,37,57,249 



VA~li\ IIOU~1NG LIIIITTED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL SFATDIENTS FORTH£ YEAR END£0 31ST MARCil 2017 

28. FIRST TIME INDASADOPTION RECONCILIATIONS 

lm R.,.,ondllatlon; O..lanceSh~•tuat31STMarch, ~016 lllld lSTAp rU. 20 IS ft'] 

A5 at 31st March, 2016 Aut lsi J\pril, 2015 
IEI\d ofJ.ut M ,rtod DJ"esented ll.ll,der re>(!ous GAAPl tl>ate of Transition\ 

ltegrouped Pre.nous Effect of Transition A5 per lnd AS balan(e Regrouped Previou> Effect ofTr;:,nsition to A5 per lnd AS balance 

.Particulan 
CAAP tolnciAS sheet GAAP lndAS sheet 

I 
Non-Ourent Assets 

I I 
(lovestiDent oroDe.rtv 12971.537 . 1.29 7J.S37 132,32,368 1.32 32.368 

Total N:nll-Cw-nlll Assets 12971537 1.2971537 t3i:Ji:368 1.3z.ll. 368 

Cuneot assets 

a) financial assets . -
I caY! and .,._.n equivalent$ 1.31 794 33j 794 35.7972 3,57.972 

I t>) CunY~~ I tliX a~etslllot 108.3169 . 1.0 8.3169 .11..23.281 12.23.281 

Tolal £un-entAHe.ts 1414963 l·U4963 1!>91 2S3 15 81 'ZS3 

TotalAs~ts 143.86500 143 Sf>SOO 14813621 14813621 

Equitv 
I 

a ) EquitY share aapltol sooooo 5.00000 sooooo 5.00,000 
bl Other eouiiY 30069170 . 3 00..69170 29541.128 £29541 128 

Total Eaultv 2 9569170 2 9S 69170 ll:9o4Jl28 l'2.9J)411l8 

CurnDt Uo.bRitles 

I 
al Flnondal Liabilities 

rn Roriow!ll2S 43770000 4 7.70000 4.37.10000 uuoooo 
II Trad<o ••wables 62606 62606 31.89S 31.895 
iii IDtM nnnndol labilities 1a11s 18.775 IS~S4 ts3.54 

I> Prov:ls1ons 97.500 . 97.Sll0 97SOO 97.500 
c Othor curro.'nt lt.>bllld .. 6789 6.789 . 

TomlllablliUes 4.3955670 . 439.!;5670 438 S4749 4 39 S4 749 

I 
'Total Equity and Llabllltle$ 1.3.86500 . 143116.500 14913621 148136U 

T/>e prevhills G.MP Jlguus have been reclasstfied to conrorm to lnd AS presentotlon reouirements for the ourooS<ls oflhls note. 

- ~A~)~. ~o-:,HI & -4ss. 
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VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

(II) Effect oflnd AS adoption on the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2016 (f) 
As at 31st March, 2016 

Regrouped Effect of 
AsperlndAS Particulars Transition 

Previous GAAP 
tolndAS 

balance sheet 

INCOME 
Other Income 13.000 13,000 

Total Income 13,000 . 13,000 

Expenses 
Finance Costs 5.850 5.850 
Oepreciation and Amortisation Expenses 2.60,831 . 2.60.831 
Other Expenses 2,73,751 . 2,73.751 
Total Expenses 5,40,432 . 5,40,432 

Profit Before Ta" (5,27,432} . _15.27.43~ 
Tax Expense 
l)C:urrcntTax . . -

(2)Excess I (Short) provision for taxation in respect of earlier vears (610) . [610) 
(610) {610) 

Profit for the Year (5,28.042} - _15,28,042) 

The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to lnd AS presentation requirements for the purposes ofthis note. 

(iii) Effect oflnd AS adoption on the statement of cash flows for the year ended 31ST March, 2016 

m 
As at 31st March. 2016 

Regrouped 
Effect of 

AsperlndAS Particulars Transition 
Previous GAAP 

to lnd AS 
balance sheet 

Net cash flows from Op(;!rating activities _(93.328) . [93.32~ 
Net cash flows from Investing activities . . . 
Net cash Oows from financing activities 67.150 . 67.150 
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents _126,178) . (26,178) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginnin2 of the period 3.57,972 . 3,57,972 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 3.31.794 . 3.31.794 

As per our report of even date !'or and on behalf of the Board of ~tors 
For DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 

~~~ Firm Registration No. 121773W 
~SHI&-4.5' .--::, () CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

~" OS'o 
'{\ ·~· s,. SAMIRKUMAR SA LOT 

/( tO~ I 
DIRECTOR 

J F!Rfif?EGN.IfO % DIN: 07115916 

VIRAL DOSHI 
~ un73w · ~ l 

~~ ~ AftJMBAI ~· ·~I 
PARTNER 

~1': ':\..?.~ ~~ Membership No.: 105330 Ott Accol)~ DJREC~OR 
Mumbai DIN: 01912696 
Date: 25th May. 2017 





























AJAY C PASI & Co. 
Chartered Accountant 

Haware Centurion Mall, S-07 /71, Sector- 19A, Seawoods (E), Navi Mumbai - 400 706 

Independent Auditor's Report 
To the Members of Vishal Techno Commerce Limited 

1) Report on the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements: 
We have audited the accompanying standalone lnd AS financial statements of Vishal Techno 
Commerce Limited ('the Company'}, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2017, the 
statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income) and the statement of changes 
in equity for the year then ended !!nd 8 summ!lry of the significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information (herein after referred to as "standalone lnd AS financial statements"). 

2) Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements: 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Acr) with respect to the preparation of these standalone lnd AS 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance 
including other comprehensive income and the statement of changes in equity of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian 
Accounting Standards (lnd AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules 
issued thereunder. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively tor ensuring tM ~ccur~cy ~M completeness or tne ~ceounting recoras, relevant to tne 
preparation and presentation of the standalone lnd AS financial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

3) Auditor's Responsibility: 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone lnd AS financial statements based 
on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and 
the Rules made thereunder. 

we conducted our auait In accordance wlt1'1 the Stanaaras on Aualting speciflM unaer Section 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone lnd AS 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures In the standalone lnd AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
standalone lnd AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's 
preparation of the standalone lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fafr view in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 

f.'~( {J- ~-
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An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone lnd AS financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone lnd AS financial statements. 

4) Opinion: 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone lnd AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India including the lnd AS, of the financial position of the Company as at 31 
March, 2017, its financial performance Including other comprehensive income and the statement of 
changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

5) Emphasis of Matter: 
1. Attention is invited to Note No. 27 of the financial statements with regard to reliance placed by 

the auditors on certification received from the management with regard to the disclosure of 
contingent liabilities given by the Company. 

2. Attention is invited to Note No. 30 of the financial statements with regards to balances that are 
subject to confirmations, reconciliation and adjustments if any. 

6) Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements: 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2018 ("the Order") issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of section 143( 11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, 
a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 
c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and the 

statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account; 

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone lnd AS financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rule issued 
thereunder; 

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 
2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31 March 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 
Annexure B; and 

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best 
of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 
i. the Company has no pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone 

lnd AS financial statements; 
ii. the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 

accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term 
contracts including derivative contracts; 

iii. there has been no delay in transferring amouots, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company; and 

.. 



Place: Mumbai 

iv. the Company has provided requisite disclosures in its standalone lnd AS financial 
statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the 
period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in accordance 
with the books of accounts maintained by the Company: Refer Note No. 25 to the 
standalone lnd AS financial statements. 

Date: 24th May, 2017 



Annexure - A to the Auditors' Report 
The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the 
standalone lnd AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, we report that: 

(i) The company does not have any Fixed Assets during the financial year and as at the balance 
sheet date. 

(ii) The Company does not have any Inventories during the year and as at the balance sheet date. 
(iii) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

has not granted any secured or unsecured loans to Companies, firms or other parties covered 
in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

{iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and 
investments made. 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. 
(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 

148( 1 ) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company. 
(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of 
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, 
value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have 
been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. 
However, there were outstanding interest dues of statutory liability and the details of 
outstanding as follows: 

Sr. No. Particulars Amount in INR 
1. Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) Liability 2,27,554/-
2. Interest on above Statutory Liability 1,41 ,668/-

Total Statutory Liability 3,69,222/-

(b) On the basis of our examination of documents and records of the Company, and 
explanation provided to us, there were no disputed dues in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, 
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty or Cess; 

(viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, 
government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is 
not applicable. 

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of 
the Order is not applicable. 

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company 
or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course 
of our audit. 

(xi) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in 
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with 
Schedule V to the Act. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed 
in the standalone lnd AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting 
standards. 



(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with 
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act 1934. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 24th May, 2017 



Annexure - 8 to the Auditors' Report 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Vishal Techno Commerce Limited 
("the Company") as of 31 March 2017 In conjunction with our audit of the standalone lnd AS financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

1) Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls: 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities indude the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

2) Auditor's Responsibility: 
Our responsibility is to express an opm1on on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the 

Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting induded obtaining an understanding of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone lnd AS financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 

3) Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting: 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that: 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the COQ1pany; 



(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

4) Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting: Because of the 
inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that 
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

! ) Opinion: 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For Ajay C Pasi & Co. 
Chartered 
FRN: 1 ~11 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 241h May, 2017 





































INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO, 

THE MEMBERS OF, 
VANTil BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying lnd AS financial Statements of VANTil BUJLDCON PRIVATE 
LIMITED rthe Company'1, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, and the 
Statement of Profit and Loss Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and 
the statement of changes ir Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory infonnation (herein after referred to as "standalone Ind AS 
financial statements"). 

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

rhe Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the aa ) with respect to the preparation of these lnd AS Financial Statements 
that give a true and fa ir v1ew of the financial position, fi nancial perfonnance including other 
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of Lhe company in accordance with the 
.. tccounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd 
AS) specified under Section 133of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 
2014. This responsibiUty also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
Implementation and maintt>nance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the Ind As financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS finandal Statements based on our audit. 
We have taken into account he provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required tc be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in a ' cordance with lhe Standards on Auditing specified under Section143 
(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether Lhe Ind AS financial statements are 
free from material misstatement. 

* 
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An audit involves perfonmng procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the lnd AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS finandal 
statements, whether due to · raud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal financial control re ~vant to the Company's preparation of the lnd AS financial statemen ts 
that give a true and fair v1ew in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the lnd AS financial statements. 

We believe that the audit ev1Jence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
fo r our audjt opinion on the lnd AS financial Statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the be~t of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid lnd AS flnancJal Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 
required and give a true and fai r view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India Including t.1e lnd AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March. 2017, 
and its loss (financial performance including other comprehensive Income), Its cash flows and the 
changes in equity for the yea ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by 'the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016', issued by the Central Government 
of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the 
"Order'), and on the ba.~is of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we 
considered appropriate a~d according to the Information and explanations given to us, we give In 
the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

II. As required by Section143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the informationand explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belier were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and statement 
of changes in Equity ealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounL 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companjes 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of the wrttten representatJons received from the directors as on 31st March, 
2017 taken on recorJ by the Board of Directors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2017 fro1'1 being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
"Annexure 8". 



(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any material pending litigations which would impact its 
financial position. 

u. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material fo reseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

lv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its rnd AS financial statements as 
to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th 
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 on the basis of information available with 
the company. Based on audit procedures, and relying on management's 
representation, we report that disclosures are in accordance with the books of 
accounts mamtained by the Company and as produced to us by the management. 

FORM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM REGISTRATION No · 103256W 

MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
Membership No. 038823 
Place : Mumbai 
Date: 25/05/2017 



"ANNEXURE-AH REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH I OF OUR REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND 
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS OUR AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND AS 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017 OF VANTil BUILDCON 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and 
explanations given to us, we state that:-

(i) a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of its quantitative 
details and sltuatior of fixed assets; 

b) The company has physically verified its nxed assets at reasonable interval and no 
material discrepanaes were noticed on such verification; 

c) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the company does not have any immovable 
property. 

(li) Physical verification Jf inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the 
managemenL No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(iii) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not granted any secured or unsecured loans to Companies, firms or other 
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

(iv) As per the Information received there are no loan, investment, guarantees and security to 
dJrector by company; 

(v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company bas not ace pted deposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of 
India under the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act 
and the rules framet. there under. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

(vi) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 
Company has not cro~sed the threshold limit as prescribed by the Central government 
under sub-section (1 ) of section 148 of the Act for maintenance of cost records 
and hence such the provision for maintenance of records are not applicable to the 
company; 

(vii) a. According to the records of the Company, it has been generally regular in 
depositing, wherever applicable Custom Duty, Cess and other statutory dues 
with the appropriate authorities. There have been delays during certain months 
in depositing Income Tax Deducted at Source and Service Tax. There were Tax 
Deducted at 'iource ~ 81,41,312/-, TDS on Interest~ 29,74,559/- and WCT ~ 
87,765/-outsumding at the last day of the finandal year for a period exceeding 
six months fMm the date they became payable. There were no dues during the 
year towards Employees State Insurance; 



(viii) 

(ix) 

(x) 

(xi) 

(xu) 

(xiH) 

(xiv) 

(xv) 

b. On the basis of our examination of documents and records of the Company, and 
explanation p rovided to us, there are no clisputed dues in respect of Income Tax, 
Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty or Cess other than mentioned 
below: 

--
Statute and 

Finandal Disputed 
Forum where 

nature of Section dispute is 
dues 

Year Dues 
pending 

Commissioner of 
Income Tax 143(3) 2011-12 40,69,952 Income Tax 

(Appeals) 

Income Tax 
271(1)(C 

2011-12 
Amount not Income Tax 

) ascertainable Officer 

In our opmwn and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not defa ulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to finandaJ institutions 
or banks. The Company did not have any loans or borrowing from any Government or 
dues to debenture bolder. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial 
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and has not obtained a ny 
term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to 
the Company. 

During the course of o ur examination of the books and records of the Company, carried 
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according 
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither corqe across any 
instance of the material fraud on or by the Company, bas been noticed or reported by the 
Company during the year, nor have we been informed any such case by the Company; 

Managerial remuneratmn has been paid or provided in accordan.ce with the requis ite 
approvals mandated by the provision of Section 197 read with schedule 5 to the Companies 
Act. 2013. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Lhe 
Company is not a Nidhi company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the 
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details of such 
related party transactions have been disclosed in the lnd AS financial statements as 
required by Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures prescribed under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with the relevant rules. 

According to the information and explanations gJve to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or fuUy or partly convertible debentures during the year. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company 

' 



(xvi) In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
not required to be ~istered under section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

FOR M.K. GOHEL &ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.: 103256W 

MUKESHK. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
Membership No. 038823 

Place : Mumbai 
Date: 25/05/2017 



"ANNEXURE·B" REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH U OF OUR REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL 
CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 ("THE ACT') OUR AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-' MARCH, 2017 OF YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

We have audited the internal financial controls over ftnandal reporting of YANITI BUILDCON 
PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Cc mpany") as of March 31, 2017 In conjunction with our audit of the 
standalone financial state me ts of the Company for the year ended o n that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

A Company's Internal finantlal control over financial reporting Is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regardmg the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of Its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
t imely preparation of reliable financial infonnation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' ResponsibiUty 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on ouT audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAJ and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance ~ote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perfonn the audit to obtain r· asonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was t stablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in 
all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
Onancial controls system ove r financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
Internal financial controls over finandal reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over finanto~a l reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment 
of the risks of mater ial misstatement of the lnd AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit eviaence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
Cor our audit opinion on the Ccmpany's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal flnanciJI control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of ind AS 
financial statements for ext mal purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's interna l financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertaJn to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 
fairly r eflect the transactions and dispositions of lhe assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS finandaJ 
statements in accordance with geneTaiJy accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company a re being made only in accordance with authorizations of management 
and directors of the company a nd (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding · n or timely 
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detection of unauthorized a :quisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the lnd AS financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent lim tations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, includmg 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financia l controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes ln conditions, or 
that the degree of compllanc with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Com pan 'I has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over fi nancial repof1mg and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as al March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the C. mpany considering the essential components of internal control stated 
In the Guidance Note on Audtt of Internal Finandal Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
lCAJ. 

FOR M. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.: 101256W 

MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
~embership No. 038823 

Place : Mumbai 
Date: 25/05/2017 



VANTil BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET ASAT 31ST MARCH, 2017 

Particulars 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
(a) Property, plant and equipment 
(b) Financial assets 

Investments 
(c) Current tax assets (Net) 
Total Non-Current assets 

Current assets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 
(ii) Loans 
(iii) Other financial assets 

(c) Other current assets 
Total Current Assets 
Total assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity share capital 
(b) Other equity 
Total Equity 

liabi!ities 
Non-Current liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 
Other Financia I Liabilities 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 

Current liablllties 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

(ii) Trade payables 
(iii) Other financial liabilities 

(b) Other current liabilit ies 
Total Current liabilities 
Totalllabilltie.s 

Total Equity and liabilities 

Note 

No. 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
14 
17 

As at 

31 March, 2017 
~ 

2,97.,000 

10,000 
1,10,901 

\ 4,12,901 

57,04,56,237 

2,37,963 
15,000 

-

1,89,488 
57,08,98,688 
57,13,11,589 

S,OO,OOO 
(53,82,726) 
( 48,82, 726) 

34,235 
34,235 

88,92,S87 
17,20,65,314 
38,39,57,920 
1,12,44,259 

57,61,60,080 
57,61,94,315 
57,13,11,589 

As at 

31 March, 2016 
~ 

2,92,000 

10,000 
1,29,275 
4,31,275 

56,69,S5,869 

4,15,130 

16,500 
21,924 

1,54,488 
56,75,63,911 
56,79,95,186 

S,OO,OOO 
(37, 75,845) 
(32, 75,845) 

34,235 
34,235 

65,67,291 
14,55,48,011 
40,95,12,898 

96,08,597 
57,12,36, 797 
57,12, 71,032 
56,79,95,137 · 

As at 
1Aprii,201S 

f 

3,27,649 

10,000 
1,29,275 
4,66,924 

S6,08,S9,063 

3,85,745 
16,500 
20,000 

3,14,913 
56,15,96,2Z1 
56,20,63,14~ 

' 

5,00,000 
(32,73,451) 
(27,73,451) 

34,235 
34,235 

62,67,291 
14,56,88,888 
40,33,.+2,464 

95,03,718 
56,48,01,361 
56,48,36,596 
56,20,63,145 

~------ ·----------------------------------------------------------------------------------~ The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per attached report of even date 

ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN: 103256W 

~~ 
MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
M.No.: 038823 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 25th May, 2017 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

DIN: 00031167 

~n 
DIRECTOR 

DIN:00408734 



YANni BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

Particulars 

INCOME 
Revenue from Operations 
Share of profit I (loss) from parternship firm 

Total Income 

EXPENSES 

Costs Of Construction I Development 
Changes in Inventories of Incomplete Projects 
Employee Benefits Expense 
Finance Costs 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
Other Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 

Tax Expense 
(1) Current Tax 

(4) Excess I (Short) provision for taxation in respect of 
earlier years 

Total 

Profit for the Year 

Earning per equity share of nominal value of~ 101-
each (in Rupees) 

Basic and Diluted 

Note 
No. 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of t he financial statements. 

As per attached report of even date 

ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 
FRN: 103256W 

MUKESH K. GOHEL 

PROPRIETOR 
M.No.: 038823 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 25th May, 2017 

Year ended Year ended 
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 

~ ~ 

1,147 

(691) 
1,147 (691) 

13,65,104 39,10,468 
(35,00,368) (60,96,806) 

23,547 6,02,861 
29,58,561 18,307 

35,649 
7,27,093 20,31,224 

15,73,937 5,01,703 

(15, 72, 790) (5,02,394) 

(34,091) 

(34,091) 

(16,06,880} (5,02,394) 

(32.14) (10.05) 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00031167 

HEMANT GULATI 
DIRECTOR 

DIN:00408734 



YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CASH FLOW SfATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31Sf MARCH, 2017 

Particulars 

cash Flow arising from Operating Activities: 

I Net Profit before taxes as per profit and loss account 

Add I (Deduct) : 
Interest Expenses 
Depreciation 
Share of Profit 

Operating Profit I (Loss) before Working Capital Changes 

Add I (Deduct) : 
(Increase) I Decrease In Inventories 
(increase) I Decrease in Loans and Advances 
Increase I (Decrease) in Trade Payables and other liabilities 
Income tax paid 

Net cash Flow in the course of operating activities 

cash Flow from Investing Activities: 
II Inflow I (Outflow) on account of: 

Share of Profit 
Proceeds from Long Term Investments 

Net cash Flow in the course of Investing activities 

cash Flow from Financing Activities: 
Ill Inflow I (Outflow) on account of: 

Unsecured Loans Borrowed (net) 
Interest Paid 

Net cash Flow in the course of Financing activities 

Net Increase I (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (I+ II+ Ill) 
Add: Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 

Reconcilition of cash and cash equilvalent (Refer note 8) 

Cash on hand 
Balances with banks 

in current account 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per attached report ot even date 

ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN: 103256W 

/ 
MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
M.No.: 038823 

Place: Mumbai 

2016-2017 
~ 

29,58,561 

(35,00,368) 
(11,576) 

36,55,951 
(15,717) 

23,25,296 
(40,16,525) 

2,743 

2,35,220 

( 15, 72,790) 

29,58,561 
13,85,771 

1,28,290 
15,14,061 

(16,91,229} 

(1,77,168) 
4,15,130 
2,37,962 

2,37,963 

2015-2016 
f 

18,307 
35,649 

(691) 

(60,96,806) 
1,58,501 

61,34,436 

691 

3,00,000 
(18,308) 

1,71,722 

2,43,408 

53,265 
(4,49,129) 

1,96,131 
(2,52,998} 

691 

2,81,692 

29,385 
3,85,745 
4,15,130 

4,15,130 

For and on be halt ot the Board ot Directors 

-=- COL. R. S. MALIK (RETD.} 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00031167 

~ 
HEMANT GULATI 

DIRECTOR 
DIN:00408734 Date: 25th May, 2017 

~--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~ 



VANTil BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

(~) 

Equity Share Capital Reserves and Surplus 
Equity Share Capital Retained Earnings Total 

Balance at April1, 2015 5,00,000 {32, 73,451} (27,73,451} 
Total Comprehensive Income (5,02,394) (5,02,394} 

for the year 

Balance at March 31, 2016 5,00,000 {37,75,845} {32, 75,845) 

Total Comprehensive Income (16,06,880) (16,06,880} 

for the year 

Balance at March 31, 2017 5,00,000 {53,82, 726} {48,82,726} 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN: 103256W ~=~ 

MUKESH K. GOHEL 

PROPRIETOR 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 25th May, 2017 

DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00031167 

HEMANT GULATI 
DIRECTOR 



YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

1. Company Overview and Sisniflcant Accountins Policies 

1.1 COMPANY OVERVIEW 

Yantti Buildcon Prrvate l.Jm1ted 1S an Pnvate Ltm1ted Company domiciled in lnd1a, 1ncorporated under the Compames Act, 19S6. The 

Company Is ensaged mto real estate busmess specializing in construction and development of lnfotech Parks, Cyber Parks, Business 

Parks, SEZ as well as sale and lease of commercial, industrial properties and other slm1lar works 

The financial statements are approved for 1ssue by the Company's Board of Directors on 25th, May 2017 

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lndAS) under the histoncal cost convention on 

the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the Compan1es Act , 2013 

('Act') (to the extent notified). The lnd AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian 

Accountin& Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 

The Company has adopted all the lndAS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with lndAS 101 First time adoption o 

Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed 

under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Cpmpanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. 

Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the t ransition has been summarized in Note 36. 

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is Initially adopted or a revision to 

an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

a) Historical Cost Convention 

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for the following: 

I. certain financial assets and liabilities that have been measured at fair value 

li. assets held for sale - measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. 

Ill. defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value. 

b) C~rrent versus non- C\lrrent classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currenVnon current classification. An asset is classified as 

current when It Is: 

• Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 

• Held primarily for the purpose of trading 

• Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

• cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 

reporting period 

All other assets are classified as non-current 

A liability Is classified as current when: 

• It is expected to be settled In normal operating cycle 

• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 

• It is due t o be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

• There Is no unconditional right to defer t he settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

Ail other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

Operating cycle for the business activities of the company covers the duration of the specific project I contract I service and extends 

upto the realisation of receivables within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective project. 

A. Revenue from Construction Activity 

a. The company has adopt ed the principles of revenue recognition on the basis of • Guidance note on Accounting for Real Estate 

Transactions • Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, for the entities to whom lndAS Is applicable. 

b. Revenue from sale of 'finished properties I buildings I rights' is recognised on transfer of ail signlflcant risks and rewards of 

ownership of such properties I building I rights, as per the terms of the contracts entered Into w1th buyerl(s), which generally 

coincides with the firming of the sales contracts/ agreements, except for contracts where the Company still has obligations to 

perform substantial act.s even after the transfer of all significant risks and rewards. 

c. Losses expected to be incurred on project.s under construction, are charged in the statement of profit and loss In the period in 
which the losses are known. 



YANm 8UILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

B. Interest and Dividend Income 

Interest income from a financial asset is recogni1ed when it 1s probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the 

amount of Income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding at 

the effective Interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly d1scounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected 

life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on mitlal recognition. 

DIVidend mcome Is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. 

c. Others 

Revenues /Income and Costs/ Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as they are earned or incurred. 

D. Profit /loss from partnership firms I association of persons: 

Share of profit /loss from partnership firms I association of persons (AOP) Is accounted n respect of the financial year of the firm/ 

AOP, during the reporting period, on the basis of their audited/ management reviewed accounts, which Is considered as a part of 

other operating activity. 

2.2 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION/ AMMORTISATION 

A. Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and accumulated Impairment 

losses, If any. 

B. Depreciation Is provided on the straight line method on the basis of estimated useful life of the asset In the manner specified in 

Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale/disposal of assets is calculated pro-rata from 

the month of such addition, or upto the month of such sale/disposal, as the case may be. 

Asset Category 

Computer 

2.3 INVESTMENTS 

Estimated useful life (in Years) 

3 

Investments are classified into Current and Non Current /long Term Investments. Current investments are stated at lower of cost and 

fair value. long term investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution Is made to recognize decline, other than temporary, in 

the value of long term Investments. 

2.4 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

2.4.1 Initial recognition 

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the Instrument. 

All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on Initial recognition except for trade receivables which are initially 

measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or Issue of financial assets and financial 

liabilities, that are not at fair value through profit or loss,are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Regular way purchase and sale 

of financial assets are accounted for at trade date. 

2.4.2 Subsequent measurement 

a. Non-derivative financial Instruments 

(i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost 

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in 

order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 

solely payments of principal and interest on the princlpal amount outstanding. 

(11) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 

A financial asset Is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive Income If it Is held with In a business model whose 

objective Is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset 

give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the principal amount outstanding. Further, 

in cases where the COmpany has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, for Its investments which are classified as 

equity Instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income. 

(ill) Ananclal assets at fair value through profit o r loss 

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued through profrt or loss. 



YANTIIBUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

(iv) Financlalliabllities 

Financial llabillues are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for contingent consideration 

recognized 1n a business combmation which is subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss. for trade and other payables 

maturing w1thin one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fa1r value due to the short maturity of these 
instruments. 

(v) Fair value of financial instruments 

In determimng the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on 

market conditions and nsks existtng at each reporting date. The methods used to determtne fair value include discounted cash flow 

analysis, available quoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of assessmg fa1r value result 1n general approximation of value, 

and such value may never actually be realized. 

2.4.3 Oerecognltion of financial instruments 

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers 

the finacial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under lndAS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is 

derecognlzed from the Company's balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

2.4.4 Impairment 

a. Financial assets 

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued 

through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to 

life time ECL For ali other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there 

has been a signlflc.ant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case thoseare measured at lifetime ECL The amount o 

expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to 

be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss. 

b. Non-financial assets 

I. Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are evaluated fOf recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that thei 

carrying amounts may not be recoverable. FOf the purpose of impairment testing. the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the 

fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash 

flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount Is determined for the CGU to 

which the asset belongs. 

2.5 TAXATION 

I. Current Tax 

The tax currently payable Is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported In the 

statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible In other years and items that are 

never taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by 

the end of the reporting period. 

In case the Company Is liable to pay income tax u/s llSJB of Income Tax Act, 1961 {I.e. MAT), the amount of tax paid In excess o 

normal income tax Is recognized as an asset (MAT Credit entitlement) only If there Is convincing evidence for realization of such 

asset during the specified period. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

11. Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and llabllltles in the Standalone 

finandal statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally 

recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary 

differences to the extent that It is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary 

differences can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred ta.x asset is nelliewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no 

longer probable that suffldent taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovened. 

Deferred ta.x liabilities and assets ane measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the penod In which the liability is 

settled Of the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the 
rep()(tlng period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which 

the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of Its assets and liabilities. 



YANITI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

Ill. Current and deferred tax for the year 

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to ttems that are recognized in other 

comprehensive Income or directly in equity, 1n wh1ch case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive 

income or directly In equity respectively. 

2.6 INVENTORIES 

All tnventones are stated at Cost or Net Realizable Value, whtehever is lower. 

'Incomplete Projects' Include cost of Incomplete properties for wh1ch the Company has not entered Into sale agreements and in other 

cases where the revenue recognition is postponed. 'Incomplete Projects' also include initial prOJect costs that relate to a (prospective) 

project, incurred for the purpose of securing the project. These costs are recognized as expenditure for the year in which they are 

incurred unless they are separately Identifiable and it is probable that the respective project will be obtained. 

Inventory values includes costs incurred upto the completion of the project viz. cost of land I rights, value of FSI, materials, services and 

other expenses (including borrowing costs) attributable to the projects. Cost formula used is average cost. 

2.7 BORROWING COSTS 

Interests and other borrowing costs calculated as per effective interest rate attributable to qualifying assets are allocated as part of the 

cost of construction I development of such assets. Such allocation is suspended during extended periods In which active development is 

interrupted and, no costs are allocated once all such activities are substantially complete. Investment Income earned on the temporary 

Investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets Is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 

capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Account. 

2.8 CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profrt for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a norrcash 

nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with 

Investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating. investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 

2.9 SEGMENT REPORTING 
The Company Is engaged In the business of Real Estate Development, which as per lnd AS - 108 'Operating Segments' is 
considered to be the only reportable business segment The Company is also operating within the same geographical segment 

Hence, disclosures under lnd AS - 108 are not applicable. 

2.10 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable estimate of the amount 

of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current 

best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material. 

Contingent liability Is disclosed for: 

• Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or 

• Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 

obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 

2.11 USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lndAS requires management to make estimates, judgments and 

assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting pollc.les and the reported amounts o 

assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts o 

revenues and expenses during the period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex 

and subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed In note 2.11.1 Accounting 

estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are 

made as management becomes aware of clhanges in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Chafl8es in estimates are reflected in the 

financial statements in the period In whkh changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed In the notes to the financial 

statements. 

2.11.1 CRffiCALACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATIES 

a. Fair value measurements and valuation processes 

Some of the company's assets are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes. In estimating the fair value of an asset or 

liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the extent it Is available. Where Level 1inputs are not available, the Company 

engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The Company works closely with the qualified external valuers to 

establish the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model. 

b. Prop erty, plan t and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect o 

periodic depreciation Is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected residual value at 

the end of Its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are determined by management at the time the asset is 

~ifllllad!Mear end. The lives are based on historical experience with similar 

assets as well as anticipation of future events, yjj~~~tffiJl21Niiklife, such as changes In technology. 



YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

As at As at As at 
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 1 April,2015 

~ ~ ~ 

4. Property, plant and equipment 
Freehold Land Computers Total 

Cost or deemed cost 
Balance at April1, 2015 2,92,000 97,882 3,89,882 
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
Transfers - - -
Balance at March 31, 2016 2,92,000 97,882 3,89,882 

Accumulated depreciation 

Balance at Aprill, 2015 - 62,233 62,233 
Eliminated on disposal of assets - - -
Depreciation expense - 35,649 35,649 
Balance at March 31, 2016 - 97,882 97,882 

Carrying amount as on 31st March 2016 2,92,000 - 2,92,000 

Freehold Land Computers Total 
Cost or deemed cost 

Balance at March 31, 2016 2,92,000 97,882 3,89,882 
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -

Balance at March 31, 2017 2,92,000 97,882 3,89,882 

Accumulated depreciation 

Balance at March 31, 2016 - 97,882 97,882 
Eliminated on disposal of assets -
Depreciation expense - - -

Balance at March 31, 2017 - 97,882 97,882 

Carrying amount as at 31st March 2017 2,92,000 - 2,92,000 



YANTTI SUilDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAl STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 1017 

. As at As at As at 

31 March, 2017 31 March, 1016 1 April,2015 

t t t 
5 Investments 

Non Current Investments 

(Trade, unless otherwise specified) 

A) Capital Investment In Partnership Firms and Joint Ventures 

M/s Rising Glory Developers 10,000 10,000 10,000 

less: Provision for Diminution In the value of Inv estments - -
Total 10,000 10,000 10,000 

31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 31 March,2015 

SrNo Name of Partners Profit Sharing Ratio Proflt Sharing Ratio Profit Sharing Ratio 

1 Hubtown limited 20.00% 20.00% 4.78% 

2 Ackrutl Safeguard System Private limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 

3 Citygold Education Research limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 

4 City&old Farming Private limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 

5 Olvinitl Projects Private limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 

6 Halitlous Developers limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 

7 Headland Farming Private limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 

8 Heddle Knowledge Private limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 

9 Heet Builders Private Limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.77% 

10 Twenty Five South Realty limited - - 4.76% 

11 Hubrown Bus Terminal (Adajan) Private limited - 4.76% 

12 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Ahemdabad) Private limited . - 4.76% 

13 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Mehsana) Private limited - - 4.76% 

14 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Surat) Private limited - . 4.76% 

15 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Vadodara) Private limited . . 4.76% 

16 Subhsiddhi Bullders Private limited 5.33% 5.33% -
17 Joynest Premises Private limited - - 4.76% 

18 Sunstream City Private limited 10.66% 10.66% 4.n % 

19 Upvan lake Resort Private limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 

20 Vega Developers Private limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 

21 Whltebud Developers limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 

22 Yanttl Bulldcon Private limited 5.33% 5.33% 4.76% 

Total Capital of the flrm In t 1,50,000 1,5D,OOO 2,10,000 

As at As at As at 

31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 1 April,2015 

t t t 
6 Current Tax Assets (Net) 

Advance Tax paid 1,59,901 1.78,275 1,78,275 

Less: Provision for Tax (49,000) (49,000) (49,000) 

Total 1,10,901 1,29,275 !,29,275 

Income Tax expense 31 March, 2017 31 March,2016 

(a} Income Tax e)(J)ense 

Current Tax 

Current Tax on taxable Income for the year - -
Tax in respect of earlier years (34,091! 

Current tax expense (34,091) -
(b) Significant Estimates 

In calculating the tax expense for the current period, the group has treated certain expenditures as being deductible for tax purposes. 

(c) Reconciliation of tax expense and the account Ins profit multiplied by India's tax rate 

51 nee the taxable income Is negative, thene Is no current tax payable; hence reconciliation has not been provided. 

7 Inventories 

Inventories (lower of cost or net realisable value) 

- Incomplete proj ects 57,04, 56, 237 56,69,55,869 56,08,59,063 

Total 57,04,56,237 56,69,55,869 S6,D8,S9,063 

8 cash and cash equivalents 

Balances with banks: 

· In current accounts 2,35,220 2,43,408 3, 59,023 

cash on hand 2,743 1,71,722 26,722 
Total 2,37,963 4,15,13D 3,85,745 

9 Loans 

Current 

Loans to Employees 15,000 16,500 16,500 

Total 15,000 16,500 16,500 
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. 
As at As at As at 

31 Man:h, 2017 31 Man:h, 2016 1 April, 201S 
t t t 

10 Other flllllnclal asseu 
Current 
Other Advances and R~ables 

Other receivables (Other than Trade Receivables) 21,924 20,000 

Total . 21,924 20,000 

11 Other Current assets 
Current 

Ad\lances Recoverable 1,89,488 1.54,488 1,54,488 
Prepaid Expense . . 1.60,425 

Total 1,89,488 1,.54,488 3,14,913 



VANTil BUilDCON PRIVATE liMITED 

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAl STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

Asat A$ at A$ at 
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 1April, 2015 

~ t' ~ 

12 Equity share capital 

Authorised Share Capital: 
50,000{P.Y. 50,000) Equity Shares of<' 10/· each 5,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,000 

Issued and subscribed capital comprises: 

50,000 (As at March 31, 2016: 50,000; As at Apr111, 2015: 
50,000) Equity Shares of <' 10/· each fully paid up 

5,00,000 5,00,000 500000 
5,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,000 

12.1 Recondllatlon of the number of Equity shares outstanding at the beginning Number of Share Capital 
and at the end of reporting year shares <' 

Balance at Aprill, 2015 50,000 5,00,000 
Add: Issued during the year -
less : Bought bad< during the year 

Balance at March 31, 2016 50,000 5,00,000 
Add: Issued during the year 
less: Bought b&dc during the year - -

Balance at March 31, 2017 50,000 5,00,000 

12.2 Details of shares held by each shareholders holding more than 5% shares 
As at 31 Marc.b, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 As at 1 April. 2015 

No of shares held o/oboldlng No of shares held o/oboldtng No of shares beld o/oholdlng 

Fully paid equity shares 
Hubtown limited with benefidary holders 50000 100% 50,000 100% 50,000 100% 

Total 50000 100% 50,000 100% 50,000 100% 

12.3 
The company has a single class of equity shares having a par value of <'10/- per share. Each holder of equity share Is entitled to one vote per share . The company declares and pays dividend in Indian 

rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders In the ensuing annual general meeting. 

As at As at A$ at 
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 1 April, 2015 

<' t t 
13 Other Equity 

Equity Component of Financial Instruments - -
Retained Earning {53,82, 726) {37 75 845) (32,73,451 

Total (53,82,726) (37, 75,845) (32,73,451) 

Retained Earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year (37,75,845) (32,73,451) (32, 73,451) 

Profit attributable to the owners of the company {16,06,880) {502,394) 

Balance at th~ end of the year {53,82..726) {37 75845) (32.73 451 

14 Other flnandalllabllltles 
Non-current 
Retention money payable 34,235 34235 34,235 

Total 34235 34 235 34,235 

CUrrent 

Interest accrued and du" on borrowings - 10,57,964 10,57,964 
Business advances from related party (Refer Footnote) 38,39,22,167 38,17,93,767 37,71.42,167 

oth"r payables 35753 2.66 61167 2 51,42 333 

Total 38 39 57920 409512,898 40,33,42 464 

Footnote: 
The Company has received interest free advances from lt's Parent Company, considering the nature of business in which the Company operate, the amounts so received are considered to be 
repayable on call I demand as the repayment period of such amounts so received is not measureable predsely. 
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As at As at As at 
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 1 April, 2015 

f f f 
15 Borrowings 

CUrrent 
Unsecured 

(i) Loans repayable on demand: 
• From Related Party (Refer Footnote A) 20,000 20,000 
• From Company (Refer Footnote B) 88,92587 65,47,291 62 47 291 

Total 88,92, 587 65,67,291 62,67,291 

Footnote: 
A) loan from director are Interest free and are repayable on demand 
8) Unsecured loan from company are reoeived at the rate of C.Y. 19.10%- (P.Y. 19.10%) and are repayable on demand. 

16 Trade payables 
Trade Payables 17 20,65 314 14,55 48,011 14,56,88,888 

Total 17,20,65,314 14,55,48,011 14,56,88,888 

Footnote: 
As per lnf()(mation available with the Comapny regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the Micro Small Medium Enterprises Development, Act 2006 (MSMEO Act), 

none of the suppliers of the Comapny are registered under MSMEO Act, and the same has been relled upon by the auditors. 

17 Other Uabllltles 
CUrrent 
Other payables : 
·Provision for Audit Fees 37,722 . 
·Statutory dues 1,12,06,537 96,08 597 95,03,718 

Total l,U,44,259 96,08,597 95,03,718 



VANTil BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

Year ended Year ended 
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 

18 Revenue from operations ~ ~ 

Other operating revenue: 
- Sundry credit balances appropriated 1,147 -

Total 1,147 -

19 Costs Of Construction I Development 
Construction costs incurred during the year: 
land I rights acquired 13,65,104 34,40,086 
Other Direct Civil Cost - 4,70,382 

Total 13,65,104 39,10,468 

20 Changes In Inventories Of Incomplete Projects 
Opening Inventory : 
Incomplete projects 56,69,55,869 56,08,59,063 

56,69,55,869 56,08,59,063 
Closing Inventory: 
Incomplete projects 57,04,56,237 56,69,55,869 

57,04,56,237 56,69,55,869 

Total (35,00,368) (60,96,806) 

21 Employee Benefits Expense 
Salaries, bonus, etc. - 5,26,263 
Staff welfare expenses 23,547 76,598 

Total 23,547 6,02,861 

22 Finance Costs 
Interest on Fixed loans 14,30,270 -
Delayed/penal interest on loans and statutory dues 15,28,291 18,307 

Total 29,58,561 18,307 

23 Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment - 35,649 

Total - 35,649 

24 Other Expenses 
Rent - 1,60,425 
Rates and taxes 70,226 58,522 
Bank Charges 5,248 724 
Traveling and Conveyance Charges - 76,024 
Directors' fees and travelling expenses 1,07,951 -
Repairs and maintenance charges - 53,724 

legal and professional fees 10,130 1,34,531 
Other Expenses (Refer Footnote) 5,33,538 15,47,274 

Total 7,27,093 20,31,224 

Footnote: 
Audit Fees 15,000 20,000 
Service Tax on above 2,250 2,900 

Total 17,250 22,900 



VANTil BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

Year ended Year ended 
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 

~ ~ 
25 Earnings per share (EPS) 

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (32.14) (10.05) 

Basic and Diluted EPS 

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share are as 
follows 

Year Ended Year Ended 
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 

~ ~ 

Profit for the year attributable to the owners of the 
Company (16,06,880) (5,02,394) 

Earnings used in the calculation of basic and diluted (16,06,880) (5,02,394) 
earnings per share 

Year Ended Year Ended 
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 

Weighted average number of equity shares for the 
purposes of basic earnings per share 

Ordinary 50,000 50,000 

Total 50,000 50,000 



YANTII BUILOCON PRIVATE UMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAl STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

26 Related Porty Disclosures (As per IND AS. 24) 

A. Name of the related parties and N!lated parties relatlon.hip 
HOLDING COMPANY 

Firm In which COmpany is a partner 

Key Managerial Personnel 

Ill Others Slgnlf~eant Influence 

Footnote: 

Hl.lbtown limited 

M/s Rising Glotv Developers 

Hemant Gulati 

Cil'l&old Management Services Private limited 

Related party relotionship are identified by the Company and relied upon by the Aud~ors 

B. Transaction with Related Parties· 

Sr. 
No. 

Nature of Transaction 

Buslne.ls adwnces taken/ recovered /adjusted 
Hubtown lim~ed 

Buslne.lS Adwnce sJven/repald/adjusted 
Hubtown limited 

Ill InterCOmpany payables 

C~old Management services Pvt limited 

lv Loan taken/ recovered/ adjusted 

Hemant Gulatl 

v Loans given/ repaid/ adjusted 

Hemont Gulati 

vi Share of loss from Partnerships I Joint Ventures 
M/s Rising Glorv Developers (Joint Venturer) 

Footnote: 
Previous Yeu figures are given ln brackets 

Balance outstanding 

Balance Poyoble.l 
Hubtown limited (Holding Company) 

~gold Management services Pvt limited (Others Significant Influence) 

Hemant Gulatl (Key Management Personnel) 

M/s Rising Glory Developers (Arm In which the C<>mpony is a Partner) 

Balance Receivables 
M/s Rising Glorv Developers 

Holding 
Company 

43,10,000 
(47,01,600) 

21,80,000 

(50,000) 

(-) 

(·) 

Othe rs Slgnlflcont 

Jnfluence 

H 

(-) 

400 
(1,600) 

(·) 

(-) 

(-) 

As at 
31st March, 2017 

41,02,22,356 

2,000 

10,500 

691 

10,000 

Key Monogement 

Personnel of the Entity 

(-) 

H 

(-) 

2,03,5&8 

(·) 

1,93,088 
(·) 

H 

As ot 
31st March, 2016 

40,80,92,356 

1,600 

691 

10,000 

Flrm In which Compony 
Is a partner 

H 

{-) 

(·) 

(-) 

(-) 

(691) 

As at 
31st March, 2015 

40,20,19,304 

10,000 



YAN1TI 9UILOCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

27 Contingent Uability 

The company does not have any contingent liability as at the balance sheet date as certified by the management and relied upon by the auditors, 

as otherwise mentioned below: 

Statute and nature of 
Section 

Flnanclal 
Disputed Dues Amount Paid 

Balance disputed Forum where dispute 

dues Year dues payable Is pending 

Income Tax 143(3) 2011-12 40,69,952 61,430 40,08,522 
Commossioner of 

Income Tax (appeals) 

Income Tax 271(1)( c) 2011-12 Amount not Ascertainable Income Tax Officer 

Total 40,69,952 61,430 40,09,522 

Further Interest I penalty that may accrue on original demands are not ascertainable, at present. The Company has taken necessary steps to 

protect its position with respect to the ab011e referred claims, which in Its opinion, based on professional/legal advice, are not sustainable. 

29 Capital Management 

29 

(+) 
(-} 

(-) 

The entity manages its capital to ensure that the entity will be able to continue as a goms concern while rnaxim1s1ng the return to stakeholders 

through optimisation of debt equ1ty rat1o. 

The capital structure of the entity consists of net debt ( Borrowings offset by cash and bank balances) and total equity of the company. 

Dlsc.losure On Specified Bank Notes (S9Ns) 

Particulars SBNs• 
Other Denomination 

Notes 
Total 

Closing cash in hand as on N011ember 8, 2016 38,000 12,756 50,756 

Permitted Receipts 10,000 10,000 

Permitted Payments 

Amount Deposited in Bank 38,000 38,000 

Closing cash In hand as on December 30, 2016 22,756 22,756 

Specified Bank Notes is defined as Bank Notes of denominations of the existing series of the value of fiVe hundred rupees and one thousand 

rupees 
The disclosures with respects to 'Permitted Receipts', 'Permitted Payments', 'Amount Deposited in Banks' and 'Closing cash In Hand as on 

30.12.2016' Is understood to be applicable In case of SBNs onlv. 



VANTil BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

~OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

30 Financial Risk Management Objectives 

The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidit y risk. The company's management oversees the management of these risks. 

The company's board of directors review and agrees policies for managing each of these risks summarized below: 

i) Market Risk 

Interest rate risk 

Company has received intrest free advances and it receives interest free funds for its operating cash flow from its holding company as and 

when required (Refer note 10), hence the Company is not exposed to interest risk. 

ii) Credit Risk 

The company is not exposed to credit risk from its operating activities. Credit risk from balances with banks and inter corporate loans is 

managed by the company's treasury department in accordance with the company's policy. 

iii) Liquidity risk 

The companies cashflow requirement are met by funds received from its holding company. 

31 Trade payable & other current liability are subject to confirmation, reconci liation and adjustment if any. 

32 The accumulated losses of the company have resulted in complete erosion of the net worth of the company. The Company's management is 

however of the view that the same erosion is temporary in nature as the company has made certain investments in certain assets I projects, 

the proceeds of which would, when fructified, result in recovery of the eroded worth of the company. The company to that extend does not 

see t he stated erosion of t he net worth as an impediment to its status as a going concern. 

33 In t he opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, all items of Current Assets, Inventories and Loans and Advances continues to have a 

realizable value of at least the amounts at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. 

34 Previous year's figures have been regrouped I recast wherever necessary. 



VANTil BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

35 Categories of Financial Instruments ( ~) 

Fair Value measurement 
31st March 2017 31st March 2016 31st March 2015 

FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost 

Financial Assets 

Investment - - 10,000 - -. 10,000 - - 10,000 

Loans - - 15,000 - - 16,500 - - 16,500 

Other financial assets - - - - - 21,924 - - 20,000 

Cash and cash equivalent - - 2,37,963 - - 4,15,130 - - 3,85,745 

Total of Financial Assets - - 2,62,963 - - 4,63,554 - - 4,32,245 

Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings - - 88,92,587 - - 65,67,291 - 62,67,291 

Trade payables - - 17,20,65,314 - - 14,55,48,011 - - 14,56,88,888 

Other Financial liabilities - - 38,39,92,155 - - 40,95,47,133 - - 40,33, 76,699 

Total of Financial Liabilities - - 56,49,50,056 - - 56,16,6~,435 
'~ -

- - 55,53,32,878 

~ ~ 



YAN1TI8UILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

II Effect oflnd AS adoption on th~Statement of Profit ond loss for the year ended March 31 2016 { t) 

As at March 31, 2016 
[End of last period presented under previous GAAP) 

Particulars 
Resrouped Previous Effect ofTransltlon to As per lndAS 

GAAP lndAS balance shed 

Share of Profit of Assoc:Utes [691) . (691 

~ocal lncorM (691) - {691 

Expenses 
Costs Of Ccnstrvcllon I Devolo!>ment 3910.468 39,10,468 
10\qes'" lrl'ientones ol fll'll<Md Good5, Stodt-Ul-Trade ond Work-n-

[6096,806) {60,96,806 1"'-ess 
Emj)loyee Benefi1> ExpenS<O 6,02,861 6,02.861 
Flnanoe Costs 18307 . 18,307 
OeoreciMion and Amortisation Expenses 35,649 35,649 

Other Ext>enS<Os 20 31224 20,31,224 
Totll Expenses 5 01.703 . s 01,703 

Profit 8efore Tax IS 02.394 (5,02,394 

T .. ExJ>ense 
1) Current Tax . -
2) Deferred tax(ctlargeJ f credit . 
3) Deferred tax [ctlarRe) (INO AS) -
4) Excess I (Short) prov~lon for taxation In respect of earlier years 

. 
Profit for the Year [5 02 394 (5,02,394 

fTotll Cornprehen.slve Income for the period (5,02,394) . (5,02,394) 

1M prt Yious GAAP /lgu~Y< ""'-' I>Hn m:losst{l«< to CM/orm to lnd AS IJ(Utntotlon rtqu~rtmtnts for IM purposa of this 110ft 



VANTII8UILDCON PRIVATE LIMrTEO 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAl STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

Ill Effect of lnd AS ldo tlon on the statement of cash flows for the ear ended March 31 2016 
Year ended Morch 31, 2016 

Particulars 

As pet otUched report of even dale 

For M. K. GOHEL & ASSOOATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN:~ 

MUKESH K. GOHEl 
PROPRIETOR 
M.No.: 038823 

Place:Mumbal 
Date: 25th Moy, 2017 

lauett erlod 

Rosrouped Previous 
GMP 

2.52,998 
691 

2,81,692 
29,385 

4,15,130 

29, 385 
1,85,745 
4,15 130 

For lnd on ~><!half of ~ Board of Dir~ 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00031167 

~ 
HEMANT GUlATI 

DIRECTOR 
DIN:00408734 



YANTTI BUILOCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTfS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

36 First Time lnd As Adoption Reconciliations 

I Effect of lnd AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2016 and Aprlll, 2015 { t' ) 

- As at March 31, 2016 As at April 1, 2015 
{End of last period presented under previous GAAP1 Date ofTransaction) 

Particulars 
Resrouped Previous Effect of Transition to As per lnd AS Regrouped Previous Effect of Transition to tuper lnd AS 

GAAP lndAS balance sheet GAAP lndAS balance sheet 

Non-Current Assets 
a) Prooertv, plant and eQuipment 292,000 2,92,000 3,27,649 3,27,649 

{b) Financial assets 
Investments 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 

c) Deferred tax assets 1,29 275 1,29.275 U9.275 1,29,275 
!Total Non-current Assets 4,31 275 - 4 31,275 4,66,924 4,66,924 

Current assets 
(a) Inventories 56,6955869 56,69,55,869 56,08,59,063 56,08 59,063 
b) Financial assets 

{I) Cash and cash equivalents 4,15 130 4,15,130 3,85,745 3,85 745 
{il) loans 16,500 16,500 16,500 16,500 
(lli) other flnandal assets 21924 21,924 20,000 20000 

c) other current assets 1,54,488 154,488 3,14 913 3 14,913 
Total Current Assets 56,7563 911 - 56,75,63,911 56,15,96,221 5615,96 221 

Total Assets 56,79,95 186 - 56,79,95,186 56,20,63,145 56,20,63,145 

Equity 

al_ Equity share capital 500000 5,00,000 5,00,000 500,000 
b) Other equity (37,75845 {37,75,845 {32,73,451 (32,73,451 

Total Equity (32,75845 - {32,75 845 (27,73 451 (2773 451 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Financial Uabilities 

Other Financial Liabilities 34,235 34,235 34 235 34,235 
Total Non-O..rrent Liabilities 34,235 - 34 235 34,235 - 34 235 

O..rrent Liabilities 
a) Flnandal Liabilities 

{i) Borrowings 65,67 291 65,67,291 62,67 291 62,67,291 
(n) Trade oavables 14,55 48,011 14,55,48,011 14,56,88,888 14,56,88,888 
(iii) Other flnandalliab!lities 40,95 12,898 40,95,12 898 40,33,42 464 40,33,42,464 

b) Other currentlfabllttles 96,08,597 96,08,597 95,03,718 95,03,718 

Total Current Liabilities 571236 797 57,12,36, 797 56,4802 361 56,48,02 361 

Total Uabllitl.es 57 12 71 032 57,12,71 032 564836596 5648 36 596 

Total Equity and Uabllltles 56 7995187 - 56,79,95 187 56 20,63,145 56,20,63 145 
The previous GAAP figures hove ~en reclassified to conform to lnd AS presentation requirements for the purposes of thiJ nott 



YANTII BUILDCON PRIVATE UMfTEO 

Mar 15 adJustment Non current Current Combined entry 

Business advance 37,00,00,000 71,42,167 
1'1/ at March 15 21,31,59,7U 49,44,992 
Otfferenllal 15,68,40,288 21,97,175 

Journal entry In Mar lS 
Business advance 15,68.40,288 21,97,175 -
To Quasi Capital 15,68,40,288 21,97,175 -

Mar 16 adjustment Non current Current 

Bulsness advance 37,00,00,000 1,17,92,167 
Difference In Mar 16 and Mar 15 - 46,so,ooo I 

PI/ of additional loan In Mar 16 38,27,160 
Differential entry to be passed 8,22,840 

Unwlndln1 of business advance worldns 
unwindlna of loan In Mar 15 4,30,15,630 9,97,899 

Business adva nee - Dr 

To Quasi Capital I - Cr 
Beins Increase In loan amount in Sept 15 and Mar 2016, restated at PI/ @ 21.05" 

Fin a nee cost 4,30,15,630 9 97,899 
To Business advance 4,30,15,630 997,899 -

Being unwlndinl of loan In Mar 16 

Mar 17 adjustment Non current Current Combined enry 

I Bulsness advance 37,00,00,000 139 22,167 
Difference In Mar 17 and Mar 16 - 2130 000 

Unwinding of business advance working 

unwinding of loan In Mar 15 5,16,96,184 
unwinding of loan In Mar 16 11,99,275 
unwinding of loan In Mar 16 -

Anancecost 5,16,96,184 1199,275 -
To Business advance 5,16,96184 1199 275 -

Being unwinding of loan In Mar 16 

Deferred Tax 

No deferred tax - permanent difference 

~\.. & A.s.s 

~ 0~ 0(\ 
(!J ;; 

I ~ MUMBAI ~ 
1 • M . No. rn 
~ 038823 (I) 

* ~ ~ ~ C) ~'l>~ 
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